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Grow our higher value-added businesses.  Continuously

reduce costs.  Continue to expand globally.  These are

the primary tenets of our business strategy.  They are

the actions we’re taking to achieve our Vision.  We

implement them.  We measure them.  They provide

the framework for our day-to-day operations.

United States Steel Corporation is a company on the move.  We’re

changing.  We’re growing.  We’re redefining who we are.  We’re creating

a company capable of competing with the world’s new steelmaking

giants.  We have a Vision for the future and a strategy to achieve it.

Making steel.  World competitive.  Building value.

This is our Vision.  The words define what we want

to be; what we are becoming.  They drive our

decisions.  They dictate our actions.  They motivate

our people.  They keep us focused.  And they are

tied directly to our company’s business strategy.
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Description of Business 
United States Steel Corporation (U. S. Steel) consists of five 
reportable operating segments: 1) Flat-rolled Products (Flat-
rolled), 2) Tubular Products (Tubular), 3) U. S. Steel Kosice 
(USSK), 4) Straightline Source (Straightline) and 5) USS Real 
Estate (Real Estate).  The Flat-rolled segment includes the 
operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic integrated steel 
mills and equity investees involved in the production of sheet, 
plate and tin mill products.  The Tubular segment includes 
the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic tubular 
production facilities and an equity investee involved in the 
production of tubular goods.  The USSK segment, with 
operations primarily in the Slovak Republic, is engaged in the 
production and sale of steel mill products and coke and 
primarily serves central and western European markets.  The 
Straightline segment specializes in the distribution of carbon 
flat-rolled steel to customers of all sizes who do not typically 
buy directly from steel producers.  The Real Estate segment 
manages U. S. Steel’s domestic mineral interests not assigned 
to other operating units, timber properties and real estate 
assets.  On December 31, 2001, in a tax-free transaction to 
shareholders, U. S. Steel was separated from USX 
Corporation, which concurrently changed its name to 
Marathon Oil Corporation (Marathon). 
 
  
Corporate Governance Information 

The United States Steel Corporation Board of Directors has 
adopted a set of Corporate Governance Principles, which can 
be viewed on the Company’s web site, www.ussteel.com.  
Also posted on the web site are the Corporation’s Code of 
Ethical Business Conduct and the charters of each of the 
Board committees.  Printed copies of these documents are 
available to any shareholder who requests them, either by 
calling 412-433-4801 or writing to United States Steel 
Corporation Shareholder Services, Room 611, 600 Grant 
Street, Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800. 

 
 
Financial Highlights
(Dollars in millions, except per share data) 2002 2001 2000 
Revenues And Other Income $ 7,054 $ 6,375 $ 6,132 
Income (Loss) From Operations 128 (405) 104 
Net Income (Loss) 61 (218) (21) 
Balance Sheet Data At December 31:    

Total Assets $ 7,977 $ 8,337 $ 8,711 
Long-Term Debt And Other Financial Obligations 1,434 1,466 2,694 
Stockholders’ Equity 2,027 2,506 1,919 
Total Capitalization 3,461 3,972 4,613 

Per Common Share:    
Net Income (Loss) – Basic And Diluted $ .62 $ (2.45) $ (.24) 
Dividends Paid:    

United States Steel Corporation Common Stock .20 – – 
USX–U. S. Steel Group Common Stock – .55 1.00 
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Chairman’s Message 
 
We began the year with a new vision and many unknowns. With many domestic steel companies in bankruptcy 
and steel prices at 20-year lows largely due to unfairly traded imports, the industry was at a crossroad. Much 
needed relief came in March when President Bush implemented Section 201 tariffs on imports, giving the industry 
a three-year window to restructure and consolidate. However, the government did not agree to assume the 
employee legacy costs – underfunded pensions and retiree healthcare – of bankrupt companies, and consolidation 
never started. However, toward the end of the year, the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation announced that it 
would take over the pensions of bankrupt National Steel and Bethlehem Steel as it had with LTV Steel the 
previous year. Relieved of these pension obligations and with a new spirit of cooperation between steelmakers and 
the United Steelworkers of America (USWA), consolidation is finally moving forward.  
 As a result of our successful cost cutting initiatives, a return of steel prices to more traditional levels and other 
factors, U. S. Steel ended the year much stronger than it began. We recorded three consecutive profitable quarters 
and completed the year with net income of $61 million on revenues of $7.1 billion, compared to a net loss of $218 
million on revenues of $6.4 billion in 2001. Our return to profitability can be attributed to significant improvement 
in our domestic flat-rolled business and the continued solid performance of U. S. Steel Kosice (USSK) in the Slovak 
Republic. 
 Continuously reducing costs, growing our value-added businesses and expanding globally are the three key 
elements of our strategy for creating stakeholder value. 
 Both our domestic and USSK operations benefited from cost savings in excess of our goals. In 2002, we 
committed to a cost savings program in our domestic operations of $10 per ton per year for the three-year period 
ending in 2004. Our employees have identified and implemented hundreds of projects at each of our facilities, and 
at year-end, with savings in excess of $100 million, we are ahead of pace to achieve our $300 million goal for year-
end 2004. USSK aggressively attacked costs immediately following the acquisition, and has reduced costs by over 
$30 per ton over the past two years. With additional cost improvements expected this year, USSK’s cost savings  
should run close to $40 per ton for the three-year period ending in 2003. 
 Our focus for several years has been to serve high value-added steel markets – primarily automotive, 
container, appliance, construction and oil country tubular goods – and we have continued to invest in the 
technology necessary to make steel with the unique properties these customers demand.  
 As part of our strategy to grow our share of these markets, we intend to participate in the auction for the 
assets of bankrupt National Steel. We believe U. S. Steel and National Steel are a great fit with excellent synergies 
in the areas of product line, customer service and geographic location, and expect annual cost savings of 
approximately $170 million within two years of completing the transaction. We also believe that our acquisition of 
National’s assets would be accretive to U. S. Steel’s earnings and cash flow within the first year, and offers the best 
solution for National’s customers, employees, creditors, suppliers and communities. 
 At a hearing in February 2003, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court in Chicago established an auction period for 
National Steel’s assets, and we intend to participate in this auction. We have begun negotiating a new, progressive 
labor contract covering the National facilities, which is critical to our plans for National ownership. We have also 
started negotiating an early agreement for U. S. Steel’s USWA-represented plants even though our current 
agreement is not scheduled to expire until August 2004. Given the importance of these negotiations, we have 
agreed to a USWA request to suspend further actions relative to the sale of our North American steel-related 
assets with USWA representation, including the previously announced letter of intent to sell our raw materials 
and transportation units, pending the outcome of labor negotiations. 
 We are confident that we will reach a competitive agreement with the USWA for National’s and U. S. Steel’s 
represented employees, and at the end of the auction period we intend to submit a bid that will reflect our 
agreement with the USWA and the conditions of the steel and financial markets. If we are successful in our bid to 
acquire National’s assets, U. S. Steel will become the sixth largest steelmaker in the world with annual raw steel 
capability of 24.7 million tons.  
 We are in a growth mode at U. S. Steel, and regardless of the outcome of our bid for National, we will continue 
to pursue other opportunities for profitable growth throughout the world. In today’s steel industry you either grow 
or you cease to exist. Global expansion continues with USSK as the foundation for our growth in Central Europe. 
We are exploring options to expand our involvement with Sartid a.d., an integrated steelmaker in Serbia with 
which we already have facility management and support agreements.  Sartid, which has a rated annual raw steel  
 
 
 

HPC PrePress Marks 

2      U. S. Steel 



capability of more than 2 million tons, complements and expands upon USSK’s product mix and offers deep-water 
access for incoming raw materials and outgoing steel products.  
 We were invited by the Polish government to bid on Polskie Huty Stali S.A. (PHS), a company consisting of 
four steel mills in Poland, including the two largest integrated facilities. PHS has annual raw steel capability of 
approximately 9 million tons, or roughly 70 percent of Poland’s steel output, and produces both long and flat-rolled 
products. In early February, we submitted our initial confidential, non-binding offer for PHS and were recently 
advised that we were admitted to the second round of the privatization process. We also continue to be interested 
in other potential growth opportunities in Central Europe. 
 In 2002, we made several significant capital investments focused on improving our value-added production 
capability. At USSK, we completed the installation of the vacuum degasser and work continues on the installation 
of the second continuous annealing and tin coating line. We also announced plans to install a third dynamo line to 
produce electrical steels at USSK. Domestically, we expect to complete installation of the quench and temper line 
at our Lorain, Ohio, seamless tubular mill late in the third quarter of 2003. The quench and temper line will 
significantly reduce our cost to produce high quality tubular products. Our capital spending plan for 2003 is 
expected to be approximately $350 million and we intend to continue to invest in value-added production 
capabilities. 
 We continue to raise the bar in environmental stewardship. In 2002, we received three prestigious awards 
recognizing our commitment to environmental excellence. Gary Works was presented with the U.S. EPA Energy 
Star Combined Heat and Power Award for its partnership with Lakeside Energy to build and operate a 
cogeneration facility that captures previously flared blast furnace gas to produce electricity and steam. Mon Valley 
Works and Clairton Works each received 2002 Pennsylvania Governor’s Awards for Environmental Excellence – 
Mon Valley in the Resource Protection category and Clairton in the Energy Efficiency category. In 2003, we expect 
to complete the cleanup of the Grand Calumet River in Northwest Indiana which began in 2002. We are dredging 
five miles of the river and are containing the sediment, which has built up over 90 years, in an approved landfill on 
site at Gary Works. We expect to complete the cleanup a year ahead of schedule and make the river an attractive 
home to game fish and native plant species. 
 U. S. Steel’s number one priority will always be the safety of our employees. To assure that our facilities are 
safe places to work, in 2003, we intend to intensify our focus on fundamental safety programs such as energy 
control procedures, which prevent machines from operating during maintenance, and other safe work practices. 
Additional efforts will center on personal accountability and hazard elimination. 
 In May 2002 and February 2003 respectively, we took important steps to strengthen our financial position and 
support our growth initiatives by raising over $450 million in common and preferred stock offerings. 
 Looking forward, we expect to see dramatic changes in the steel industry as domestic and international 
consolidation is finally achieved. And, as the American steel industry restructures and becomes more efficient, we 
hope to see progress on reducing worldwide overcapacity – the primary cause of unfair trade. 
 On March 1, 2003, John P. Surma, Jr. became president of U. S. Steel, a position I had held for nearly two 
years in addition to my other responsibilities.  It was time to fill the job and the promotion was part of a natural 
progression for John, whose leadership has contributed greatly to making U. S. Steel a world class company, and 
who will continue to play a key role in the company’s future growth and expansion. The move also allowed us to 
recognize the significant contributions and abilities of Gretchen R. Haggerty, who has succeeded John as chief 
financial officer. 
 At year-end 2003, U. S. Steel expects to be a larger, more global company – a company focused on making 
steel, being world competitive and building value for all of our constituencies. We have talented and dedicated 
people who are working hard to make this happen. I would like to thank them and our shareholders for their 
continued support as we redefine our company within the dramatically changing global steel landscape. 
 

Thomas J. Usher 
Chairman of the Board of Directors  
and Chief Executive Officer 
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Management’s Report 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of United States Steel Corporation are the responsibility of and 
have been prepared by United States Steel Corporation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. They necessarily include some amounts that are based on best judgments and 
estimates. United States Steel Corporation financial information displayed in other sections of this report is consistent 
with these financial statements. 
 United States Steel Corporation seeks to assure the objectivity and integrity of its financial records by careful 
selection of its managers, by organizational arrangements that provide an appropriate division of responsibility and 
by communications programs aimed at assuring that its policies and methods are understood throughout the 
organization. 
 United States Steel Corporation has a comprehensive formalized system of disclosure controls and procedures 
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, that financial records are reliable and that 
information required to be disclosed in reports filed with or submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission is 
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the required time limits.  Appropriate management monitors 
the system for compliance and evaluates it for effectiveness, and the internal auditors independently measure its 
effectiveness and recommend possible improvements thereto. In addition, as part of their audit of the financial 
statements, United States Steel Corporation’s independent accountants review disclosure controls and procedures 
selectively to establish a basis of reliance thereon in determining the nature, extent and timing of audit tests to be 
applied. 
 The Board of Directors pursues its oversight role in the area of financial reporting and disclosure controls and 
procedures through its Audit & Finance Committee. This Committee, composed solely of nonmanagement directors, 
regularly meets (jointly and/or separately) with the independent accountants, management, internal auditors and 
members of the disclosure committee to monitor the proper discharge by each of their responsibilities relative to 
disclosure controls and procedures and the Corporation’s financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas J. Usher John P. Surma 
President 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Gretchen R. Haggerty  Larry G. Schultz 
Executive Vice President,  Vice President and  
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer Controller 
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Report of Independent Accountants 
 

To the Stockholders of United States Steel Corporation: 
 

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of operations, 
stockholders’ equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of United States 
Steel Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002 in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of United 
States Steel Corporation’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 
February 25, 2003 
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Statement of Operations 
 
(Dollars in millions) Year Ended December 31,  2002  2001  2000 
Revenues and other income:     

Revenues $ 6,031 $ 5,464 $ 5,125 
Revenues from related parties (Note 14)  918  822  965 
Income (loss) from investees (Note 5)  33 64  (8) 
Net gains on disposal of assets (Note 15)  29 22  46 
Other income (Note 7)  43 3  4 

Total revenues and other income  7,054 6,375  6,132 
Costs and expenses:      

Cost of revenues (excludes items shown below)  6,158 6,166  5,684 
Selling, general and administrative expenses (credits)  418 270  (16) 
Depreciation, depletion and amortization  350 344  360 

Total costs and expenses  6,926 6,780  6,028 
Income (loss) from operations  128 (405)  104 
Net interest and other financial costs (Note 6)  115 141  105 
Income (loss) before income taxes  13 (546)  (1) 
Income tax provision (benefit) (Note 13)  (48) (328)  20 
Net income (loss) $ 61 $ (218) $ (21) 

Income Per Common Share (Note 18)       
Basic and diluted $ .62 $ (2.45) $ (.24) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.      
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Balance Sheet 
 
(Dollars in millions)  December 31, 2002  2001 
Assets       

Current assets:       
Cash and cash equivalents   $ 243 $ 147 
Receivables, less allowance of $57 and $58 (Note 21)    805  671 
Receivables from related parties, less allowance of $– and $107 (Note 14)    129  159 
Inventories (Note 22)    1,030  870 
Deferred income tax benefits (Note 13)    217  216 
Other current assets    16  10 

Total current assets    2,440  2,073 
Investments and long-term receivables, less allowance of $2 and $39 (Note 15)    341  340 
Long-term receivables from related parties, less allowance of $– and $36 (Note 14)    6  14 
Property, plant and equipment – net (Note 20)    2,978  3,084 
Pension asset (Note 12)    1,654  2,745 
Intangible pension asset (Note 12)    414  – 
Other noncurrent assets    144  81 

Total assets   $ 7,977 $ 8,337 
Liabilities       

Current liabilities:       
Accounts payable   $ 677 $ 551 
Accounts payable to related parties (Note 14)    90  143 
Payroll and benefits payable    254  239 
Accrued taxes    281  248 
Accrued interest    44  45 
Long-term debt due within one year (Note 11)    26  32 

Total current liabilities    1,372  1,258 
Long-term debt (Note 11)    1,408  1,434 
Deferred income taxes (Note 13)    223  732 
Employee benefits (Note 12)    2,601  2,008 
Long-term payable to related parties (Note 14)    –  33 
Deferred credits and other liabilities    346  366 

Total liabilities    5,950  5,831 

       
Contingencies and commitments (Note 25)    –  – 
       

Stockholders’ Equity (Details on page 9)       

Common stock –        
Issued – 102,485,246 shares and 89,197,740 shares (par value       

$1 per share, authorized 200,000,000 shares)    102  89 
Additional paid-in capital    2,689  2,475 
Retained earnings    42  – 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss    (803)  (49) 
Deferred compensation    (3)  (9) 

Total stockholders’ equity    2,027  2,506 
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity   $ 7,977 $ 8,337 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
 (Dollars in millions) Year Ended December 31, 2002  2001  2000 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents      
Operating activities:      
Net income (loss) $ 61  $ (218)  $ (21) 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided      

from (used in) operating activities:      
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 350  344  360 
Pensions and other postretirement benefits 87  (57)  (847) 
Deferred income taxes (39)  18  389 
Net gains on disposal of assets (29)  (22)  (46) 
(Income) loss from equity investees, net of distributions (9)  (47)  18 
Changes in:      

Current receivables      
– sold 320  –  – 
– repurchased (320) –  – 

116  (43) 
– income taxes –  336  (267) 
– provision for doubtful accounts  108  47 

Inventories  104  (63) 
Current accounts payable and accrued expenses  (87)  (262) 

All other – net (73)  74  108 

Net cash provided from (used in) operating activities 279  669  (627) 

Investing activities:      
Capital expenditures (258)  (287)  (244) 
Acquisition of U. S. Steel Kosice, net of cash acquired in 2000 of $59 (38)  (14)  (10) 
Disposal of assets 67  44  21 
Restricted cash – withdrawals 5  5  2 
 – deposits (72)  (4)  (2) 

Investees – investments (18)  (3)  (35) 
– return of capital –  13  – 
– loans and advances (3)  (3)  (10) 
– repayments of loans and advances 8  –  – 

All other  – net –  10  8 
Net cash used in investing activities (309)  (239)  (270) 

Financing activities:      
Net change in attributed portion of Marathon consolidated      

debt and other financial obligations –  (74)  1,208 
Repayment of specifically attributed debt –  (370)  (6) 
Revolving credit facility – borrowings 40  –  – 
 – repayments (40)  –  – 
Settlement with Marathon (54)  –  – 
Repayment of long-term debt (32)  –  – 
Common stock issued 227  –  – 
Preferred stock repurchased –  –  (12) 
Dividends paid (19)  (57)  (97) 

Net cash provided from (used in) financing activities 122  (501)  1,093 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 4  (1)  1 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 96  (72)  197 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 147  219  22 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 243  $ 147  $ 219 
Cash provided from (used in) operating activities included:      

Interest and other financial costs paid (net of amount capitalized) $ (124)  $ (182)  $ (71) 
Income taxes refunded from (paid to) taxing authorities (4)  9  (10) 
Income tax settlements received from Marathon 7  819  91 

See Note 9, for supplemental cash flow information. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement of Stockholders’ Equity 
 
 Dollars in millions Shares in thousands 
(In millions, except share data) 2002  2001  2000 2002  2001  2000 
Common stock:     
Balance at beginning of year $ 89 $ – $ – 89,198 – – 
Common stock issued:     

Public offering 11 – – 10,925 – – 
Employee stock plans 1 – – 1,397 – – 
Dividend Reinvestment Plan 1 – – 965 – – 
Separation – 89 – – 89,198 – 

Balance at end of year $ 102 $ 89 $ – 102,485 89,198 – 
Additional paid-in capital:     
Balance at beginning of year $2,475 $ – $ –   
Common stock issued 214 – –   
Common stock issued in Separation – 2,475 –   
Balance at end of year $2,689 $ 2,475 $ –   
   Comprehensive Income 
   2002  2001  2000 
Retained earnings:     
Balance at beginning of year $ – $ – $ –    
Net income 61  –  – $ 61  
Dividends on common stock (per share $.20) (19)  –  –    
Balance at end of year $ 42 $ – $ –   

Marathon net investment (Note 1):     
Balance at beginning of year $ – $ 1,952 $ 2,076   
Net loss – (218) (21)   $ (218) $ (21)
Repurchase of 6.50% preferred stock – – (12)   
Common stock issued – 8 6   
Dividends on preferred stock – (8) (8)   
Dividends on common stock (per share $.55 in 2001 and      

$1.00 in 2000) – (49) (89)   
Excess redemption value over      

carrying value of preferred securities – (14) –   
Preferred stock retained by Marathon in Separation – (120) –   
Capital contributions by Marathon (Note 2) – 1,013 –   
Transfer to common stockholders’ equity at Separation – (2,564) –   
Balance at end of year $ – $ – $ 1,952   

Deferred compensation:     
Balance at beginning of year $ (9) $ (3) $ –   
Changes during year, net of taxes 6 (6) (3)   
Balance at end of year $ (3) $ (9) $ (3)   

Accumulated other comprehensive loss:     
Minimum pension liability adjustments (Note 12):     

Balance at beginning of year $ (20) $ (4) $ (7)   
Changes during year, net of taxes(a) (756) (16) 3 (756) (16) 3 
Balance at end of year (776) (20) (4)   

Foreign currency translation adjustments:     
Balance at beginning of year $ (29) $ (26) $ (13)   
Changes during year, net of taxes(a) 2 (3) (13) 2 (3) (13) 
Balance at end of year (27) (29) (26)   

Total balances at end of year $ (803) $ (49) $ (30)   
Total comprehensive loss   $ (693) $ (237) $ (31)

Total stockholders’ equity $ 2,027 $ 2,506 $ 1,919   
(a)  Related income tax (provision) benefit:        

Minimum pension liability adjustments $ 475 $ 9 $ (1)   
Foreign currency translation adjustments –  –  (5)   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
1. Basis of Presentation 

United States Steel Corporation (U. S. Steel) owns and operates the former steel businesses of USX Corporation, now named 
and referred to herein as Marathon Oil Corporation (Marathon).  U. S. Steel is engaged domestically in the production, sale 
and transportation of steel mill products, coal, coke, and taconite pellets (iron ore); steel mill products distribution; the 
management of mineral resources; the management and development of real estate; and engineering and consulting 
services and, through U. S. Steel Kosice (USSK) in the Slovak Republic, in the production and sale of steel mill products and 
coke primarily for the central and western European markets. 
 Prior to December 31, 2001, the businesses of U. S. Steel comprised an operating unit of Marathon. Marathon had two 
outstanding classes of common stock: USX–Marathon Group common stock, which was intended to reflect the performance 
of Marathon’s energy business, and USX–U. S. Steel Group common stock (Steel Stock), which was intended to reflect the 
performance of Marathon’s steel business. As described further in Note 2, on December 31, 2001, U. S. Steel was capitalized 
through the issuance of 89.2 million shares of common stock to holders of Steel Stock in exchange for all outstanding shares 
of Steel Stock on a one-for-one basis. 
 The accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and statements of operations and 
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2002, reflect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of  
U. S. Steel as a separate, stand-alone entity. Combined statements of operations and of cash flows for each of the two years 
in the period ended December 31, 2001, represent a carve-out presentation of the businesses comprising U. S. Steel, and are 
not intended to be a complete presentation of the results of operations and cash flows of U. S. Steel on a stand-alone basis. 
Marathon’s net investment in U. S. Steel represented the combined net assets of the businesses comprising U. S. Steel and 
was presented in lieu of common stockholders’ equity.  The allocations and estimates included in these combined financial 
statements for the years 2001 and 2000 were determined using the methodologies described below: 

Financial activities – As a matter of policy, Marathon historically managed most financial activities on a centralized, 
consolidated basis. Transactions related primarily to invested cash, short-term and long-term debt (including convertible debt), 
related net interest and other financial costs, and preferred stock and related dividends were attributed to U. S. Steel based 
upon its cash flows for each of the periods presented and its initial capital structure. However, transactions such as leases, 
certain collateralized financings, certain indexed debt instruments and transactions related to securities convertible solely into 
Steel Stock were specifically attributed to U. S. Steel. 

Corporate general and administrative costs – Corporate general and administrative costs were allocated to U. S. Steel 
based upon utilization or other methods management believed to be reasonable and which considered certain measures of 
business activities, such as employment, investments and revenues. 

Income taxes – The results from the businesses comprising U. S. Steel were included in the consolidated federal income tax 
returns of Marathon through 2001. The consolidated provision and the related tax payments or refunds were reflected in 
U. S. Steel’s combined financial statements in accordance with Marathon’s tax allocation policy. In general, such policy 
provided that the consolidated tax provision and related tax payments or refunds were allocated to U. S. Steel, based 
principally upon the financial income, taxable income, credits, preferences and other amounts directly related to U. S. Steel. 
 For tax provision and settlement purposes, tax benefits resulting from attributes (principally net operating losses and 
various tax credits), which could not be utilized by U. S. Steel on a separate return basis but which could be utilized on a 
consolidated basis in that year or in a carryback year, were allocated to U. S. Steel if it generated the attributes. As a result, 
the allocated group amounts of taxes payable or refundable were not necessarily comparable to those that would have 
resulted if U. S. Steel had filed its own separate tax returns. 
 In connection with the Separation discussed in Note 2, U. S. Steel and Marathon entered into a tax sharing agreement, 
which is discussed in Notes 13 and 25. 
 
2. The Separation 
 
On December 31, 2001, in accordance with the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization approved by the shareholders of 
Marathon, Marathon converted each share of Steel Stock into the right to receive one share of U. S. Steel common stock (the 
Separation). 
 In connection with the Separation, U. S. Steel was required to repay or replace certain indebtedness and other 
obligations of Marathon so that the amount of indebtedness and other obligations for which U. S. Steel was responsible 
immediately following the Separation would be $900 million less than the net amounts attributed to U. S. Steel immediately 
prior to the Separation (Value Transfer). Any difference between the two amounts, adjusted for the Value Transfer, was to 
be settled in cash (Cash Settlement). During the last six months of 2001, U. S. Steel completed a number of financings in 
order to repay or replace certain indebtedness and other obligations of Marathon.  
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     At December 31, 2001, the net debt and other obligations of U. S. Steel was $54 million less than the net debt and 
other obligations attributed to U. S. Steel, adjusted for the Value Transfer. As a result, U. S. Steel recorded a $54 million 
payable to Marathon for the Cash Settlement. In accordance with the terms of the Separation, U. S. Steel paid Marathon 
$54 million, plus applicable interest, on February 6, 2002. 
     The net assets of U. S. Steel at Separation were approximately the same as the net assets attributed to U. S. Steel 
immediately prior to the Separation, except for the Value Transfer and the impacts of certain other transactions directly 
related to the Separation. The following table reconciles the net assets attributed to U. S. Steel immediately prior to the 
Separation with the net assets of U. S. Steel immediately following the Separation: 
 

(In millions)  

Net assets of U. S. Steel prior to Separation  $ 1,551 
Value Transfer $ 900   
Separation costs funded by Marathon 62   
Other Separation adjustments  51   

Increase in net assets related to Separation   1,013 
Net assets of U. S. Steel  $ 2,564 

 In connection with the Separation, U. S. Steel and Marathon entered into the following Agreements: 

Financial Matters Agreement – This agreement establishes the responsibilities of U. S. Steel and Marathon relating to 
certain corporate obligations of Marathon at the time of Separation as follows: 

 • The assumption by U. S. Steel of certain industrial revenue bonds and certain other financial obligations of  
             Marathon. See Notes 11 and 25 for details. 

 • Obligations for which Marathon is solely responsible. 

 • Obligations of Marathon for which U. S. Steel remains contingently liable. See Note 25 for details. 

 • Obligations of U. S. Steel for which Marathon remains contingently liable. 
 
Tax Sharing Agreement – See Notes 13 and 25, for a discussion of this agreement. 

Transition Services Agreement – This agreement provided that, to the extent that one company or the other was not 
able to immediately service its own needs relating to services formerly managed on a corporate-wide basis, U. S. Steel and 
Marathon would enter into a transition services agreement whereby one company would provide such services to the 
other to the extent requested if the providing company was able to do so. Such agreements would be for a term of up to 
twelve months and be on a cost reimbursement basis.  This agreement expired at December 31, 2002. 

License Agreement – This agreement granted to U. S. Steel a non-exclusive license to use the USX name rights and 
certain intellectual property with the right to sublicense. 

Insurance Assistance Agreement – This agreement provides for the division of responsibility for joint insurance 
arrangements and the associated payment of insurance claims and deductibles following the Separation for claims 
associated with pre-Separation periods. 
     For other activities between U. S. Steel and Marathon, see Note 14. 
 
3. Summary of Principal Accounting Policies 

Principles applied in consolidation – These financial statements include the accounts of U. S. Steel and its majority-
owned subsidiaries.  Intercompany accounts, transactions and profits have been eliminated in consolidation. 
     The accounts of businesses acquired have been included in the consolidated financial statements from the dates of 
acquisition.  See Note 5 for further discussion of businesses acquired. 
     Investments in entities over which U. S. Steel has significant influence are accounted for using the equity method of 
accounting and are carried at U. S. Steel’s share of net assets plus loans and advances. Differences in the basis of the 
investment and the underlying net asset value of the investee, if any, are amortized into earnings over the remaining 
useful life of the associated assets. 
     Investments in companies whose stock is publicly traded are carried generally at market value. The difference 
between the cost of these investments and market value is recorded in other comprehensive income (net of tax). 
Investments in companies whose stock has no readily determinable fair value are carried at cost and are periodically 
reviewed for impairment. 
     Income (loss) from investees includes U. S. Steel’s proportionate share of income (loss) from equity method 
investments. Also, gains or losses from changes in ownership of unconsolidated investees are recognized in the period of 
change.  Unrealized profits and losses on transactions with equity investees have been eliminated in consolidation. 
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Use of estimates – Generally accepted accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at year-end and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions 
include the carrying value of property, plant and equipment; valuation allowances for receivables, inventories and deferred 
income tax assets; environmental liabilities; liabilities for potential tax deficiencies and potential litigation claims and 
settlements; and assets and obligations related to employee benefits. Actual results could differ from the estimates and 
assumptions used. 

Revenue recognition – Revenues are primarily recognized when products are shipped, properties are sold or services are 
provided to customers, the sales price is fixed and determinable, collectibility is reasonably assured, and title and risks of 
ownership have passed to the buyer.  Revenues for mineral interest royalties are generally recorded when the cash is 
received, which approximates the accrual method.  Shipping and other transportation costs charged to buyers are recorded 
in both revenues and cost of revenues. 

Cash and cash equivalents – Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and on deposit and investments in highly 
liquid debt instruments with maturities generally of three months or less. 

Inventories – Inventories are carried at lower of cost or market on a worldwide basis. Cost of inventories is determined 
primarily under the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method.  

Derivative instruments – U. S. Steel uses commodity-based and foreign currency derivative instruments to manage its 
exposure to price risk. Futures, forwards, swaps and options are used to reduce the effects of fluctuations in the purchase 
price of natural gas and nonferrous metals and also certain business transactions denominated in foreign currencies.  
U. S. Steel has not elected to designate derivative instruments as qualifying for hedge accounting treatment. As a result, the 
changes in fair value of all derivatives are recognized immediately in results of operations. 

Property, plant and equipment – U. S. Steel records depreciation on a modified straight-line or straight-line method 
utilizing a composite or group asset approach based upon estimated lives of assets.  The modified straightline method is 
utilized for domestic steel producing assets and is based upon production levels.   The modification factors applied to 
straight-line calculations range from a minimum of 85% at a production level below 81% of capability, to a maximum of 
105% for a 100% production level. No modification is made at the 95% production level, considered the normal long-range 
level.  
     Depletion of mineral properties is based on rates which are expected to amortize cost over the estimated tonnage of 
minerals to be removed. 
     U. S. Steel evaluates impairment of its property, plant and equipment on an individual asset basis or by logical groupings 
of assets whenever circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Assets deemed to be impaired are 
written down to their fair value, including any related goodwill, using discounted future cash flows and, if available, 
comparable market values. 
     When property, plant and equipment depreciated on an individual basis are sold or otherwise disposed of, any gains or 
losses are reflected in income. Gains on disposal of long-lived assets are recognized when earned, which is generally at the 
time of closing. If a loss on disposal is expected, such losses are recognized when the assets are reclassified as assets held for 
sale. Proceeds from the disposal of property, plant and equipment depreciated on a group basis are credited to accumulated 
depreciation, depletion and amortization with no immediate effect on income. 
 

Major maintenance activities – U. S. Steel incurs planned major maintenance costs primarily for blast furnace relines. 
Costs that extend the life of the asset are separately capitalized in property, plant and equipment and are amortized over 
their estimated useful life, which is generally the period until the next scheduled reline. All other repair and maintenance 
costs are expensed as incurred. 

Environmental remediation – Environmental expenditures are capitalized if the costs mitigate or prevent future 
contamination or if the costs improve existing assets’ environmental safety or efficiency. U. S. Steel provides for remediation 
costs and penalties when the responsibility to remediate is probable and the amount of associated costs is reasonably 
determinable. Generally, the timing of remediation accruals coincides with completion of a feasibility study or the 
commitment to a formal plan of action. Remediation liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known environmental 
exposure and are discounted if the amount and timing of the cash disbursements are readily determinable. 
 

Pensions, other postretirement and postemployment benefits – U. S. Steel has noncontributory defined benefit pension 
plans and defined benefit retiree health care and life insurance plans (other postretirement benefits) that cover most of its 
domestic employees on their retirement. The net pension and other postretirement benefits obligations recorded and the 
related periodic costs are based on, among other things, assumptions of the discount rate, estimated return on plan assets, 
salary increases, the mortality of participants and the current level and escalation of health care costs in the future. 
Additionally, U. S. Steel recognizes an obligation to provide postemployment benefits, primarily for disability-related claims 
covering indemnity and medical payments for certain domestic employees. The obligation for these claims and the related 
periodic costs are measured using actuarial techniques and assumptions. Actuarial gains and losses are deferred and 
amortized over future periods. 
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customers principally within the automotive, steel, container and construction industries. Changes in these industries may 
significantly affect management’s estimates and U. S. Steel’s financial performance. U. S. Steel mitigates its exposure to 
credit risk by performing ongoing credit evaluations and, when deemed necessary, requiring letters of credit, guarantees or 

credit, credit insurance, prepayment or other collateral. 
 The majority of U. S. Steel’s customers are located in the United States and Central and Western Europe. No single 
customer accounts for more than 5% of gross annual revenues. 

of exchange rates on revenues and operating costs, firm commitments for capital expenditures and existing assets or 
liabilities denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. 

more fully in Note 19.  The Company accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of APB 
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related Interpretations.  No stock-based employee 
compensation cost is reflected in net income for the stock options or stock appreciation rights (SARs) at the date of grant, 
as all options and SARs granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock.  When 
the stock price exceeds the grant price, SARs are adjusted for changes in the market value and compensation expense is 
recorded.  Deferred compensation for restricted stock under the United States Steel Corporation 2002 Stock Plan (2002 
Stock Plan) and the USX Corporation 1990 Stock Plan (1990 Stock Plan) is charged to equity when the restricted stock is 
granted and subsequently adjusted for changes in the market value of the underlying stock.  The deferred compensation is 
then expensed over the vesting period and adjusted if conditions of the restricted stock grant are not met.  Deferred 
compensation for the restricted stock plan for certain salaried employees who are not officers of the Corporation is charged 
to equity when the restricted stock is granted and subsequently expensed over the vesting period.   
 

 
(In millions, except per share data)  2002  2001  2000 
Net income (loss), as reported $ 61 $ (218) $ (21) 
Add:  Stock-based employee compensation expense included       

in reported net income (loss), net of related tax effects  3  2  1 
Deduct:  Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined       

under fair value methods for all awards, net of related tax effects  (7)  (5)  (3) 
Pro forma net income (loss) $ 57 $ (221) $ (23) 
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per share       

– As reported $ .62 $ (2.45) $ (.24) 
– Pro forma  .58  (2.48)  (.26) 

 The above pro forma amounts were based on a Black-Scholes option-pricing model, which included the following 
information and assumptions: 

 2002 

Weighted average grant date exercise price per share $ 20.42 $ 19.89 $ 23.00 
Expected annual dividends per share $ .20 $ .20 $ 1.00 
Expected life in years 5 5  5 
Expected volatility 43% 40% 37% 
Risk-free interest rate 4.4% 4.9% 6.5% 
Weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted    

during the year, as calculated from above  $ 8.29 $ 7.69 $ 6.63 

Deferred taxes – Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable 
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
bases. The realization of deferred tax assets is assessed periodically based on several interrelated factors. These factors 
include U. S. Steel’s expectation to generate sufficient future taxable income and management’s intent regarding the 
permanent reinvestment of the earnings from certain foreign subsidiaries. Deferred tax liabilities have not been 
recognized for the undistributed earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries, primarily USSK, because management intends to 
permanently reinvest such earnings in those foreign operations.  U. S. Steel records a valuation allowance to reduce 
deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized. 
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collateral.  USSK mitigates credit risk for approximately 75% of its revenues by requiring bank guarantees, letters of 

Concentration of credit and business risks – U. S. Steel is exposed to credit risk in the event of nonpayment by 

Foreign currency risk – U. S. Steel, primarily through USSK, is subject to the risk of price fluctuations due to the effects 

Stock-based compensation – U. S. Steel has various stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described 

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair 
value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation.”   
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well as those risks required to be insured by law or contract. Costs resulting from noninsured losses are charged against 
income upon occurrence. 

Reclassifications – Effective January 1, 2002, net pension and other postretirement costs associated with active  employees 
at our operating locations are reflected in cost of revenues.  Net costs and credits associated with corporate headquarters 
personnel and all retirees are reflected in selling, general and administrative expenses.  Prior year data has been reclassified 
to conform to the current year presentation, which resulted in a decrease in cost of revenues and an increase in selling, 
general and administrative expenses of $162 million and $190 million for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, 
respectively.  Certain other reclassifications of prior years’ data have been made to conform to 2002 classifications. 
 
4. New Accounting Standards 

On January 1, 2002, U. S. Steel adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 141 “Business 
Combinations.”  SFAS No. 141 requires that all business combinations be accounted for under the purchase method of 
accounting and established specific criteria for the recognition of intangible assets separately from goodwill.  This Statement 
also requires that if any excess of fair value of acquired assets over cost in a business combination remains after reducing to 
zero amounts that would have otherwise been assigned to the acquired assets, that remaining excess shall be recognized 
immediately as an extraordinary gain, rather than being deferred and amortized.  There was no financial statement impact 
related to the initial adoption of SFAS No. 141 and the guidance will be applied on a prospective basis. 
 On January 1, 2002, U. S. Steel adopted SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” which addresses the 
accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets after an acquisition.  The most significant changes made by SFAS No. 142 
are that 1) goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives will no longer be amortized, but must be tested for impairment 
at least annually; and 2) the amortization period for intangible assets with finite lives will no longer be limited to forty years.  
SFAS No. 142 requires transitional disclosure of what reported net income and the associated per share amount would have 
been in all periods presented had SFAS No. 142 been in effect.  There was no impact to net income or the related per share 
amount for any period presented in the financial statements. 
 Also adopted on January 1, 2002, was SFAS No. 144 “Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”  This 
Statement establishes a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale and provides additional 
guidance on assets to be held and used and assets to be disposed of other than by sale.  There was no financial statement 
impact related to the initial adoption of this Statement. 
 On April 30, 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB 
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.”  SFAS No. 145 rescinds 
SFAS No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses from the Extinguishment of Debt,” and the criteria in Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations – Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and 
Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions” will now be used to classify gains and losses 
on the extinguishment of debt.  SFAS No. 64, “Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking Fund Requirements” 
amended SFAS No. 4 and is no longer necessary because SFAS No. 4 has been rescinded.  SFAS No. 44, “Accounting for 
Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers” did not apply to U. S. Steel.  SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases” is amended to require 
certain lease modifications that have economic effects similar to sale-leaseback transactions to be accounted for in the same 
manner as sale-leaseback transactions.  SFAS No. 145 also makes technical corrections to existing pronouncements.  While 
these corrections are not substantive in nature, in some instances, they may change accounting practice.  Generally, SFAS 
No. 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002, except for certain provisions related to SFAS No. 13 that are 
effective for transactions occurring after May 15, 2002.  The provisions of SFAS No. 145 related to the rescission of SFAS 
No. 4 will have no impact on net income or the related per share amount for any period presented in the financial statements. 
 In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143 “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.”  SFAS No. 143 establishes 
a new accounting model for the recognition and measurement of retirement obligations associated with tangible long-lived 
assets.  SFAS No. 143 requires that an asset retirement obligation be capitalized as part of the cost of the related long-lived 
asset and subsequently allocated to expense using a systematic and rational method.  SFAS No. 143 requires proforma 
disclosure of the amount of the liability for obligations as if the statement had been applied during all periods affected, using 
current information, current assumptions and current interest rates.  In addition, the effect of adopting a new accounting 
principle on net income and on the related per share amounts is required to be shown on the face of the income statements 
for all periods presented under APB Opinion No. 20.  U. S. Steel adopted this Statement effective January 1, 2003.  The 
transition adjustment of less than $15 million, net of tax, resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 143 will be reported as a 
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the first quarter of 2003.  U. S. Steel will comply with the proforma 
disclosure requirements. 
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 SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” was issued in July 2002.  SFAS No. 146 
addresses significant issues regarding the recognition, measurement and reporting of costs that are associated with exit and 
disposal activities, including restructuring activities.  The scope of SFAS No. 146 includes (1) costs to terminate contracts that 
are not capital leases; (2) costs to consolidate facilities or relocate employees; and (3) termination benefits provided to 
employees who are involuntarily terminated under the terms of a one-time benefit arrangement that is not an ongoing benefit 
arrangement or an individual deferred-compensation contract.  The provisions of this Statement will be effective for exit or 
disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. 
 In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for 
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.”  The Interpretation elaborates on the disclosure to be 
made by a guarantor about obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued.  It also clarifies that at the inception of a 
guarantee, the company must recognize liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee.  The 
initial recognition and measurement provisions apply on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 
31, 2002.  The disclosure requirements have been adopted for the 2002 annual financial statements (see Note 25).  U. S. Steel 
will apply the remaining provisions of the Interpretation prospectively as required. 
 In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and 
Disclosure,” which amends SFAS No. 123.  SFAS No. 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to 
the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation.  In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the 
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require more prominent and more frequent disclosures in financial statements 
about the effects of stock-based compensation.  The Company has adopted the annual disclosure provisions and will adopt the 
interim disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 effective with the first quarter of 2003.  The Company is not changing to the 
fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation; therefore, the transition provisions are not 
applicable. 
 FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” was issued in January 2003 and addresses 
consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities that do not have sufficient equity investment to permit the 
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or whose equity investors 
lack the characteristics of a controlling financial interest.  This Interpretation requires consolidation of a variable interest 
entity by the primary beneficiary and requires certain disclosures by the primary and other significant beneficiaries.  The 
provisions of this Interpretation apply immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to 
variable interest entities in which a company obtains an interest after that date.  It applies for the interim period beginning 
after June 15, 2003, for variable interest entities in which a company holds a variable interest that it acquired before 
February 1, 2003.  The Interpretation may be applied prospectively with a cumulative effect adjustment as of the date of first 
application or by restating previously issued financial statements for one or more years with a cumulative-effect adjustment 
as of the beginning of the first year restated.  If it is reasonably possible that an enterprise will consolidate or disclose 
information about a variable interest entity when this Interpretation becomes effective, the company must make certain 
disclosures in all financial statements initially issued after January 31, 2003, regardless of the date on which the variable 
interest entity was created.  U. S. Steel is in the process of assessing the appropriate application of this Interpretation. 

5. Business Combinations 

On November 24, 2000, U. S.  Steel acquired USSK.  USSK was formed in June 2000 to hold the steel operations and related 
assets of VSZ a.s. (VSZ), a diversified Slovak corporation.  The purchase price for USSK consisted of cash payments of 
$69 million in 2000, $14 million in 2001 and additional consideration of not less than $25 million and up to $75 million was 
contingent upon the performance of USSK in 2001.  Based on this performance, the maximum contingent consideration was 
accrued, resulting in total cash consideration of $158 million.  In July 2002, the first installment of the contingent 
consideration of $37.5 million was paid.  The remaining payment of $37.5 million is due in July 2003.  Additionally, 
$325 million of debt and $226 million of other liabilities were included with the acquisition.  The acquisition was accounted for 
under the purchase method of accounting.  The 2000 results of operations included the operations of USSK from the date of 
acquisition.  Prior to this transaction, U. S. Steel and VSZ were equal partners in VSZ U. S. Steel, s.r.o. (VSZUSS), a tin mill 
products manufacturer.  The assets of USSK included VSZ’s interest in VSZUSS.  The acquisition of the remaining interest in 
VSZUSS was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting.  Prior to the acquisition, U. S. Steel had accounted for 
its investment in VSZUSS under the equity method of accounting. 
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 On March 1, 2001, U. S. Steel completed the purchase of the tin mill products business of LTV Corporation (LTV), which 
is now operated as East Chicago Tin. In this noncash transaction, U. S. Steel assumed approximately $66 million of employee 
related obligations from LTV. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Results of 
operations for the year 2001 include the operations of East Chicago Tin from the date of acquisition. In the fourth quarter of 
2001, U. S. Steel recorded an intangible asset impairment of $20 million, related to the five-year agreement for LTV to supply 
U. S. Steel with pickled hot bands entered into in conjunction with the acquisition of LTV’s tin mill products business. This 
impairment was recorded during the quarter that LTV discontinued operations at East Chicago pursuant to a bankruptcy 
court order. 
 On March 23, 2001, Transtar, Inc. (Transtar) completed a reorganization with its two voting shareholders, U. S. Steel 
and Transtar Holdings, L.P. (Holdings), an affiliate of Blackstone Capital Partners L.P.  As a result of this transaction, 
U. S. Steel became sole owner of Transtar and certain of its subsidiaries.  Holdings became owner of the other subsidiaries of 
Transtar.  Because the reorganization involved the sale of certain subsidiaries to Holdings, a noncontrolling shareholder, 
Transtar recorded a gain by comparing the carrying value of the businesses sold to their fair value.  U. S. Steel’s share of the 
gain recognized by Transtar was $68 million, which is included in income (loss) from investees.  Concurrently, U. S. Steel 
accounted for the change in ownership of Transtar using the step-acquisition purchase method of accounting.  Also, in 
connection with this transaction, U. S. Steel recognized a favorable deferred tax adjustment of $33 million related to its 
investment in the stock of Transtar that was no longer required when U. S. Steel acquired 100 percent of Transtar.  
U. S. Steel previously accounted for its investment in Transtar under the equity method of accounting. 
 The following unaudited pro forma data for U. S. Steel includes the results of operations of the above acquisitions giving 
effect to them as if they had been consummated at the beginning of the years presented.  Pro forma results for 2001 exclude 
the $68 million gain and the $33 million tax benefit recorded as a result of the Transtar transaction.  In addition, VSZ did not 
provide historical carve-out financial information for its steel activities prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in the United States of America.  Therefore, U. S. Steel made certain estimates and assumptions 
regarding revenues and costs used in the preparation of the unaudited pro forma data relating to USSK for the year 2000. 
 The following unaudited pro forma data is based on historical information and does not necessarily reflect the actual 
results that would have occurred nor is it necessarily indicative of future results of operations. 

 
 (In millions)  (Unaudited)  2001  2000 
Revenues and other income $ 6,353 $ 7,355 
Net income (loss)  (321)  58 
Per share - basic and diluted  (3.60)  .65 

 
6. Net Interest and Other Financial Costs 

 
(In millions)  2002  2001  2000 

Interest and other financial income:       
Interest income  $ 5 3 
Foreign currency remeasurement gains (losses)  16  (1)  7 

Total  21  12  10 
Interest and other financial costs:       

Interest incurred  129  186  88 
Less interest capitalized  5  1  3 
Net interest  124  185  85 

Interest on tax issues  4  (58)(a) 11 
Financial costs on:      

Sale of receivables  3  –  – 
Inventory facility  2  –  – 
Trust preferred securities  –  13  13 
Preferred stock of subsidiary  –  11  5 

Amortization of discounts and deferred financing costs  3  2  1 
Total  136  153  115 

Net interest and other financial costs $ 115 $ 141 $ 105 
(a) Includes a favorable adjustment of $67 million related to prior years’ taxes. 
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7. Recovery of Excise Taxes 

 
In 2002, U. S. Steel recognized pretax income of $38 million associated with the recovery of black lung excise taxes that were 
paid on coal export sales during the period 1993 through 1999.  This income is included in other income in the statement of 
operations and resulted from a 1998 federal district court decision that found such taxes to be unconstitutional.  Of the 
$38 million of cash received, $11 million represented interest. 

 
8. Segment Information 
 

During the first quarter of 2002, following the Separation, U. S. Steel established a new internal financial reporting 
structure.  This resulted in a change in reportable segments from Domestic Steel and USSK to Flat-rolled Products (Flat-
rolled), Tubular Products (Tubular) and USSK.  In addition, U. S. Steel revised the presentation of several items of income 
and expense within income (loss) from reportable segments.  Net pension credits, costs related to former businesses and 
administrative expenses previously not reported at the segment level are now directly charged or allocated to the reportable 
segments and other businesses.  In the fourth quarter of 2002, certain quantitative threshold tests under SFAS No. 131 
were met by two operating units previously included in the Other Businesses category requiring those operating units to be 
reflected as reportable segments.  As of the end of 2002, U. S. Steel had five reportable segments: Flat-rolled, Tubular, 
USSK, Straightline Source (Straightline) and USS Real Estate (Real Estate).  Prior year segment data has been conformed 
to the current year presentation. 
 The Flat-rolled segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic integrated steel mills and equity 
investees involved in the production of sheet, plate and tin mill products.  These operations are principally located in the 
United States and primarily serve customers in the transportation (including automotive), appliance, service center, 
conversion, container and construction markets. 
 The Tubular segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic tubular production facilities and an 
equity investee involved in the production of tubular goods.  These operations produce and sell both seamless and electric 
resistance weld tubular products and primarily serve customers in the oil, gas and petrochemical markets. 
 The USSK segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s integrated steel mill located in the Slovak Republic; a 
production facility in Germany; operations under facility management and support agreements in Serbia; and equity 
investees, primarily located in Central Europe.  These operations produce and sell sheet, plate, tin, tubular, precision tube 
and specialty steel products, as well as coke.  USSK primarily serves customers in the central and western European 
construction, conversion, appliance, transportation, service center, container, and oil, gas and petrochemical markets. 
 The Straightline segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s technology-enabled distribution business that 
serves steel customers primarily in the eastern and central United States.  Straightline competes in the steel service center 
marketplace using a nontraditional business process to sell, process and deliver flat-rolled steel products in small to medium 
sized order quantities primarily to job shops, contract manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers across an array 
of industries. 
 The Real Estate segment manages U. S. Steel’s domestic mineral interests that are not assigned to other operating 
units; timber properties; and residential, commercial and industrial real estate that is managed or developed for sale or 
lease. 
 All other U. S. Steel businesses not included in U. S. Steel’s reportable segments are reflected in Other Businesses.  
These businesses are involved in the production and sale of coal, coke and taconite pellets (iron ore); transportation services; 
and engineering and consulting services. 
 The chief operating decision maker evaluates performance and determines resource allocations based on a number of 
factors, the primary measure being income (loss) from operations.  Income (loss) from operations for reportable segments 
and other businesses does not include net interest and other financial costs, the income tax provision (benefit), or special 
items.  Information on segment assets is not disclosed as it is not reviewed by the chief operating decision maker. 
 The accounting principles applied at the operating segment level in determining income (loss) from operations are 
generally the same as those applied at the consolidated financial statement level.  Intersegment sales and transfers for some 
operations are accounted for at cost, while others are accounted for at market-based prices, and are eliminated at the 
corporate consolidation level.  All corporate-level selling, general and administrative expenses and costs related to certain 
former businesses are allocated to the reportable segments and other businesses based on measures of activity that 
management believes are reasonable. 
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 The results of segment operations are as follows:  
         Total    
  Flat-    Straight- Real  Reportable Other Reconciling Total 
(In millions)  rolled Tubular  USSK line Estate  Segments Businesses Items U. S. Steel 
2002             
Revenues and other              

income:             
Customer  $ 4,086 $ 519 $ 1,168 $ 73 $ 87 $ 5,933 $ 1,016 $ – $ 6,949 
Intersegment  191 –  11 – 8  210 916 (1,126) – 
Equity income             

(loss)(a)  1 –  2 – –  3 (9) 39 33 
Other  1 –  4 – 6  11 3 58 72 
Total $ 4,279 $ 519 $ 1,185 $ 73 $ 101 $ 6,157 $ 1,926 $ (1,029) $ 7,054 

Income (loss) from              
operations $ (31) $ 4 $ 110 $ (41) $ 57 $ 99 $ 38 $ (9) $ 128 

Depreciation, depletion             
and amortization  204 10  41 4 1  260 90 – 350 

Capital expenditures  42 52  97 8 1  200 58 – 258 
2001             
Revenues and other              

income:             
Customer  $ 3,662 $ 714 $ 1,060 $ 2 $ 96 $ 5,534 $ 856 $ (104) $ 6,286 
Intersegment  229 –  – – 12  241 756 (997) – 
Equity income             
(loss)(a)  (37) 1  1 – –  (35) (15) 114 64 

Other  – –  3 – 16  19 6 – 25 
Total $ 3,854 $ 715 $ 1,064 $ 2 $ 124 $ 5,759 $ 1,603 $ (987) $ 6,375 

Income (loss) from              
operations $ (536) $ 88 $ 123 $ (17) $ 69 $ (273) $ (17) $ (115) $ (405) 

Depreciation, depletion             
and amortization  180 11  38 1 1  231 75 38 344 

Capital expenditures  129 5  61 19 2  216 71 – 287 
2000             
Revenues and other              

income:             
Customer  $ 4,324 $ 739 $ 92 $ – $ 102 $ 5,257 $ 841 $ (8) $ 6,090 
Intersegment  202 –  – – 14  216 710 (926) – 
Equity income             
(loss)(a)  25 2  – – –  27 1 (36) (8) 

Other  1 –  – – 20  21 29 – 50 
Total $ 4,552 $ 741 $ 92 $ – $ 136 $ 5,521 $ 1,581 $ (970) $ 6,132 

Income (loss) from             
operations $ 31 $ 83 $ 2 $ – $ 72 $ 188 $ 67 $ (151) $ 104 

Depreciation, depletion             
and amortization  191 13  4 – 6  214 75 71 360 

Capital expenditures  163 2  5 – 2  172 72 – 244 
(a) Represents equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated investees. 
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The following are schedules of reconciling items: 
 
(In millions) 2002 2001 2000 
Revenues and Other Income:    

Elimination of intersegment revenues $ (1,126) $ (997) $ (926) 
Insurance recoveries related to USS-POSCO fire 39 46 – 
Federal excise tax refund 38 – – 
Gain on VSZ share sale 20 – – 
Asset impairment – trade receivables – (104) (8) 
Gain on Transtar reorganization – 68 – 
Impairment and other costs related to    
investments in equity investees – – (36) 

Total $ (1,029) $ (987) $ (970) 
Income (Loss) From Operations:    

Insurance recoveries related to USS-POSCO fire $ 39 $ 46 $ – 
Federal excise tax refund 38 – – 
Gain on VSZ share sale  20 – – 
Pension settlement losses (100) – – 
Asset impairments – trade and other receivables (14) (146) (8) 
Environmental and legal contingencies 9 – (36) 
Costs related to Fairless shutdown (1) (38) – 
Costs related to Separation – (25) – 
Gain on Transtar reorganization – 68 – 
Asset impairments – intangible assets – (20) – 

 – coal – – (71) 
Impairment and other costs related to    
investment in equity investees – – (36) 

Total $ (9) $ (115) $ (151) 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization:    

Asset impairments – intangible assets $ – $ 20 $ – 
 – coal – – 71 

Depreciation costs related to Fairless shutdown – 18 – 
Total $ – $ 38 $ 71 

 
Revenues by Product:      
(In millions) 2002  2001  2000 
Sheet and semi-finished steel products $ 4,048 $ 3,163 $ 3,288 
Plate and tin mill products 1,057 1,273 977 
Tubular products 554 755 754 
Raw materials (coal, coke and iron ore) 502 485 626 
Other(a) 788 610 445 

Total $ 6,949 $ 6,286 $ 6,090 
(a) Includes revenue from the sale of steel production by-products; transportation services; steel mill products distribution; the 

management of mineral resources; the management and development of real estate; and engineering and consulting services. 
 

Geographic Area: 
 

 
  Revenues  
  and  
(In millions) Year Other Income Assets 
United States 2002 $ 5,864 $ 2,764 
 2001 5,302 2,927 
 2000 6,027 2,745 
Slovak Republic 2002 1,131 488 
 2001 1,030 429 
 2000 95 376 
Other Foreign Countries 
 
 2000 10 10 
Total 2002 $ 7,054 $ 3,262 
 2001 6,375 3,367 
 2000 6,132 3,131 
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9. Supplemental Cash Flow Information 
 
(In millions) 2002 2001 2000 
Noncash investing and financing activities:    

Stock issued for employee stock plans:    
U. S. Steel common stock $ 14 $ – $ – 
Steel Stock – 9 5 

Assets acquired through capital leases – 7 – 
Disposal of assets – notes or common stock received – 4 14 
Business combinations:    

Acquisition of East Chicago Tin – liabilities assumed – 66 – 
Acquisition of Transtar:    

Liabilities assumed – 114 – 
Investee liabilities consolidated in step acquisition – 145 – 

Acquisition of USSK:    
Liabilities assumed – – 568 
Accrual of contingent consideration at present value – 45 21 
Investee liabilities consolidated in step acquisition – – 3 

Separation activities (see Note 2):    
Marathon obligations historically attributed to    

U. S. Steel retained by Marathon in the     
Separation (Value Transfer) – 900 – 

Separation costs funded by Marathon – 62 – 
Other Separation adjustments – 51 – 

 
10. Short-Term Debt 
 
USSK is the sole obligor on a short-term $10 million credit facility that expires on November 26, 2003.  The facility bears 
interest on prevailing short-term market rates plus 1%.  USSK is obligated to pay a .25% commitment fee on undrawn 
amounts. At December 31, 2002, there were no borrowings against this facility.  However, availability was reduced by 
$2 million to $8 million as a result of customs guarantees issued against the facility. 
 
11. Long-Term Debt 
 

 Interest  December 31 
(In millions) Rates –% Maturity 2002 2001 
Senior Notes 10¾ 2008 $ 535 $ 535 
Senior Quarterly Income Debt Securities 10 2031 49 49 
Obligations relating to Industrial Development and     

4¾ – 6 ⅞ 2009 – 2033 471 471 
Inventory Facility  2004 – – 
Fairfield Caster Lease  2003 – 2012 80 84 
All other obligations, including other capital leases  2003 – 2005 2 6 
USSK loan 8½ 2003 – 2010 301 325 
USSK credit facility  2004  –  – 

Total   1,438 1,470 

Less unamortized discount   4 4 
Less amount due within one year    26  32 

Long-term debt due after one year   $ 1,408 $ 1,434 

 
Senior Notes – $385 million and $150 million of Senior Notes (Notes) were issued on July 27, 2001, and September 11, 2001, 
respectively. Interest is payable semi-annually in February and August. Up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 
Notes may be redeemed at any time prior to August 1, 2004, with the proceeds of public offerings of certain capital stock at a 
redemption price of 110.75% of the principal amount plus accrued interest. 
 
Senior Quarterly Income Debt Securities (Quarterly Debt Securities) – On December 19, 2001, the Quarterly Debt Securities 
were issued in an exchange for certain preferred securities of Marathon. Interest is payable quarterly.  The Quarterly Debt 
Securities will be redeemable at the option of U. S. Steel, in whole or in part, on or after December 31, 2006, at 100% of the 
principal amount redeemed together with accrued but unpaid interest to the redemption date. 
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Obligations relating to Industrial Development and Environmental Improvement Bonds and Notes – Under the Financial 
Matters Agreement (see Note 2), U. S. Steel assumed and will discharge all principal, interest and other duties of Marathon 
under these obligations, including any amounts due upon any defaults or accelerations of any of the obligations, other than 
defaults or accelerations caused by any action of Marathon. The agreement also provides that on or before the tenth 
anniversary of the Separation, U. S. Steel will provide for the discharge of Marathon from any remaining liability under any 
of these obligations.  

Inventory Facility – On November 30, 2001, U. S. Steel entered into a revolving credit facility that provides for borrowings of 
up to $400 million and expires on December 31, 2004. The facility is secured by all domestic inventory and related assets, 
including receivables other than those sold under the Receivables Purchase Agreement (see Note 21). The amount 
outstanding under the facility will not exceed the permitted “borrowing base” calculated on percentages of the values of 
eligible inventory.  Interest on borrowings is calculated based on either LIBOR or J. P. Morgan Chase’s prime rate using 
spreads determined by U. S. Steel’s credit ratings.  Although there were no amounts drawn against this facility at December 
31, 2002, availability was reduced to $397 million due to a letter of credit issued against the facility. 

Fairfield Caster Lease – U. S. Steel is the sublessee of a slab caster at the Fairfield Works facility in Alabama. The sublease 
is accounted for as a capital lease. Marathon is the primary obligor under the lease. Under the Financial Matters Agreement, 
U. S. Steel assumed and will discharge all obligations under this lease, which has a final maturity of 2012, subject to 
additional extensions. 

USSK loan – USSK has a loan with a group of financial institutions whose recourse is limited to USSK. The loan is subject to 
annual repayments of $20 million beginning in November of 2003, with the balance due in 2010. Mandatory prepayments of 
the loan may be required based upon a cash flow formula or a change in control of U. S. Steel.  A mandatory prepayment of 
$24 million was made in April of 2002, but no such mandatory prepayment will be required in 2003. 

USSK credit facility – USSK is the sole obligor on a $40 million credit facility that expires in December 2004. The facility 
bears interest on prevailing market rates plus .90%. USSK is obligated to pay a .25% commitment fee on undrawn amounts. 

Covenants – The Notes, Quarterly Debt Securities, USSK loan, USSK credit facility and the Inventory Facility may be 
declared immediately due and payable in the event of a change in control of U. S. Steel, as defined in the related agreements. 
In such event, U. S. Steel may also be required to either repurchase the leased Fairfield Caster for $91 million or provide a 
letter of credit to secure the remaining obligation. Additionally, the Notes contain various other restrictive covenants, the 
majority of which will not apply upon the attainment of an investment grade rating, including restrictions on the payment of 
dividends, limits on additional borrowings, including limiting the amount of borrowings secured by inventories and the 
accounts receivable securitization, limits on sale/leasebacks, limits on the use of funds from asset sales and sale of the stock 
of subsidiaries, and restrictions on our ability to make investments in joint ventures or make certain acquisitions. The 
Inventory Facility imposes additional restrictions including financial covenants that require U. S. Steel to meet interest 
expense coverage and leverage ratios, limitations on capital expenditures and restrictions on investments. If these covenants 
are breached, creditors would be able to declare their obligations immediately due and payable and foreclose on any 
collateral.  

Liquidity – U. S. Steel management believes that U. S. Steel’s liquidity will be adequate to satisfy its obligations for the 
foreseeable future, including obligations to complete currently authorized capital spending programs.  Further requirements 
for U. S. Steel’s business needs, including the funding of capital expenditures, debt service for outstanding financings, and 
any amounts that may ultimately be paid in connection with contingencies, are expected to be financed by a combination of 
internally generated funds (including asset sales), proceeds from the sale of stock, borrowings and other external financing 
sources.  However, there is no assurance that our business will generate sufficient operating cash flow or that external 
financing sources will be available in an amount sufficient to enable us to service or refinance our indebtedness or to fund 
other liquidity needs.  If there is a prolonged delay in the recovery of the manufacturing sector of the U. S. economy, 
U. S. Steel believes that it can maintain adequate liquidity through a combination of the deferral of nonessential capital 
spending, sales of non-strategic assets and other cash conservation measures. 

Debt Maturities – Aggregate maturities of long-term debt are as follows (In millions): 
 

Year ending December 31, 
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Later Years Total 

$ 26 $ 25 $ 25 $ 26 $ 35 $ 1,301 $ 1,438 
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12. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits 

U. S. Steel has noncontributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all domestic employees. Benefits under 
these plans are based upon years of service and final average pensionable earnings, or a minimum benefit based upon years 
of service, whichever is greater. In addition, pension benefits are also provided to most domestic salaried employees based 
upon a percent of total career pensionable earnings. U. S. Steel also participates in multiemployer plans, most of which are 
defined benefit plans associated with coal operations. 
 U. S. Steel also has defined benefit retiree health care and life insurance plans (other benefits) covering most domestic 
employees upon their retirement. Health care benefits are provided through comprehensive hospital, surgical and major 
medical benefit provisions or through health maintenance organizations, both subject to various cost sharing features. Life 
insurance benefits are provided to nonunion retiree beneficiaries primarily based on employees’ annual base salary at 
retirement. For domestic union retirees, life insurance benefits are provided primarily based on fixed amounts negotiated in 
labor contracts with the appropriate unions.  
 Pension Benefits Other Benefits 
(In millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001 
Change in benefit obligations     
Benefit obligations at January 1 $ 7,358 $ 6,921 $ 2,555 $ 2,149 
Service cost 96 89 18 15 
Interest cost 485 496 172 161 
Plan amendments – 4 – – 
Actuarial losses 602 469 638 261 
Plan merger and acquisition(a) – 106 – 152 

Settlements, curtailments and termination benefits(b) (215) 21 – – 
Benefits paid (688) (748) (212) (183) 
Benefit obligations at December 31 $ 7,638 $ 7,358 $ 3,171 $ 2,555 
Change in plan assets     
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 8,583 $ 9,312 $ 728 $ 842
Actual return on plan assets (434) (26) (21) 21
Acquisition 1 62 – – 
Employer contributions – – 17 17
Trustee distributions(c) (18) (17) – – 
Settlements paid from plan assets (197) – – – 
Benefits paid from plan assets (688) (748) (180) (152) 
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $ 7,247 $ 8,583 $ 544 $ 728
Funded status of plans at December 31 $ (391)(d) $ 1,225(d) $ (2,627) $ (1,827) 
Unrecognized transition asset (1) (1) – – 
Unrecognized prior service cost 532 629 6 7
Unrecognized actuarial losses 2,581 866 770 57
Additional minimum liability(e) (1,663) (32) – – 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ 1,058 $ 2,687 $ (1,851) $ (1,763) 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost is reflected in the balance     

sheet as follows:     
Pension asset $ 1,654 $ 2,745 $ – $ – 
Payroll and benefits payable (5) (20) (56) (27) 
Employee benefits (591) (38) (1,795) (1,736) 

(a) Reflects merger of Transtar benefit plans and LTV’s tin mill employee obligations into the main U. S. Steel insurance plan upon acquisition of these 
businesses.  Amount also reflects the recognition of an obligation associated with retiree medical benefits for pre-1989 Lorain Works’ retirees which had 
been assumed by Republic Technologies Holdings, LLC (Republic).  This obligation was recorded in 2001 as a result of Republic’s bankruptcy proceedings 
(see Note 15). 

(b) Reflects pension settlements in 2002 as a result of increased lump sum payouts during 2002 primarily due to the completion in June 2002 of the voluntary 
early retirement program for nonunion employees related to the Separation.  Reflects an increase in obligations in 2001 due principally to a nonunion 
voluntary early retirement program offered in conjunction with the Separation and a shutdown of the majority of the Fairless Works. 

(c) Represents transfers of excess pension assets to fund retiree health care benefits accounts under Section 420 of the Internal Revenue Code. 
(d) Includes plans that have accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets:  2002  2001 
 Aggregate accumulated benefit obligations $ (5,075) $ (58) 
 Aggregate projected benefit obligations (PBO)  (5,227)  (69) 
 Aggregate plan assets  4,479  – 

Of the PBO total, $6 million and $8 million represent the portions of pension benefits applicable to Marathon employees’ corporate service with  
USX Corporation at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.  Such amounts will be reimbursed by Marathon and are reflected as long-term receivables 
from related parties on the balance sheet.  The aggregate accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets reflected above are included in the 
payroll and benefits payable and employee benefits lines on the balance sheet. 

(e) Additional minimum liability recorded was offset by the following:      
 Intangible asset $ 414 $ –  
 Accumulated other comprehensive income (losses):      
 Beginning of year $ (20) $ (4)  
 Change during year (net of tax)  (742)  (16)  
 Change during the year (equity investees) (1)  (14)  –  
 Balance at end of year $ (776) $ (20)  
 (1)  Amount reflects U. S. Steel’s portion of the additional minimum pension liability recorded by USS-POSCO Industries, an equity investee. 
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 Pension Benefits Other Benefits 
 (In millions) 2002  2001 2000 2002 2001  2000 
Components of net periodic benefit cost (credit)         
Service cost $ 96 $ 89 $ 76 $ 18 $ 15 $ 12 
Interest cost 485  496 505 172 161  147 
Expected return on plan assets (788)  (837) (841) (54) (60)  (24) 
Amortization – net transition gain –  (1) (67) – –  – 

 – prior service costs 96  97 98 2 4  4 
 – actuarial (gains) losses 8  2 (44) – (3)  (29) 

Multiemployer plans(a) –  – – 12 12  9 
Settlement and termination losses(b) 100  34 – – –  – 
Net periodic benefit cost (credit) $ (3) $ (120) $ (273) $ 150 $ 129 $ 119 
(a) Primarily consists of payments to a multiemployer health care benefit plan created by the Coal Industry Retiree Health Benefit Act 

of 1992 based on assigned beneficiaries receiving benefits.  The present value of this unrecognized obligation is broadly estimated to 
be $76 million, including the effects of future medical inflation, and this amount could increase if additional costs are assigned. 

(b) Relates primarily to voluntary early retirement programs. 
 

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits 
 2002 2001  2002 2001 

Weighted-average actuarial assumptions at December 31:      
Discount rate 6.25% 7.00%  6.25% 7.00% 
Increase in compensation rate 4.00% 4.00%  4.00% 4.00% 
      
For the year ended December 31:      
Expected annual return on plan assets 8.80% 8.90%  8.00% 8.00% 

 For measurement purposes, a 10% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was 
assumed for 2003. This rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 4.75% for 2010 and remain at that level thereafter.  
The expected annual return on plan asset assumption, used in the determination of the net periodic benefit cost (credit), 
will be reduced to 8.2% for 2003. 
 A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

 1-Percentage- 1-Percentage- 
(In millions) Point Increase Point Decrease 
Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 24 $ (20)  
Effect on other postretirement benefit obligations 300 (253)  

 Selling, general and administrative expenses for 2002 included a pretax settlement loss of $10 million related to 
retirements of personnel covered under the non tax-qualified pension plan and the executive management supplemental 
pension program, and a pretax pension settlement loss of $90 million for the nonunion qualified plan. 
 SFAS No. 87 “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions” provides that if at any plan measurement date, the fair value of 
plan assets is less than the plan’s accumulated benefit obligation (ABO), the sponsor must establish a minimum liability 
at least equal to the amount by which the ABO exceeds the fair value of the plan assets and any pension asset must be 
removed from the balance sheet.  The sum of the liability and pension asset is offset by the recognition of an intangible 
asset and/or as a direct charge to stockholders’ equity, net of tax effects.  Such adjustments have no direct impact on 
earnings per share or cash.  As of December 31, 2002, the fair value of plan assets for the U. S. Steel pension plan for 
union employees was $4,479 million.  Based on asset values as of December 31, 2002, the ABO for this plan exceeded the 
fair value of plan assets by $543 million.  Consequently, required minimum liability adjustments were recorded resulting 
in the recognition of an intangible asset of $414 million and a charge to equity (net of tax) of $748 million at 
December 31, 2002. 
 U. S. Steel also contributes to several defined contribution plans for its salaried employees and a small number of 
wage employees. Company contributions to these plans, which for the most part are based on a percentage of the 
employees’ salary depending on years of service, totaled $14 million in 2002, $13 million in 2001 and $11 million in 2000. 
Most union employees are eligible to participate in a defined contribution plan where there is no company match on 
savings. U. S. Steel also maintains a supplemental thrift plan to provide benefits which are otherwise limited by the 
Internal Revenue Service for qualified plans; company costs under these plans totaled less than $1 million in 2002, 2001 
and 2000. 
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13. Income Taxes 

 

  2002 
 

2001 
 

2000 
 (In millions) Current Deferred Total 

 

Current Deferred Total 
 

Current Deferred Total 
 Federal $ (12) $ (28) $ (40) $ (326) $ 38 $ (288) $ (357) $ 340 $ (17)
 State and local  –  (6)  (6)  (23)  (13)  (36) (12) 49 37 
 Foreign  3  (5)  (2)  3  (7)  (4) – – – 
 Total $ (9) $ (39) $ (48) $ (346) $ 18 $ (328) $ (369) $ 389 $ 20 

 A reconciliation of the federal statutory tax rate of 35% to total provisions (benefits) follows: 
 

 (In millions) 2002  2001  2000 
 Statutory rate applied to income (loss) before income taxes $ 4 $ (191) $ – 
 Excess percentage depletion (1) (1) (3) 
 Effects of foreign operations, including foreign tax credits (39) (38) (5) 
 State and local income taxes after federal income tax effects (4) (23) 24 
 Nontaxable gain from ownership change – (24) – 
 Adjustments of prior years’ federal income taxes (8) (18) 5 
 Dispositions of investments – (33) – 
 Other – – (1) 
 Total provisions (benefits) $ (48) $ (328) $ 20 

 
 Deferred tax assets and liabilities resulted from the following: 

 (In millions) December 31  2002  2001 
 Deferred tax assets:       
 Federal tax loss carryforwards (expiring in 2022)   $ 27 $ – 
 Minimum tax credit carryforwards (no expiration)    4 3 
 State tax loss carryforwards (expiring in 2004  through 2022)    14  2 
 Foreign tax loss carryforwards (no expiration)    23  20 
 Employee benefits    1,412  875 
 Receivables, payables and debt    57  99 
 Expected federal benefit for deducting state deferred income taxes    25  27 
 Contingencies and accrued liabilities    70  98 
 Other deductible assets    20  20 
 Valuation allowances:       
 Foreign    (23)  (20) 
 State    (7)  (9) 
 Total deferred tax assets(a)    1,622  1,115 
 Deferred tax liabilities:       
 Property, plant and equipment    365  359 
 Pension asset    1,129  1,095 
 Inventory    45  34 
 Investments in subsidiaries and equity investees    56  67 
 Other liabilities    36  74 
 Total deferred tax liabilities    1,631  1,629 
 Net deferred tax liabilities   $ 9 $ 514 

(a) U. S. Steel expects to generate sufficient future taxable income to realize the benefit of its deferred tax assets. 

 The consolidated tax returns of Marathon for the years 1992 through 2001 are under various stages of audit and 
administrative review by the IRS. U. S. Steel believes it has made adequate provision for income taxes and interest which 
may become payable for years not yet settled. 
 Pretax income in 2002, 2001 and 2000 included $106 million, $103 million and $8 million of income, respectively, 
attributable to foreign sources. 
 Undistributed earnings of certain consolidated foreign subsidiaries at December 31, 2002, amounted to approximately 
$260 million. No provision for deferred income taxes has been made for these subsidiaries because U. S. Steel intends to 
permanently reinvest such earnings in foreign operations. If such earnings were not permanently reinvested, a U.S. deferred 
tax liability of approximately $70 million would have been required. 
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 The Slovak Income Tax Act provides an income tax credit which is available to USSK if certain conditions are met.  In 
order to claim the tax credit in any year, 60% of USSK’s sales must be export sales and USSK must reinvest the tax credits 
claimed in qualifying capital expenditures during the five years following the year in which the tax credit is claimed.  The 
provisions of the Slovak Income Tax Act permit USSK to claim a tax credit of 100% of USSK’s tax liability for years 2000 
through 2004 and 50% for the years 2005 through 2009.  Management believes that USSK has fulfilled all of the necessary 
conditions for claiming the tax credit for 2000 through 2002. 
 U. S. Steel and Marathon entered into a Tax Sharing Agreement that reflects each party’s rights and obligations relating 
to payments and refunds of income, sales, transfer and other taxes that are attributable to periods beginning prior to and 
including the Separation Date and taxes resulting from transactions effected in connection with the Separation. 
 The Tax Sharing Agreement incorporates the general tax sharing principles of the former tax allocation policy. In 
general, U. S. Steel and Marathon will make payments between them such that, with respect to any consolidated, combined 
or unitary tax returns for any taxable period or portion thereof ending on or before the Separation Date, the amount of taxes 
to be paid by each of U. S. Steel and Marathon will be determined, subject to certain adjustments, as if the former groups 
each filed their own consolidated, combined or unitary tax return. The Tax Sharing Agreement also provides for payments 
between U. S. Steel and Marathon for certain tax adjustments which may be made after the Separation. Other provisions 
address, but are not limited to, the handling of tax audits, settlements and return filing in cases where both U. S. Steel and 
Marathon have an interest in the results of these activities. 
 A preliminary settlement of $441 million for the calendar year 2001 income taxes, which would have been made in 
March 2002 under the former tax allocation policy, was made by Marathon to U. S. Steel immediately prior to the Separation 
in 2001 at a discounted amount to reflect the time value of money.  A final settlement for the calendar year 2001 income 
taxes of $7 million was received in December 2002.  The tax allocation policy provides that U. S. Steel receive the benefit of 
tax attributes (principally net operating losses and various tax credits) that arose out of its business and which were used on 
a consolidated tax return. 
 Additionally, pursuant to the Tax Sharing Agreement, U. S. Steel and Marathon have agreed through various 
representations and covenants to protect the tax-free status of the Separation. To the extent that a breach of a representation 
or covenant results in corporate tax being imposed, the breaching party, either U. S. Steel or Marathon, will be responsible 
for the payment of the corporate tax.  See further discussion in Note 25. 

14. Transactions with Related Parties 

Revenues from related parties and receivables from related parties primarily reflect sales of steel products, raw materials, 
transportation services and fees for providing various management and other support services to equity and certain other 
investees.  Generally, transactions are conducted under long-term market-based contractual arrangements.  Total revenues 
generated by sales and service transactions with equity investees were $905 million, $815 million and $948 million in 2002, 
2001 and 2000, respectively.  Revenues from related parties and receivables from related parties also include amounts 
related to the sale of materials, primarily coke by-products, to Marathon.  These sales were conducted under terms 
comparable to those with unrelated parties and amounted to $13 million, $7 million and $17 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000, 
respectively. 
 Receivables from related parties at December 31, 2002 and 2001, also included $28 million due from Marathon for tax 
settlements in accordance with the Tax Sharing Agreement.   
 Long-term receivables from related parties at December 31, 2002, reflect amounts due from Marathon related to 
contractual reimbursements for the retirement of participants in the non-qualified employee benefit plans.  These amounts 
will be paid by Marathon as participants retire.  At December 31, 2001, long-term receivables from related parties also 
included certain unreserved retiree medical cost reimbursements from Republic.  These receivables were fully reserved and 
subsequently written off in 2002, as discussed in Note 15. 
 Accounts payable to related parties reflect the purchase of semi-finished steel products and outside processing services 
from equity and certain other investees in 2002, and for the first quarter of 2001 and the year 2000 included the purchase of 
transportation services from Transtar.  Purchases from these investees totaled $181 million, $261 million and $566 million in 
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.  U. S. Steel also purchased natural gas and gasoline from Marathon under terms 
comparable to those with unrelated parties.  Total purchases from Marathon were $15 million, $30 million and $60 million in 
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 
 Accounts payable to related parties at December 31, 2002, also included the net present value of the second and final 
$37.5 million installment of contingent consideration payable to VSZ in July 2003 related to the acquisition of USSK.  This 
payable was reflected as a long-term payable to related parties at December 31, 2001.  Accounts payable to related parties at 
December 31, 2001, also included the net present value of the first $37.5 million installment of contingent consideration paid 
to VSZ in July 2002 related to the acquisition of USSK, and $54 million due to Marathon that was paid in the first quarter of 
2002 in accordance with the terms of the Separation. 
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     The related party activity above includes transactions and related balances with Republic through August 2002, when 
Republic’s operating assets were sold through a bankruptcy proceeding to an unrelated party, and with VSZ through 
October 2002, when U. S. Steel sold its investment in VSZ.  The contingent consideration payable to VSZ related to the 
acquisition of USSK will remain classified as a related party balance until it is paid. 
     Under an agreement with PRO-TEC Coating Company (PRO-TEC), U. S. Steel provides exclusive marketing, selling 
and customer service functions, including invoicing and receivables collection, for substantially all of the products produced 
by PRO-TEC.  U. S. Steel, as PRO-TEC’s exclusive sales agent, is responsible for credit risk related to those receivables.  
Accounts payable to related parties include $42 million and $37 million at December 31, 2002, and December 31, 2001, 
respectively, related to this agreement with PRO-TEC. 

15. Investments and Long-Term Receivables 
 

 

(In millions) December 31  2002  2001 
 

Equity method investments  $ 244 $ 233 
 

Other investments   38 49 
 

Receivables due after one year   4  2 
 

Mortgages   19  17 
 

Split dollar life insurance   28  23 
 

Other   8  16 
 

Total  $ 341 $ 340 

 Summarized financial information of PRO-TEC, which is accounted for by the equity method of accounting follows: 
 

(In millions) 2002  2001  2000 
 

Income data – year:    
 

Revenues and other income $ 615 $ 506 $ 538 
 

Operating income   93  60  76 
 

Net income  51  16  31 
 

Balance sheet data – December 31:       
 

Current assets $ 126 $ 103   
 

Noncurrent assets 209 231  
 

Current liabilities 52 52  
 

Noncurrent liabilities 96 106  

 Summarized financial information of USS-POSCO Industries, which is accounted for by the equity method of 
accounting follows: 

 

(In millions) 2002  2001  2000 
 

Income data – year:    
 

Revenues and other income $ 581 $ 412 $ 750 
 

Operating income (loss)  38  (4)  10 
 

Net income (loss)  36  (13)  1 
 

Balance sheet data – December 31:       
 

Current assets $ 178 $ 165   
 

Noncurrent assets 301 306  
 

Current liabilities 175 278  
 

Noncurrent liabilities 104 9  

 Summarized financial information of other investees accounted for by the equity method of accounting follows: 
 

(In millions) 2002  2001  2000 
 

Income data – year:    
 

Revenues and other income $ 299 $ 1,326 $ 2,196 
 

Operating income (loss)  (110)  (153)  26 
 

Net loss  (115)  (211)  (198) 
 

Balance sheet data – December 31:       
 

Current assets $ 63 $ 437   
 

Noncurrent assets 200 1,067  
 

Current liabilities 51 531  
 

Noncurrent liabilities 27 1,225  
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 U. S. Steel acquired a 25% interest in VSZ during 2000. VSZ did not provide financial statements prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (USGAAP). Although shares of VSZ are 
traded on the Bratislava Stock Exchange, those securities do not have a readily determinable fair value as defined under 
USGAAP. Accordingly, U. S. Steel accounted for its investment in VSZ under the cost method of accounting.  In October 
2002, U. S. Steel granted an option to purchase its shares of VSZ and the shares were subsequently sold.  Cash proceeds of 
$31 million were received in consideration for the option and the sale of the shares, resulting in a pretax gain of 
$20 million, which is included in net gains on disposal of assets. 
 U. S. Steel has a 16% investment in Republic which was accounted for under the equity method of accounting until the 
first quarter of 2001, when investments in and advances to Republic were reduced to zero.  Republic filed a voluntary 
petition for bankruptcy in April 2001 to reorganize under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code.  Due to Republic’s 
filing for bankruptcy, further deterioration of Republic’s financial position and progression in the bankruptcy proceedings, 
U. S. Steel recorded pretax charges reflected as reductions in revenues of $100 million in 2001 to impair trade accounts 
receivable from Republic.  Additional pretax charges of $42 million in 2001 and $14 million in 2002 were recorded to 
impair retiree medical claim reimbursements owed by Republic.  These charges are reflected in selling, general and 
administrative expenses.  The operating assets of Republic were sold in July 2002 through a bankruptcy court 
administered auction process.  The remaining assets of Republic will be liquidated through Chapter 11 liquidation 
proceedings.  U. S. Steel received no proceeds from the initial sale of assets and does not expect to receive any proceeds 
from the liquidation.  As a result, U. S. Steel wrote off all receivables from Republic against the associated reserves in the 
fourth quarter of 2002. 
 U. S. Steel operates and sells coke and by-products through the Clairton 1314B Partnership, L.P. in which it is the 
sole general partner. U. S. Steel is responsible for purchasing, operations and product sales and accounts for its 27% 
interest in the partnership under the equity method of accounting. U. S. Steel’s share of profits and losses was 1.75% for 
the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, and through April 16, 2002.  U. S. Steel’s share of profits and losses was 
1.75%, except for its share of depreciation and amortization expense which was 45.75%, from April 17, to 
December 31, 2002.  U. S. Steel’s share of all profits and losses increased to 45.75% on January 1, 2003.  The partnership 
at times had operating cash shortfalls in 2002 and in 2001 that were funded with loans from U. S. Steel.  There were no 
outstanding loans with the partnership at December 31, 2002, and $3 million was outstanding at December 31, 2001.  An 
unamortized deferred gain from the formation of the partnership of $150 million is included in deferred credits and other 
liabilities in the balance sheet. The gain will not be recognized in income as long as U. S. Steel has a commitment to fund 
cash shortfalls of the partnership.  See further discussion in Note 25. 
 Dividends and partnership distributions received from equity investees were $24 million in 2002, $17 million in 2001 
and $10 million in 2000.   
 For discussion of transactions and related receivables and payable balances between U. S. Steel and its investees, see 
Note 14. 
 
16. Stockholder Rights Plan 

On December 31, 2001, U. S. Steel adopted a Stockholder Rights Plan and declared a dividend distribution of one right for 
each share of common stock issued pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization in connection with the Separation. Each right 
becomes exercisable, at a price of $110, after any person or group has acquired, obtained the right to acquire or made a 
tender or exchange offer for 15% or more of the outstanding voting power represented by the outstanding Voting Stock, 
except pursuant to a qualifying all-cash tender offer for all outstanding shares of Voting Stock which results in the offeror 
owning shares of Voting Stock representing a majority of the voting power (other than Voting Stock beneficially owned by 
the offeror immediately prior to the offer). If the rights become exercisable, each right will entitle the holder, other than the 
acquiring person or group, to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Junior Preferred Stock or, upon the 
acquisition by any person of 15% or more of the outstanding voting power represented by the outstanding Voting Stock (or, 
in certain circumstances, other property), common stock having a market value of twice the exercise price. After a person 
or group acquires 15% or more of the outstanding voting power, if U. S. Steel engages in a merger or other business 
combination where it is not the surviving corporation or where it is the surviving corporation and the Voting Stock is 
changed or exchanged, or if 50% or more of U. S. Steel’s assets, earnings power or cash flow are sold or transferred, each 
right will entitle the holder to purchase common stock of the acquiring entity having a market value of twice the exercise 
price. The rights and the exercise price are subject to adjustment. The rights will expire on December 31, 2011, unless such 
date is extended or the rights are earlier redeemed by U. S. Steel before they become exercisable. Under certain 
circumstances, the Board of Directors has the option to exchange one share of the respective class of Voting Stock for each 
exercisable right. 
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17. Leases 

Future minimum commitments for capital leases (including sale-leasebacks accounted for as financings) and for operating leases 
having remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year are as follows: 

 Capital  Operating 
(In millions) Leases  Leases 
2003 $ 13 $ 101 
2004 11 108 
2005 11 82 
2006 11 55 
2007 20 42 
Later years 54 190 
Sublease rentals – (79) 

Total minimum lease payments 120 $ 499 
Less imputed interest costs 38  

Present value of net minimum lease payments   
included in long-term debt (see Note 11) $ 82  

 Operating lease rental expense: 
 (In millions)  2002     2001 2000 
Minimum rental $ 109 133 $ 132 
Contingent rental 12 18 17 
Sublease rentals (18) (17) (6) 

Net rental expense $ 103 134 $ 143 

 U. S. Steel leases a wide variety of facilities and equipment under operating leases, including land and building space, 
office equipment, production facilities and transportation equipment. Most long-term leases include renewal options and, 
in certain leases, purchase options.  See discussion of residual value guarantees in Note 25. 

18. Income Per Common Share 

Net income per common share for 2002 is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during 
the year.  Diluted net income per common share in 2002 assumes the exercise of stock options, provided the effect is 
dilutive. 
     Prior to December 31, 2001, the businesses comprising U. S. Steel were an operating unit of Marathon and did not have 
any public equity securities outstanding. In connection with the Separation, U. S. Steel was capitalized through the 
issuance of 89.2 million shares of common stock. Basic and diluted net income (loss) per share for 2001 and 2000 are 
calculated by dividing net income (loss) for the period by the number of outstanding common shares at December 31, 2001, 
the date of the Separation.  
     Potential common stock related to employee options to purchase 5,024,873 shares of common stock have been excluded 
from the computation of diluted net income (loss) per share for 2002, and 3,520,000 shares have been excluded for 2001 
and 2000  because their effect was antidilutive.  

  2002  2001  2000 

Computation of Income Per Share      
Net income (loss) (in millions) $ 61 $ (218) $ (21) 
Weighted average shares outstanding (in thousands):     

Basic  97,426 89,223 89,223 
Diluted  97,428 89,223 89,223 

Per share – basic and diluted $ .62 $ (2.45) $ (.24) 
 
19. Stock-Based Compensation Plans 

The 2002 Stock Plan, which became effective January 1, 2002, replaced the 1990 Stock Plan as a stock-based compensation 
plan for key management employees of U. S. Steel. The 2002 Stock Plan authorizes the Compensation and Organization 
Committee of the board of directors to grant restricted stock, stock options and stock appreciation rights to key 
management employees. Up to 10 million shares are available for grants during the five-year term of the plan. In addition, 
awarded shares that do not result in shares being issued are available for subsequent grant, and any ungranted shares 
from prior years’ annual allocations are available for subsequent grants during the years the 2002 Stock Plan is in effect. 
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     Stock options represent the right to purchase shares of stock at the market value of the stock at date of grant. Certain 
options contain the right to receive cash and/or common stock equal to the excess of the fair market value of shares of 
common stock, as determined in accordance with the plan, over the option price of shares. Under the 2002 Stock Plan, no 
stock options may be exercised prior to one year or after eight years from the date of grant. Under the 1990 Stock Plan, 
stock options expired ten years from the date they were granted. 
     In connection with the Separation, all options to purchase Steel Stock were converted into options to purchase U. S. 
Steel common stock with identical terms; the remaining vesting periods and term of the options were continued. 
     The following is a summary of stock option activity under the former 1990 Stock Plan for 2000 and 2001 and the 2002 
Stock Plan for 2002: 

 Shares  Price(a) 

Balance December 31, 1999 2,626,385 $ 33.67 
Granted 915,470  23.00 
Exercised (400)  24.30 
Canceled (62,955)  38.19 

Balance December 31, 2000 3,478,500  30.78 
Granted  1,089,555  19.89 
Exercised –  – 
Canceled (89,520)  32.56 

Balance December 31, 2001 4,478,535  28.09 
Granted 1,825,200  20.42 
Exercised –  – 
Canceled (138,465)  27.31 

Balance December 31, 2002 6,165,270  25.84 
(a) Weighted-average exercise price. 

     The following table represents outstanding stock options issued under the 2002 Stock Plan and 1990 Stock Plan at 
December 31, 2002: 

  Outstanding  Exercisable 
  Number Weighted-Average Weighted-  Number Weighted 

Range of  of Shares  Remaining  Average  of Shares Average 
Exercise Prices Under Option Contractual Life Exercise Price Under Option Exercise Price 
$19.89 – 28.22  4,404,230  7.5 years $ 21.96  2,580,530 $ 23.06 

31.69 – 34.44  959,595  3.3   32.53  959,595  32.53 
37.28 – 44.19  801,445  4.1   39.12  801,445  39.12 

Total  6,165,270  6.4   25.84  4,341,570  28.12 

     Restricted stock represents stock granted for such consideration, if any, as determined by the Compensation and 
Organization Committee, subject to forfeiture provisions and restrictions on transfer. Those restrictions may be removed 
as conditions such as performance, continuous service and other criteria are met. Restricted stock is issued at the market 
price per share at the date of grant and vests over service periods that range from one to five years. 
 The following table presents information on restricted stock grants made under the 2002 Stock Plan for 2002 and the 
1990 Stock Plan for 2001 and 2000: 

 2002 2001 2000 
Number of shares granted 221,960 54,372 305,725 
Weighted-average grant-date fair value per share $ 20.42 $ 19.89 $ 23.00 

     U. S. Steel also has a restricted stock plan for certain salaried employees who are not officers of the Corporation. 
Participants in the plan are awarded restricted stock by the Salary and Benefits Committee based on their performance 
within certain guidelines. 50% of the awarded stock vests at the end of two years from the date of grant and the 
remaining 50% vests in four years from the date of grant. Prior to vesting, the employee has the right to vote such stock 
and receive dividends thereon. The nonvested shares are not transferable and are retained by the Corporation until they 
vest. 
     The following table presents information on restricted stock grants under the nonofficer plan: 
 2002 2001 

Number of shares granted – 390,119 
Weighted-average grant-date fair value per share $ – $ 18.97 

     U. S. Steel has a deferred compensation plan for non-employee directors of its Board of Directors. The plan permits 
participants to defer up to 100% of their annual retainers in the form of common stock units, and it requires non-
employee directors to defer at least half of their annual retainers in the form of common stock units. Common stock units 
are book entry units equal in value to a share of stock. During 2002, 16,993 units were issued; during 2001, 5,235 units 
were issued; and during 2000, 4,872 units were issued.  
     Total stock-based compensation expense was $5 million in 2002, $6 million in 2001 and $1 million in 2000. 
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20. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

  December 31 
(In millions) Useful Lives 2002 2001 
Land and depletable property – $ 184  $ 193 
Buildings 35 years  591   572 
Machinery and equipment 4–22 years  9,195   9,080 
Leased assets 3-25 years  103   105 

Total   10,073   9,950 
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization   7,095   6,866 

Net  $ 2,978  $ 3,084 
  
 Amounts in accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization for assets acquired under capital leases (including 
sale-leasebacks accounted for as financings) were $95 million and $88 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. 
 On August 14, 2001, U. S. Steel announced its intention to permanently close the pickling, cold rolling and tin mill 
operations at its Fairless Works. In 2001, a pretax charge of $38 million was recorded related to the shutdown of these 
operations, of which $18 million is included in depreciation, depletion and amortization, and $20 million is included in cost 
of revenues.  An additional $1 million was recorded in 2002, which is included in cost of sales. 
 During 2000, U. S. Steel recorded $71 million of impairments relating to coal assets located in West Virginia and 
Alabama. The impairment was recorded as a result of a reassessment of long-term prospects after adverse geological 
conditions were encountered. The charge is included in depreciation, depletion and amortization. 
 
21. Sale of Accounts Receivable 

On November 28, 2001, U. S. Steel entered into a five-year Receivables Purchase Agreement to sell a revolving interest in 
eligible trade receivables generated by U. S. Steel and certain of its subsidiaries through a commercial paper conduit 
program.  Qualifying accounts receivables are sold, on a daily basis, without recourse, to U. S. Steel Receivables LLC 
(USSR), a consolidated wholly owned special purpose entity.  USSR then sells an undivided interest in these receivables to 
certain conduits.  The conduits issue commercial paper to finance the purchase of their interest in the receivables.   
U. S. Steel has agreed to continue servicing the sold receivables at market rates.  Because U. S. Steel receives adequate 
compensation for these services, no servicing asset or liability has been recorded. 
 Sales of accounts receivable are reflected as a reduction of receivables in the balance sheet and the proceeds received 
are included in cash flows from operating activities in the statement of cash flows.  Under the facility, USSR may sell 
interests in the receivables up to the lesser of a funding base, comprised of eligible receivables, or $400 million.  Generally, 
the facility provides that as payments are collected from the sold accounts receivables, USSR may elect to have the 
conduits reinvest the proceeds in new eligible accounts receivable. 
 During 2002, USSR sold to conduits and subsequently repurchased $320 million of revolving interest in accounts 
receivable.  No sales occurred in 2001.  As of December 31, 2002, $343 million was available to be sold under this facility.  
The net book value of U. S. Steel’s retained interest in the receivables represents the best estimate of the fair market value 
due to the short-term nature of the receivables. 
 USSR pays the conduits a discount based on the conduits’ borrowing costs plus incremental fees.  During 2002,  
U. S. Steel incurred costs of $3 million on the sale of its receivables, while such costs were less than $1 million in 2001.  
These costs are included in net interest and other financial costs in the statement of operations. 
 The table below summarizes cash flows from and paid to USSR: 

  
(In millions) 2002  2001 
Proceeds from:   

Collections reinvested $ 5,114 $ 415
Securitizations  – – 
Servicing fee  6 1

 The table below summarizes the trade receivables for USSR:  
 December 31 
(In millions) 2002 2001 
Balance of accounts receivable, net, purchased by USSR $ 451 $ 393
Revolving interest sold to conduits  – – 
Accounts receivable – net, included in the balance sheet of U. S. Steel $ 451 $ 393

 While the term of the facility is five years, the facility also terminates on the occurrence and failure to cure certain 
events, including, among others, certain defaults with respect to the Inventory Facility and other debt obligations, any 
failure of USSR to maintain certain ratios related to the collectability of the receivables, and failure to extend the 
commitments of the commercial paper conduits’ liquidity providers which currently terminate on November 26, 2003.  
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22. Inventories 

 (In millions) December 31 2002 2001 
Raw materials  $ 228 $ 184 
Semi-finished products  472  408 
Finished products  271  210 
Supplies and sundry items  59  68 

Total  $ 1,030 $ 870 

 At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the LIFO method accounted for 92% and 91%, respectively, of total inventory value. 
Current acquisition costs were estimated to exceed the above inventory values at December 31 by approximately 
$310 million in 2002 and $410 million in 2001. Cost of revenues were reduced and income (loss) from operations was 
improved by $24 million in 2001 and $3 million in 2000 as a result of liquidations of LIFO inventories.  The effect of 
liquidations of LIFO inventories in 2002 was less than $1 million. 
 Supplies and sundry items inventory in the table above includes $43 million and $45 million of land held for 
residential/commercial development by U. S. Steel’s Real Estate segment as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. 
 
23. Derivative Instruments 

The following table sets forth quantitative information by class of derivative instrument at December 31, 2002 and 2001: 
 

Fair Carrying 
Value Amount 
Assets Assets 

(In millions) (Liabilities)(a) (Liabilities) 
Non-Hedge Designation:     

OTC commodity swaps(b):     
December 31, 2002 (2) 
December 31, 2001 (5) (5) 

(a) The fair value amounts are based on exchange-traded index prices and dealer quotes. 
(b) The OTC swap arrangements vary in duration with certain contracts extending into 2004. 
 
24. Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Fair value of the financial instruments disclosed herein is not necessarily representative of the amount that could be 
realized or settled, nor does the fair value amount consider the tax consequences of realization or settlement. The following 
table summarizes financial instruments, excluding derivative financial instruments disclosed in Note 23, by individual 
balance sheet account. U. S. Steel’s financial instruments at December 31, 2002 and 2001, were: 
 

 2002  2001 
 Fair  Carrying  Fair  Carrying 

(In millions) December 31 Value  Amount  Value  Amount 
Financial assets:       

Cash and cash equivalents $ 243 $ 243 $ 147 $ 147 
Receivables  805 805  671  671 
Receivables from related parties  129 129  159  159 
Investments and long-term receivables  45 44  42  41 

Total financial assets $ 1,222 $ 1,221 $ 1,019 $ 1,018 
Financial liabilities:        

Accounts payable $ 677 $ 677 $ 551 $ 551 
Accounts payable to related parties  90 90  143  143 
Accrued interest  44 44  45  45 
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year)  1,165 1,352  1,122  1,375 

Total financial liabilities $ 1,976 $ 2,163 $ 1,861 $ 2,114 

 Fair value of financial instruments classified as current assets or liabilities approximates carrying value due to the 
short-term maturity of the instruments. Fair value of investments and long-term receivables was based on discounted cash 
flows or other specific instrument analysis. The cost method investment in VSZ at December 31, 2001, was excluded from 
investments and long-term receivables because the fair value was not readily determinable. U. S. Steel is subject to market 
risk and liquidity risk related to its investments; however, these risks are not readily quantifiable.  Fair value of long-term 
debt instruments was based on market prices where available or current borrowing rates available for financings with 
similar terms and maturities. 
 Financial guarantees are U. S. Steel’s only unrecognized financial instrument.  For details relating to financial 
guarantees, see Note 25. 
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25. Contingencies and Commitments 

U. S. Steel is the subject of, or party to, a number of pending or threatened legal actions, contingencies and commitments 
involving a variety of matters, including laws and regulations relating to the environment. Certain of these matters are 
discussed below. The ultimate resolution of these contingencies could, individually or in the aggregate, be material to the 
consolidated financial statements. However, management believes that U. S. Steel will remain a viable and competitive 
enterprise even though it is possible that these contingencies could be resolved unfavorably. 

Property taxes – U. S. Steel is a party to several property tax disputes involving its Gary Works property in Indiana, 
including claims for refunds of approximately $65 million pertaining to tax years 1994-96 and 1999, and assessments of 
approximately $110 million in excess of amounts paid for the 2000 and 2001 tax years.  In addition, interest may be 
imposed upon any final assessment.  The disputes involve property values and tax rates and are in various stages of 
administrative appeals. U. S. Steel is vigorously defending against the assessments and pursuing its claims for refunds. 

Environmental matters – U. S. Steel is subject to federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations relating to the 
environment. These laws generally provide for control of pollutants released into the environment and require responsible 
parties to undertake remediation of hazardous waste disposal sites. Penalties may be imposed for noncompliance. Accrued 
liabilities for remediation totaled $135 million and $138 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. It is not 
presently possible to estimate the ultimate amount of all remediation costs that might be incurred or the penalties that 
may be imposed. 
 For a number of years, U. S. Steel has made substantial capital expenditures to bring existing facilities into 
compliance with various laws relating to the environment. In 2002 and 2001, such capital expenditures totaled 
$14 million and $15 million, respectively. U. S. Steel anticipates making additional such expenditures in the future; 
however, the exact amounts and timing of such expenditures are uncertain because of the continuing evolution of specific 
regulatory requirements. 
 Throughout its history, U. S. Steel has sold numerous properties and businesses and has provided various 
indemnifications with respect to many of the assets that were sold.  These indemnifications have been associated with the 
condition of the property, the approved use, certain representations and warranties, matters of title and environmental 
matters.  While the vast majority of indemnifications have not covered environmental issues, there have been a few 
transactions in which U. S. Steel indemnified the buyer for non-compliance with past, current and future environmental 
laws related to existing conditions; however, most recent indemnifications are of a limited nature only applying to non-
compliance with past and/or current laws.  Some indemnifications only run for a specified period of time after the 
transactions close and others run indefinitely.  The amount of potential liability associated with these transactions is not 
estimable due to the nature and extent of the unknown conditions related to the properties sold.  Aside from 
approximately $14 million of liabilities already recorded as a result of these indemnifications due to specific 
environmental remediation cases (included in the $135 million of accrued liabilities for remediation discussed above), 
there are no other known liabilities related to these indemnifications.   

Guarantees – Guarantees of the liabilities of unconsolidated entities of U. S. Steel totaled $27 million at December 31, 
2002, and $32 million at December 31, 2001. In the event that any defaults of guaranteed liabilities occur, U. S. Steel has 
access to its interest in the assets of the investees to reduce potential losses resulting from these guarantees. As of 
December 31, 2002, the largest guarantee for a single such entity was $18 million, which represents the maximum 
exposure to loss under a guarantee of debt service payments of an equity investee.  No liability has been recorded for these 
guarantees as management believes the likelihood of occurrence is remote.  

Contingencies related to Separation from Marathon – U. S. Steel was contingently liable for debt and other 
obligations of Marathon in the amount of approximately $168 million as of December 31, 2002, compared to $359 million 
at December 31, 2001. In the event of the bankruptcy of Marathon, these obligations for which U. S. Steel is contingently 
liable may be declared immediately due and payable.  If such event occurs, U. S. Steel may not be able to satisfy such 
obligations.  No liability has been recorded for these contingencies as management believes the likelihood of occurrence is 
remote.  
 If the Separation is determined to be a taxable distribution of the stock of U. S. Steel, but there is no breach of a 
representation or covenant by either U. S. Steel or Marathon, U. S. Steel would be liable for any resulting taxes 
(Separation No-Fault Taxes) incurred by Marathon.  U. S. Steel’s indemnity obligation for Separation No-Fault Taxes 
survives until the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations.  The maximum potential amount of U. S. Steel’s 
indemnity obligation for Separation No-Fault Taxes at December 31, 2002, is estimated to be approximately $90 million.  
No liability has been recorded for this indemnity obligation as management believes that the likelihood of the Separation 
being determined to be a taxable distribution of the stock of U. S. Steel is remote. 
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Other contingencies – U. S. Steel is contingently liable to its Chairman and Chief Executive Officer for a $3 million 
retention bonus. The bonus is payable upon the earlier of his retirement from active employment or December 31, 2004, 
and is subject to certain performance measures. 
 U. S. Steel has the option, under certain operating lease agreements covering various equipment, to renew the leases 
or to purchase the equipment during or at the end of the terms of the leases.  If U. S. Steel does not exercise the purchase 
options by the end of the terms of the leases, U. S. Steel guarantees a residual value of the equipment as determined at 
the lease inception date of each agreement (approximately $51 million at December 31, 2002).  No liability has been 
recorded for these guarantees as either management believes that the potential recovery of value from the equipment 
when sold is greater than the residual value guarantee, or the potential loss is not probable and/or estimable.    

Transtar reorganization – The 2001 reorganization of Transtar was intended to be tax-free for federal income tax 
purposes, with U. S. Steel and Holdings agreeing through various representations and covenants to protect the 
reorganization’s tax-free status.  If the reorganization is determined to be taxable, but there is no breach of a 
representation or covenant by either U. S. Steel or Holdings, U. S. Steel is liable for 44% of any resulting Holdings taxes 
(Transtar No-Fault Taxes), and Holdings is responsible for 56% of any resulting U. S. Steel taxes.  U. S. Steel’s indemnity 
obligation for Transtar No-Fault Taxes survives until 30 days after the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations.  
The maximum potential amount of U. S. Steel’s indemnity obligation for Transtar No-Fault Taxes at December 31, 2002, 
is estimated to be approximately $70 million.  No liability has been recorded for this indemnity obligation as management 
believes that the likelihood of the reorganization being determined to be taxable is remote.  U. S.  Steel can recover all or a 
portion of any indemnified Transtar No-Fault Taxes if Holdings receives a future tax benefit as a result of the Transtar 
reorganization being taxable. 

Clairton 1314B partnership - See description of the partnership in Note 15.  U. S. Steel has a commitment to fund 
operating cash shortfalls of the partnership of up to $150 million.  Additionally, U. S. Steel, under certain circumstances, 
is required to indemnify the limited partners if the partnership product sales fail to qualify for the credit under Section 29 
of the Internal Revenue Code.  This indemnity will effectively survive until the expiration of the applicable statute of 
limitations.  The maximum potential amount of this indemnity obligation at December 31, 2002, including interest and 
tax gross-up, is approximately $600 million.  Furthermore, U. S. Steel under certain circumstances has indemnified the 
partnership for environmental obligations.  See discussion of environmental matters above.  The maximum potential 
amount of this indemnity obligation is not estimable.  Management believes that the $150 million deferred gain related to 
the partnership, which is recorded in deferred credits and other liabilities, is more than sufficient to cover any probable 
exposure under these commitments and indemnifications. 

Self-insurance - U. S. Steel is self-insured for certain liabilities including workers’ compensation, auto liability and 
general liability, within specified deductible and retainage levels.  Certain equipment that is leased by U. S. Steel is also 
self-insured within specified deductible and retainage levels.  Liabilities are recorded for workers’ compensation and 
personal injury obligations.  Other costs resulting from self-insured losses are charged against income upon occurrence. 
 U. S. Steel uses surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit to provide whole or partial financial assurance for certain 
obligations such as workers’ compensation.  The total amount of active surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit being 
used for financial assurance purposes is approximately $144 million as of December 31, 2002, which reflects our 
maximum exposure under these financial guarantees, but not our total exposure for the underlying obligations.  Most of 
the trust arrangements and letters of credit are collateralized by restricted cash that is recorded in other noncurrent 
assets. 

Commitments – At December 31, 2002 and 2001, U. S. Steel’s domestic contract commitments to acquire property, plant 
and equipment totaled $24 million and $28 million, respectively. 
 USSK has a commitment to the Slovak government for a capital improvements program of $700 million, subject to 
certain conditions, over a period commencing with the acquisition date of November 24, 2000, and ending on December 31, 
2010.  The remaining commitments under this capital improvements program as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, were 
$541 million and $634 million, respectively. 
 U. S. Steel entered into a 15-year take-or-pay arrangement in 1993, which requires U. S. Steel to accept pulverized 
coal each month or pay a minimum monthly charge of approximately $1 million. Charges for deliveries of pulverized coal 
totaled $23 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000. If U. S. Steel elects to terminate the contract early, a maximum termination 
payment of $82 million as of December 31, 2002, which declines over the duration of the agreement, may be required. 
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26. Subsequent Events 

On January 9, 2003, U. S. Steel announced that it had signed an Asset Purchase Agreement with National Steel Corporation 
(National) to acquire substantially all of National’s steelmaking and finishing assets for approximately $950 million, which 
includes the assumption of liabilities of approximately $200 million. The closing of the agreement with National was 
contingent on, among other things, the approval of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern 
Division, and the execution and ratification of a new labor agreement with the United Steelworkers of America (USWA) with 
respect to the steelworkers at the National facilities to be acquired. 
 On January 30, 2003, National announced that it had signed an agreement with another party, under which National 
would sell substantially all of its assets, including its pellet-making facility, for $1,125 million, consisting of cash and the 
assumption of approximately $200 million of liabilities. The closing of the agreement between National and the other party is 
contingent on, among other things, the approval of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court and the execution and ratification of a new 
labor agreement with the USWA with respect to the steelworkers at the National facilities to be acquired. The U.S. 
Bankruptcy Court in Chicago established an auction period for National’s assets that began on February 6, 2003, and will 
end on April 7, 2003. 
 On February 10, 2003, U. S. Steel announced that it would immediately begin bargaining with the USWA to reach a 
new, progressive labor contract covering facilities now owned by bankrupt National as well as the USWA-represented plants 
of U. S. Steel. U. S. Steel remains interested in acquiring the assets of National if U. S. Steel is able to reach a new labor 
agreement with the USWA for the steelworkers at the National facilities and acquire the assets at a price that U. S. Steel 
views to be appropriate in light of conditions in the steel and financial markets at the time of the auction.  Management 
cannot assure that U. S. Steel will participate in or prevail at the auction for National's assets. 
 In February 2003, U. S. Steel sold 5 million shares of 7% Series B Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares (liquidation 
preference $50 per share) (Series B Preferred) for net proceeds of $242 million.  U. S. Steel also granted the underwriters an 
over-allotment option to purchase up to an additional 750,000 of Series B Preferred.  The Series B Preferred have a dividend 
yield of 7%, a 20% conversion premium (for an equivalent conversion price of $15.66 common share) and will mandatorily 
convert into U. S.  Steel common shares on June 15, 2006.  The net proceeds of the offering will be used for general corporate 
purposes, including funding working capital, financing potential acquisitions, debt reduction and voluntary contributions to 
employee benefit plans.  The number of common shares that could be issued upon conversion of the 5 million shares of Series 
B Preferred ranges from approximately 16.0 million shares to 19.2 million shares, based upon the timing of the conversion 
and the market price of U. S. Steel’s common stock. 
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Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 
 
  2002  2001 

(In millions, except per share data) 4th Qtr.  3rd Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 1st Qtr.  4th Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 1st Qtr. 
Revenues and other income:         

Revenues $ 1,852 $ 1,905 $ 1,761 $ 1,431 $ 1,398 $ 1,645 $ 1,733 $ 1,510 
Other income 47 9 46 3 16 15 4 54 

Total 1,899 1,914 1,807 1,434 1,414 1,660 1,737 1,564 

Income (loss)         
from operations 2       140 47 (61) (252) (25) (27) (101) 

Net income (loss) 11 106 27 (83) (174) (23) (30) 9 
Common stock data(b):        

Net income (loss) – per share(c)        
– Basic and diluted $ .10     $ 1.04 $ .28 $ (.93) $ (1.95) $ (.26) $ (.34) $ .10 

Dividends paid per share .10 .10 .10 .25 
Price range of          

common stock(d)          
– Low 10.87 10.66 17.22  16.36 13.00 13.08 13.72 14.00 
– High 14.90 19.98 22.00  19.98 18.75 21.70 22.00 18.00  

(a) Income from operations and net income were adjusted by $(3) million and $(1) million, respectively, from amounts reported in our 
January 28, 2003 earnings release primarily due to the subsequent settlement of a legal contingency.  Consequently, basic and 
diluted net income per share were reduced by $.02. 

(b) Dividends and price range information represent Steel Stock in 2001.  See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 
(c) Earnings per share for 2002 is based on the weighted average shares outstanding and for 2001, is based on the initial capitalization 

of U. S. Steel of 89.2 million shares.   See Note 18 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 
(d) Composite tape. 

Principal Unconsolidated Investees (Unaudited) 
   December 31, 2002  

Investee  Country Ownership Activity 
Acero Prime. S. R. L de CV  Mexico 44% Steel Processing 
Chrome Deposit Corporation  United States 50% Chrome Coating Services 
Clairton 1314B Partnership, L.P.  United States 27%(a) Coke & Coke By-Products 
Delta Tubular Processing  United States 50% Steel Processing 
Double Eagle Steel Coating Company  United States 50% Steel Processing 
Feralloy Processing Company  United States 49% Steel Processing 
Olympic Laser Processing  United States 50% Steel Processing 
PRO-TEC Coating Company  United States 50% Steel Processing 
USS-POSCO Industries  United States 50% Steel Processing 
Worthington Specialty Processing  United States 50% Steel Processing 
(a) Interest in profits and losses was 1.75% through April 16, 2002.  From April 17, through December 31, 2002, interest in profits and 

losses was 1.75% except for depreciation and amortization expense which was 45.75%.  The interest in all profits and losses 
increased to 45.75% on January 1, 2003.  See Note 15 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

Supplementary Information on Mineral Reserves Other Than Oil and Gas 
(Unaudited) 
Mineral Reserves 
U. S. Steel operates two underground coal mining complexes, the #50 Mine and Pinnacle Preparation Plant in West 
Virginia, and the Oak Grove Mine and Concord Preparation Plant in Alabama.  U. S. Steel also operates one iron ore 
surface mining complex consisting of the open pit Minntac Mine and Pellet Plant in Minnesota. 
Production History 
The following table provides a summary, by mining complex, of minerals production in millions of tons for each of the 
last three years: 
 

 2002  2001  2000 
Coal:     
#50 Mine/Pinnacle Preparation Plant 3.5 3.0  3.1 
Oak Grove Mine/Concord Preparation Plant 2.0 1.8  2.0 

Total coal production 5.5 4.8  5.1 
Iron Ore Pellets:     
Minntac Mine and Pellet Plant 16.4 14.2  16.2 
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Supplementary Information on Mineral Reserves Other Than Oil and Gas 
(Unaudited) C O N T I N U E D  
 

 Adverse mining conditions in the form of unforeseen geologic conditions encountered at both coal mining operations 
in the year 2000 resulted in changes to the mining plans in 2001.  Coal production was diminished and mining costs were 
elevated.  Force majeure conditions were declared with respect to contracted coal deliveries in 2000 with certain contracts 
fulfilled by purchased substitutes and other contracts fulfilled by extension of delivery time into 2001.  These adverse 
mining conditions did not affect reserves reported as of December 31, 2001. 
 No recent adverse events affected iron ore pellet production other than fluctuations in market demand. 

Coal Reserves 

U. S. Steel had 774.6 million and 774.8 million short tons of recoverable coal reserves classified as proven and probable at 
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Proven and probable reserves are defined by sites for inspection, sampling and 
measurement generally less than one mile apart, such that continuity between points and subsequent economic 
evaluation can be assured.  In 2002, reserves decreased due to production, the sale and lease of reserves to others and 
engineering revisions. 
 Independent outside entities have reviewed U. S. Steel’s coal reserve estimates on properties comprising 
approximately 70% of the stated coal reserves. 
 The following table summarizes our proven and probable coal reserves as of December 31, 2002, the status of the 
reserves as assigned or unassigned, our property interest in the reserves and certain characteristics of the reserves: 
 

Proven and   
As 

Received(c) As 
 Probable Reserve Control  Coal Characteristics  BTU Per Received(c) 

Location Reserves(a)(b) Owned  Leased Grade Volatility Pound % Sulfur 

Assigned Reserves(d):          
Oak Grove Mine, AL 46.1  46.1  – Metallurgical Low >12,000 <1.0% 
#50 Mine, WV 81.8  70.2  11.6 Metallurgical Low >12,000 <1.0% 

Total assigned 127.9  116.3  11.6     
          

Unassigned Reserves(e):          
Alabama 126.4  126.4  – Metallurgical Low to High >12,000 <1.0% 
Alabama(b)(f)  49.2  49.2  – Steam Low to High >12,000 0.7%-2.5% 
Alabama 31.9  –  31.9 Metallurgical Medium >12,000 <1.0% 
Illinois(f) 374.8  374.8  – Steam High 11,600 2.3% 
Indiana, Pennsylvania,          

Tennessee, West 
Virginia(f) 64.4 

 
64.4  – Metallurgical/Steam Low to High 11,600-13,000 1.0%-3.0% 

Total unassigned 646.7  614.8  31.9     
Total Proven and Probable 774.6  731.1  43.5     
(a) The amounts in this column reflect recoverable tons. Recoverable tons represent the amount of product that could be used internally 

or delivered to a customer after considering mining and preparation losses. Neither inferred reserves nor resources which exist in 
addition to proven and probable reserves were included in these figures.   

(b) All of U. S. Steel’s recoverable reserves would be recovered utilizing underground mining methods, with the exception of 19.2 million 
short tons of owned, unassigned, recoverable, steam grade reserves in Alabama which would be recovered utilizing surface mining 
methods. 

(c) “As received” means the quality parameters stated are within the expected product moisture content and quality values that a 
customer can reasonably expect to receive upon delivery. 

(d) Assigned Reserves means recoverable coal reserves which have been committed by U. S. Steel to our operating mines and plant facilities. 
(e) Unassigned Reserves represent coal which has not been committed, and which would require new mines and/or plant facilities before 

operations could begin on the property. 
(f) Represents non-compliance steam coal as defined by Phase II of the Clean Air Act, having sulfur content in excess of 1.2 pounds per million 

Btu’s. 

Iron Ore Reserves 

U. S. Steel had 764.3 million and 695.4 million short tons of recoverable iron ore reserves classified as proven and 
probable at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Proven and probable reserves are defined by sites for inspection, 
sampling and measurement generally less than 1,000 feet apart, such that continuity between points and subsequent 
economic evaluation can be assured. Recoverable tons mean the tons of product that can be used internally or delivered to 
a customer after considering mining and benefication or preparation losses. Neither inferred reserves nor resources which 
exist in addition to proven and probable reserves were included in these figures.  In 2002, reserves increased as reserves 
acquired through property trades and leases exceeded production. 
 All 764.3 million tons of proven and probable reserves are assigned, which means that they have been committed by 
U. S. Steel to its one operating mine, and are of blast furnace pellet grade. U. S. Steel owns 290.8 million of these tons 
and leases the remaining 473.5 million tons. U. S. Steel does not own, or control by lease, any unassigned iron ore 
reserves. 
 Independent outside entities, including lessors, have reviewed U. S. Steel’s estimates on approximately 75% of the 
stated iron ore reserves. 
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Five-Year Operating Summary  

 (Thousands of net tons, unless otherwise noted)  2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 
 Raw Steel Production      
 Gary, IN 6,669 6,114 6,610 7,102 6,468 
 Mon Valley, PA 2,649 1,951 2,683 2,821 2,594 
 Fairfield, AL 2,217 2,028 2,069 2,109 2,152 
 Domestic Facilities 11,535 10,093 11,362 12,032 11,214 
 Kosice, Slovak Republic 4,394 4,051 382 – – 
 Total 15,929 14,144 11,744 12,032 11,214 
 Raw Steel Capability      
 Domestic Facilities 12,800 12,800 12,800 12,800 12,800 
 U. S. Steel Kosice(a) 5,000 5,000 467 – – 
 Total 17,800 17,800 13,267 12,800 12,800 

 Production as % of total capability – Domestic 90.1 78.9 88.8 94.0 87.6 
  – U. S. Steel Kosice 87.9 81.0 81.8 – – 
 Coke Production      
 Domestic  5,104 4,647 5,003 4,619 4,835 
 U. S. Steel Kosice 1,653 1,555 188 – – 
 Total 6,757 6,202 5,191 4,619 4,835 
 Coke Shipments – Domestic      
 Trade 1,698 2,070 2,069 1,694 2,562 
 Intercompany 3,487 2,661 2,941 2,982 2,228 
 Total 5,185 4,731 5,010 4,676 4,790 
 Iron Ore Pellet Shipments      
 Trade 3,335 2,985 3,336 3,017 4,115 
 Intercompany 12,904 11,928 11,684 12,008 11,331 
 Total 16,239 14,913 15,020 15,025 15,446 
 Coal Shipments      
 Trade 5,140 4,561 5,741 4,891 6,056 
 Intercompany 1,816 1,975 1,980 2,033 1,614 
 Total 6,956 6,536 7,721 6,924 7,670 
 Steel Shipments by Product – Domestic Facilities      
 Sheet and semi-finished steel products 7,682 6,411 7,409 8,114 7,608 
 Plate and tin mill products 2,218 2,368 2,202 2,105 2,475 
 Tubular products 773 1,022 1,145 410 603 
 Total 10,673 9,801 10,756 10,629 10,686 
 Total as % of domestic steel industry 10.8 9.9 9.9 10.0 10.5 
 Steel Shipments by Product – U. S. Steel Kosice      
 Sheet and semi-finished steel products 3,207 2,937 206 – – 
 Plate and tin mill products 604 639 99 – – 
 Tubular products 138 138 12 – – 
 Total 3,949 3,714 317 – – 

(a) Represents the operations of U. S. Steel Kosice, s.r.o., following the acquisition of the steelmaking operations and related assets of VSZ a.s. on 
November 24, 2000. 
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Five-Year Operating Summary C O N T I N U E D  
 

 

(Thousands of net tons, unless otherwise noted)  2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 
 

Steel Shipments by Market – Domestic Facilities     
 

Steel service centers 2,673 2,421 2,315 2,456 2,563 
 

Transportation 1,222 1,143 1,466 1,505 1,785 
 

Further conversion:     
 

Joint ventures 1,550 1,328 1,771 1,818 1,473 
 

Trade customers 1,311 1,153 1,174 1,633 1,140 
 

Containers 863 779 702 738 794 
 

Construction 880 794 936 844 987 
 

Oil, gas and petrochemicals 647 895 973 363 509 
 

Export 501 522 544 321 382 
 

All other 1,026 766 875 951 1,053 
 

Total 10,673 9,801 10,756 10,629 10,686 
 Steel Shipments by Market – U. S. Steel Kosice     
 Steel service centers 613 492 53 – – 
 Transportation 263 194 13 – – 
 Further conversion:      
 Joint ventures 20 30 2 – – 
 Trade customers 1,056 958 70 – – 
 Containers 289 234 17 – – 
 Construction 1,016 1,034 82 – – 
 Oil, gas and petrochemicals 32 168 24 – – 
 All other 660 604 56 – – 
 Total 3,949 3,714 317 – – 
 Average Steel Price Per Ton     
 Flat-rolled Products $410 $397 $427 $415 $460 
 Tubular Products 651 685 642 529 621 
 U. S. Steel Kosice 276 260 269 – – 
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Five-Year Financial Summary(a)      

(Dollars in millions, except as noted) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 
Revenues and Other Income      

Revenues by product:      
Sheet & semi-finished steel products $ 4,048 $ 3,163 $ 3,288 $ 3,433 $ 3,598 
Plate & tin mill products 1,057 1,273 977 919 1,164 
Tubular products  554 755 754 221 382 
Raw materials (coal, coke & iron ore) 502 485 626 549 744 
Other(b) 788 610 445 414 490 

Income (loss) from investees 33 64 (8) (89) 46 
Net gains on disposal of assets 29 22 46 21 54 
Other income (loss) 43 3 4 2 (1) 

Total revenues and other income $ 7,054 $ 6,375 $ 6,132 $ 5,470 $ 6,477 
Income (Loss) From Operations      

Segment income (loss):      
Flat-rolled $ (31) $ (536) $ 31 $ 161 $ 311 
Tubular 4 88 83 (57) 10 
USSK 110 123 2 – – 
Straightline (41) (17) – – – 
Real Estate 57 69 72 54 68 

Total reportable segments 99 (273) 188 158 389 
Other Businesses  38 (17) 67 50 170 
Special items (9) (115) (151) (58) 20 

Total income (loss) from operations 128 (405) 104 150 579 
Net interest and other financial costs 115 141 105 74 42 
Income tax provision (benefit) (48) (328) 20 25 173 

Net Income (Loss)(c) 61 (218) (21) 44 364 
Per common share– basic & diluted .62 (2.45) (.24) .49 4.08 

Balance Sheet Position at Year-End      
Current assets $ 2,440 $ 2,073 $ 2,717 $ 1,981 $ 1,275 
Net property, plant & equipment 2,978 3,084 2,739 2,516 2,500 
Total assets 7,977 8,337 8,711 7,525 6,749 
Short-term debt 26 32 209 13 25 
Other current liabilities 1,346 1,226 1,182 1,271 991 
Long-term debt 1,408 1,434(d) 2,236 902 464 
Employee benefits 2,601 2,008 1,767 2,245 2,315 
Preferred securities – – 249 249 248 
Stockholders’ equity(e) 2,027 2,506 1,919 2,056 2,093 

Cash Flow Data      
Net cash from operating activities $ 279 $ 669(f) $ (627) $ (80) $ 380 
Capital expenditures 258 287 244 287 310 
Dividends paid(g) 19 57 97 97 96 

Employee Data      
Total employment costs $ 1,744 $ 1,581(h) $ 1,197(i) $ 1,148 $ 1,305 
Average domestic employment costs (dollars per hour) 37.90 33.88 28.70 28.35 30.42 
Average number of domestic employees 20,351 21,078 19,353 19,266 20,267 
Average number of USSK employees 15,900 16,083 16,256(j) – – 
Number of pensioners at year-end 88,030 91,003 94,339 97,102(k) 92,051 

Stockholder Data at Year-End       
Common shares outstanding (millions) 102.5 89.2 88.8 88.4 88.3 
Registered shareholders (in thousands) 50.0 52.4 50.3 55.6 60.2 
Market price of common stock $ 13.12 $ 18.11 $ 18.00 $ 33.00 $ 23.00   

(a) See Notes 1 and 2 of the Notes to Financial Statements for discussion of the basis of presentation 
and the December 31, 2001 Separation from Marathon. 

(b) Includes revenue from the sale of steel production by-products; transportation services; steel mill products distribution; 
the management of mineral resources; the management and development of real estate; and engineering and consulting services. 

(c) See Note 18 of the Notes to Financial Statements for the basis of calculating earnings per share. 
(d) Reflects the $900 million Value Transfer. See Note 2 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 
(e) For periods prior to 2001, amounts represent Marathon’s net investment in U. S. Steel. 
(f) Reflects $819 million of tax settlements with Marathon. See the statement of cash flows. 
(g) Data for periods prior to 2002 pertains to USX–U. S. Steel Group common stock. 
(h) Includes LTV Corporation’s tin mill products business and Transtar, Inc. subsidiaries from dates of acquisition, 

March 1, 2001 and March 23, 2001, respectively. 
(i) Includes USSK from date of acquisition on November 24, 2000. 
(j) Represents average head count from the date of acquisition. 
(k) Includes approximately 8,000 surviving spouse beneficiaries added to the U. S. Steel pension plan in 1999. 
(l) Stockholder data prior to December 31, 2001, pertains to USX-U. S. Steel Group common stock. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 
 
 U. S. Steel has five reportable operating segments: Flat-rolled Products (“Flat-rolled”), Tubular Products (“Tubular”), 
U. S. Steel Kosice (“USSK”), Straightline Source (“Straightline”) and USS Real Estate (“Real Estate”). 
 
 Prior to December 31, 2001, the businesses of U. S. Steel comprised an operating unit of USX Corporation, now named 
Marathon Oil Corporation (“Marathon”). On December 31, 2001, U. S. Steel was capitalized through the issuance of 
89.2 million shares of common stock to holders of USX-U. S. Steel Group common stock (“Steel Stock”) in exchange for all 
outstanding shares of Steel Stock on a one-for-one basis (“the Separation”). (For additional information on the Separation, 
see Note 2 to the Financial Statements.) 
 
 Effective with the first quarter of 2002, following the Separation, U. S. Steel established a new internal financial 
reporting structure, which resulted in a change in reportable segments from Domestic Steel and USSK to Flat-rolled, 
Tubular and USSK. In addition, U. S. Steel revised the presentation of several items of income and expense within income 
(loss) from reportable segments. Net pension credits, costs related to former businesses and administrative expenses 
previously not reported at the segment level are now directly charged or allocated to the reportable segments and other 
businesses. Effective with the fourth quarter of 2002, the Straightline and Real Estate reportable segments, which were 
previously reflected in Other Businesses, were added. The presentation of Straightline and Real Estate as separate segments 
resulted from the application of quantitative threshold tests under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) 
No. 131 rather than any fundamental change in the management or structure of the businesses. The composition of the Flat-
rolled, Tubular and USSK segments remains unchanged from prior periods. Comparative results for 2001 and 2000 have 
been conformed to the current year presentation. 
 
 The Flat-rolled segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic integrated steel mills and equity 
investees involved in the production of sheet, plate and tin mill products. These operations are principally located in the 
United States and primarily serve customers in the transportation (including automotive), appliance, service center, 
conversion, container, and construction markets. 
 
 The Tubular segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic tubular production facilities and an equity 
investee involved in the production of tubular goods. These operations produce and sell both seamless and electric resistance 
weld tubular products and primarily serve customers in the oil, gas and petrochemical markets. 
 
 The USSK segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s integrated steel mill located in the Slovak Republic; a 
production facility in Germany; operations under facility management and support agreements in Serbia; and equity 
investees, primarily located in Central Europe. These operations produce and sell sheet, plate, tin, tubular, precision tube 
and specialty steel products, as well as coke. USSK primarily serves customers in the central and western European 
construction, conversion, appliance, transportation, service center, container, and oil, gas and petrochemical markets. 
 
 The Straightline segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s technology-enabled distribution business that 
serves steel customers primarily in the eastern and central United States. Straightline competes in the steel service center 
marketplace using a nontraditional business process to sell, process and deliver flat-rolled steel products in small to medium 
sized order quantities primarily to job shops, contract manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers across an array 
of industries. 
 
 The Real Estate segment includes the operating results of U. S. Steel’s domestic mineral interests that are not assigned 
to other operating units; timber properties; and residential, commercial and industrial real estate that is managed or 
developed for sale or lease. 
 
 All other U. S. Steel businesses not included in reportable segments are reflected in Other Businesses. These businesses 
are involved in the production and sale of coal, coke and iron-bearing taconite pellets; transportation services; and 
engineering and consulting services. 

U. S. Steel, see Outlook for 2003. 
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 Certain sections of Management’s Discussion and Analysis include forward-looking statements concerning trends or 
events potentially affecting the businesses of U. S. Steel. These statements typically contain words such as “anticipates,” 
“believes,” “estimates,” “expects” or similar words indicating that future outcomes are not known with certainty and are 
subject to risk factors that could cause these outcomes to differ significantly from those projected. In accordance with “safe 
harbor” provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, these statements are accompanied by cautionary 
language identifying important factors, though not necessarily all such factors, that could cause future outcomes to differ 
materially from those set forth in forward-looking statements. For discussion of risk factors affecting the businesses of 
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Critical Accounting Estimates 
 
 Management’s discussion and analysis of U. S. Steel’s financial condition and results of operations are based upon 
U. S. Steel’s financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
year-end, and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the year. Management regularly evaluates these 
estimates, including those related to the carrying value of property, plant and equipment, valuation allowances for 
receivables, inventories and deferred income tax assets; liabilities for deferred income taxes, potential tax deficiencies, 
environmental obligations, potential litigation claims and settlements; and assets and obligations related to employee 
benefits. Management estimates are based on historical experience and various other assumptions that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of 
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Accordingly, actual results may differ materially from 
current expectations under different assumptions or conditions. 
 
 Management believes that the following are the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the 
financial statements. 
 
Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (“OPEB”) – The recording of net periodic benefit costs (credits) for pensions and 
OPEB are based on, among other things, assumptions of the expected annual return on plan assets, discount rate, and 
escalation of retiree health care costs. Changes in the assumptions or differences between actual and expected changes in the 
present value of liabilities or assets of U. S. Steel’s plans could cause net periodic benefit costs to increase or decrease 
materially from year to year as discussed below: 
 
 U. S. Steel bases its estimate of the annual expected return on plan assets on the historical long-term rate of return 
experienced by U. S. Steel’s plan assets, the investment mix of plan assets between debt, equities and other investments, and 
its view of market returns expected in the future. Based on a review of these factors at year end 2002, U. S. Steel has 
decreased the expected annual return on pension plan assets from 8.8% in 2002 to 8.2% in 2003. This decrease in the 
expected return will negatively affect the return on asset component of net periodic pension costs by approximately 
$55 million in 2003 as compared to 2002. The investment performance of pension plan assets over the last three years will 
also unfavorably impact net periodic pension cost during 2003 and later years primarily through the use of a lower asset 
base in calculating the expected return on plan assets. Since the expected return on assets component of net periodic benefit 
cost is based upon a market-related value that recognizes changes in fair value over three years, net periodic pension cost 
will also be progressively higher in 2004 and 2005. Net periodic pension cost is expected to total $65 million in 2003 as 
compared to a $103 million credit (before settlement charges) in 2002. A ½ percentage point increase or decrease in the 
expected return on plan assets for 2003 would have decreased or increased the net periodic pension cost by $40 million. At 
December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel’s two main pension plans had a fair market value of $7.2 billion which was 63 percent 
invested in equity securities, 35 percent in debt securities and 2 percent in all other investments. 
 
 U. S. Steel determines the discount rate applied to pension and OPEB obligations at each year end based on a number of 
external barometers used to measure the status of high quality bond rates consistent with the expected payout period of the 
obligations. Based on this evaluation at December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel lowered the discount rate used to measure both 
pension and OPEB obligations from 7.0% to 6.25%. Lower discount rates increase the actuarial losses of the plans and will 
unfavorably impact net periodic benefit costs by approximately $31 million for pensions and $10 million for OPEB in 2003 
principally due to the impact of required amortization amounts, which in recent years had not been a significant component 
of benefit costs. Total OPEB costs in 2003 are expected to be approximately $203 million, excluding multiemployer plans. A 
½ percentage point increase in the discount rate would have decreased the 2003 net periodic pension and OPEB costs by 
approximately $21 million and $9 million, respectively. A ½ percentage point decrease in the discount rate would have 
increased the 2003 net periodic pension and OPEB costs by approximately $5 million and $10 million, respectively.  
 
 U. S. Steel determines the escalation trend in per capita health care costs based on historical rate experience under 
U. S. Steel’s insurance plans and through consultation with health care experts. For measurement purposes, U. S. Steel has 
assumed an initial escalation rate of 10% for 2003. This rate is assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 4.75% in 
2010 and remain at that level thereafter. A ½ percentage point increase in the escalation trend would have increased net 
periodic OPEB costs by approximately $25 million in 2003. A ½ percentage point decrease in the escalation trend would have 
decreased net periodic OPEB costs by approximately $21 million in 2003. 
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 Changes in the assumptions for expected annual return on plan assets and the discount rate do not impact the funding 
calculations used to derive minimum funding requirements for the pension plans. Based on preliminary funding valuations, 
U. S. Steel’s main pension plans are not expected to require cash funding for the 2003 plan year. However, the lower returns 
on plan assets experienced in recent years may have a negative impact on funding for U. S. Steel’s pension plan for union 
employees in 2004 and later. The timing and amount of any required future funding cannot be determined at this time. For 
further cash flow discussion, see the Liquidity section. 
 
Asset Impairments – U. S. Steel evaluates the impairment of its property, plant and equipment on an individual asset basis 
or by logical groupings of assets. Asset impairments are recognized when the carrying value of those productive assets 
exceeds their aggregate projected undiscounted cash flows. These undiscounted cash flows are based on management’s long 
range estimates of market conditions and the overall performance associated with the individual asset or asset grouping. If 
future demand and market conditions are less favorable than those projected by management, or if the probability of 
disposition of the assets differs from that previously estimated by management, additional asset write-downs may be 
required. 
 
Taxes – U. S. Steel records a valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to 
be realized. In the event that U. S. Steel were to determine that it would be able to realize deferred tax assets in the future 
in excess of the net recorded amount, an adjustment to the deferred tax assets would increase income in the period such 
determination was made. Likewise, should U. S. Steel determine that it would not be able to realize all or part of its deferred 
tax assets in the future, an adjustment to the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets would be charged to income in the 
period such determination was made. The amount of deferred tax assets recorded as of December 31, 2002, was 
$1,622 million, net of an established valuation allowance of $30 million. U. S. Steel expects to generate future taxable income 
to realize the benefits of these deferred tax assets. 
 
 U. S. Steel makes no provision for deferred U.S. and certain foreign income taxes on the undistributed earnings of USSK 
and other consolidated foreign subsidiaries because management intends to permanently reinvest such earnings in foreign 
operations. As of December 31, 2002, the amount of undistributed earnings was approximately $260 million. If 
circumstances change and it is determined that earnings will be remitted in the foreseeable future, a charge of up to 
$70 million could be required. Any charge taken is contingent upon the amount of undistributed earnings that U. S. Steel 
would plan to remit. 
 
 U. S. Steel records liabilities for potential tax deficiencies. These liabilities are based on management’s judgment of the 
risk of loss should those items be challenged by taxing authorities. In the event that U. S. Steel were to determine that tax-
related items would not be considered deficiencies or that items previously not considered to be potential deficiencies could be 
considered as potential tax deficiencies (as a result of an audit, tax ruling or other positions or authority) an adjustment to the 
liability would be recorded through income in the period such determination was made. 
 
Environmental Remediation – U. S. Steel provides for remediation costs and penalties when the responsibility to remediate 
is probable and the amount of associated costs is reasonably determinable. Remediation liabilities are accrued based on 
estimates of known environmental exposures and are discounted in certain instances. U. S. Steel regularly monitors the 
progress of environmental remediation. Should studies indicate that the cost of remediation is to be more than previously 
estimated, an additional accrual would be recorded in the period in which such determination was made. As of December 31, 
2002, total accruals for environmental remediation were $135 million. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Income 
 
 The principal drivers of U. S. Steel’s financial results are price, volume, product mix and costs. To the extent that these 
factors are affected by industry conditions and the overall economic climate, revenues and income will reflect such 
conditions. 
 
 Revenues and other income for each of the last three years are summarized in the following table: 

 (Dollars in millions) 2002 2001 2000   
 Revenues by product: 
  Sheet and semi-finished steel products ...................   $4,048   $3,163   $3,288  
  Plate and tin mill products.......................................   1,057   1,273   977  
  Tubular products.......................................................   554   755   754  
  Raw materials (coal, coke and iron ore) ..................   502   485   626  
  Other(a) ......................................................................   788   610   445  
 Income (loss) from investees ..........................................   33   64   (8) 
 Net gains on disposal of assets ......................................   29   22   46  
 Other income ..................................................................   43   3   4    ________ ________ ________ 
   Total revenues and other income .........................  $ 7,054  $ 6,375  $ 6,132    

(a) Includes revenue from the sale of steel production by-products; transportation services; steel mill products 
distribution; the management of mineral resources; the management and development of real estate; and 
engineering and consulting services. 

 
 Total revenues and other income in 2002 increased by $679 million from 2001 primarily due to higher shipments and 
average realized prices for domestic sheet products; the absence of the $104 million impairment of receivables primarily from 
Republic, which was included in 2001; increased Straightline shipments as a result of a full year of operations; and higher 
average realized prices for USSK, which were partially due to foreign exchange effects. These were partially offset by 
reduced domestic tubular and plate shipment volumes. 
 
 Total revenues and other income increased by $243 million in 2001 from 2000 primarily due to the inclusion of USSK 
revenues for the full year, the inclusion of Transtar revenues following the reorganization and higher income from investees 
relating to the gain on the Transtar reorganization, partially offset by lower domestic sheet, tubular and plate shipment 
volumes, lower average realized prices for domestic sheet products, and the $104 million impairment of receivables primarily 
from Republic. 
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 Income (loss) from operations for the last three years was: 
  

(Dollars in millions) 2002 2001 2000 
Flat-rolled .................................................................................................................  $(31) $(536) $31 
Tubular .....................................................................................................................  4  88 83 
USSK      ...................................................................................................................  110  123 2 
Straightline ...............................................................................................................  (41) (17) – 
Real Estate................................................................................................................  57  69 72 

   Total income (loss) from reportable segments .....................................................  99  (273) 188 
Other Businesses 38  (17) 67 

   Income (Loss) from operations before special items............................................  137  (290) 255
Special Items:  
  Pension settlement losses ......................................................................................  (100) – – 
  Asset impairments – receivables ...........................................................................  (14) (146) (8)
  Asset impairments – intangible asset ...................................................................  –  (20) – 
  Costs related to Separation....................................................................................  –  (25) – 
  Costs related to Fairless shutdown .......................................................................  (1) (38)               – 
  Insurance recoveries related to USS-POSCO fire (a) ............................................  39  46 – 
  Federal excise tax refund.......................................................................................  38  – – 
  Gain on VSZ share sale ..........................................................................................  20  – – 
  Reversal of litigation accrual .................................................................................  9  – – 
  Gain on Transtar reorganization...........................................................................  –  68 – 
  Environmental and legal contingencies ................................................................  –  – (36)
  Asset impairments – coal .......................................................................................  –  – (71)
  Impairment and other costs related to investments in equity investees ............  –  – (36)

     Total income (loss) from operations....................................................................  $128  $(405) $104 
(a) In excess of facility repair costs. 

 
Segment results for Flat-rolled 
 
 The segment loss for Flat-rolled of $31 million in 2002 reflected an improvement of $505 million from 2001. The 
substantially decreased loss was primarily due to improved operating efficiencies, higher average realized prices and 
shipment volumes for sheet products, lower energy costs and cost saving initiatives. 
 
 Flat-rolled recorded a segment loss of $536 million in 2001, versus income of $31 million in 2000, a decrease of  
$567 million. The decrease was primarily due to lower sheet prices and reduced shipment volumes for sheet products, which 
resulted in less efficient operating rates and higher unit costs, lower results from tin operations during the phase-out of 
operations at the Fairless Plant, higher than anticipated start-up and operating expenses associated with the March 
acquisition of East Chicago Tin, and business interruption effects at USS-POSCO following the cold mill fire in May. 
 
Segment results for Tubular 
 
 Tubular segment income for 2002 was $4 million, compared to $88 million in 2001. The decline was primarily due to 
lower shipment volumes and lower average realized prices for tubular products. 
 
 Segment income for Tubular in 2001 reflected an improvement of $5 million from 2000 primarily due to higher tubular 
prices during the first half of 2001. 
 
Segment results for USSK 
 
 USSK segment income for 2002 was $110 million, a decrease of $13 million compared to 2001. The decrease was 
primarily due to the unfavorable effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on costs, higher freight costs, losses on 
conversion operations at Sartid a.d. (“Sartid”) in Serbia and business development expenses associated with Sartid and other 
expansion opportunities in Europe, partially offset by higher average realized prices, which were in part due to favorable 
exchange rate effects. The net currency exchange effect on total year income from operations was not material. 
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 USSK segment income for the full-year 2001 was $123 million, compared to $2 million in 2000 for the period following 
U. S. Steel’s acquisition of USSK on November 24, 2000. The increase was primarily due to U. S. Steel’s full year of 
ownership, changes in commercial strategy, strong customer-focused marketing and a favorable cost structure. 
 
Segment results for Straightline 
 
 Straightline recorded a segment loss of $41 million in 2002, its first full year of operations, compared with a loss of 
$17 million in 2001 for the period following the start-up of operations on October 30, 2001. These results reflect the early 
stage costs associated with building a new business, achieving market penetration, and creating the infrastructure for 
anticipated future growth. 
 
Segment results for Real Estate 
 
 Real Estate segment income for 2002 was $57 million, compared with $69 million in 2001. The decrease primarily 
reflected lower mineral interest royalties. 
 
 Real Estate segment income for 2001 declined $3 million from 2000 primarily due to a decline in land sales, partially 
offset by increases in mineral interest royalties. 
 
Results for Other Businesses 
 
 Income for Other Businesses for 2002 was $38 million, a significant improvement from 2001’s loss of $17 million. The 
increase primarily reflected higher income from taconite pellet and coal operations, partially offset by lower results from coke 
operations. 
 
 The loss for Other Businesses for 2001 reflected a decline of $84 million from income of $67 million in 2000 mainly as a 
result of lower income from taconite pellet and coke operations, and a decline in income related to Transtar. These decreases 
were partially offset by improved results from coal operations due to improved operating and geological conditions and 
reduced depreciation following an impairment of coal assets in 2000. 
 
Net periodic pension credit 
 
 Net periodic pension credits, which are primarily noncash and are included in income (loss) from operations, totaled 
$3 million in 2002, $120 million in 2001 and $273 million in 2000. The decrease of $117 million from 2001 to 2002 was 
primarily due to higher settlement charges, which totaled $100 million in 2002, compared with $4 million in 2001. The credit 
in 2002 was also negatively affected by a lower expected return on plan assets as a result of lower market-related values of 
plan assets in 2002. The credit in 2001 also included $30 million of termination expense due principally to a non-union 
voluntary early retirement program offered in conjunction with the Separation and a shutdown of a majority of the Fairless 
Plant. The decrease of $153 million in the net periodic pension credit from 2000 to 2001 was primarily due to the $69 million 
effect of the transition asset being fully amortized in 2000, an unfavorable change in the amortization of actuarial 
(gains)/losses and $30 million of termination expense. For additional information on pensions, see Note 12 to the Financial 
Statements. 
 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 
 
 Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by $148 million in 2002 as compared to 2001. The increase in 
2002 was primarily due to the decrease in the net periodic pension credit as previously discussed, the impairment of 
remaining retiree medical cost reimbursements receivable from Republic, increased legal and consulting expenses primarily 
due to the Section 201 trade cases and potential industry consolidation, and the ongoing expansion of Straightline. Also 
contributing to the increase in 2002 were higher retiree medical costs primarily due to decreases in the discount rate, and 
higher escalation rates for medical expenses. The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses of $286 million in 
2001 as compared to 2000 was due to several factors, including the decrease in the net periodic pension credit previously 
discussed. Other contributing factors were the increase in costs in 2001 as a result of the full-year inclusion of USSK costs, 
the inclusion of Transtar costs following the reorganization, Separation costs and the impairment of retiree medical cost 
reimbursements owed by Republic. 
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Items not allocated to segments: 
 
 Pension settlement losses were related to retirements of personnel covered under the nonunion qualified pension 
plan, the non tax-qualified pension plan and the non tax-qualified executive management supplemental pension program. 
The settlements occurred primarily as a result of a voluntary early retirement program which was completed in June 2002. 
 
 Asset impairments – receivables were for charges related to reserves established against receivables exposure from 
financially distressed steel companies, primarily Republic. 
 
 Asset impairments – intangible asset was for the impairment of an intangible asset in 2001 related to the five-year 
agreement for LTV to supply U. S. Steel with pickled hot bands entered into in conjunction with the acquisition of LTV’s tin 
mill products business. This impairment followed the discontinuation of LTV operations at East Chicago. 
 
 Costs related to Separation were for U. S. Steel’s share of professional fees and expenses and certain other costs 
directly attributable to the Separation in 2001. 
 
 Costs related to Fairless shutdown resulted from the permanent shutdown of the pickling, cold rolling and tin mill 
facilities at the Fairless Plant in 2001. 
 
 Insurance recoveries related to USS-POSCO fire represent U. S. Steel’s share of insurance recoveries in excess of 
facility repair costs for the cold-rolling mill fire at USS-POSCO, which occurred in May 2001. The final payment was 
received in December 2002. 
 
 Federal excise tax refund represents the recovery of black lung excise taxes that were paid on coal export sales 
during the period 1993 through 1999. During 2002, U. S. Steel received cash and recognized pre-tax income of $38 million, 
which is included in other income on the statement of operations. Of the $38 million received, $11 million represented 
interest. The refunds resulted from a 1998 federal district court decision that found such taxes to be unconstitutional. 
 
 Gain on VSZ share sale represents the gain recognized in October 2002 when U. S. Steel granted an option to 
purchase its shares of VSZ and subsequently sold these shares. 
 
 Reversal of litigation accrual represents the reversal in the first quarter of 2002 of a prior litigation accrual as a 
result of a final court ruling in U. S. Steel’s favor. 
 
 Gain on Transtar reorganization represents U. S. Steel’s share of the gain in 2001. Because this was a transaction 
with a noncontrolling shareholder, Transtar recognized a gain by comparing the carrying value of the businesses sold to their 
fair value. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements. 
 
 Environmental and legal contingencies relate to certain environmental and legal accruals. 
 
 Asset impairments – coal was for asset impairments at coal mines in Alabama and West Virginia in 2000 following a 
reassessment of long-term prospects after adverse geological conditions were encountered. 
 
 Impairment and other costs related to investments in equity investees represents charges to establish reserves 
against notes from Republic and to record U. S. Steel’s share of Republic special charges which resulted from the completion 
of a financial restructuring of Republic. 
 
 Net interest and other financial costs for each of the last three years are summarized in the following table: 

 (Dollars in millions) 2002 2001 2000 

 Net interest and other financial costs ...........................  $ 115  $ 141  $ 105 
 Plus:  
  Favorable adjustment to  
   interest related to prior years’ taxes ..................   –   67   –  
 Net interest and other financial costs 
   adjusted to exclude above item..............................  $ 115  $ 208  $ 105 
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 Adjusted net interest and other financial costs decreased $93 million in 2002 as compared with 2001, primarily due to 
lower average debt levels following the December 31, 2001 value transfer of $900 million from Marathon. The change from 
2001 to 2002 also reflects favorable foreign currency effects. These effects were primarily due to remeasurement of USSK net 
monetary assets into the U.S. dollar, which is the functional currency, and resulted in a net gain of $16 million in 2002 
compared to a net loss of $1 million in 2001. Adjusted net interest and other financial costs increased by $103 million in 2001 
as compared with 2000. This increase was largely due to higher average debt levels, which resulted from negative cash flow 
and the elective funding for employee benefits and the acquisition of USSK, both of which occurred in the fourth quarter of 
2000.  
 
 The income tax benefit in 2002 was $48 million, compared with a benefit of $328 million in 2001, and a provision of 
$20 million in 2000. The tax benefit in 2001 included a $33 million deferred tax benefit associated with the Transtar 
reorganization. The decrease in the tax benefit from 2001 to 2002 was primarily due to reduced pre-tax losses from domestic 
operations. The change to a tax benefit in 2001 as compared to a tax provision in 2000 was primarily the result of losses from 
domestic operations reported in 2001. The tax benefits in 2002 and 2001 reflected pre-tax losses from domestic operations 
and pre-tax income from foreign operations for which virtually no income tax provision was recorded. 
 
  The Slovak Income Tax Act provides an income tax credit which is available to USSK if certain conditions are met. In 
order to claim the tax credit in any year, 60% of USSK’s sales must be export sales and USSK must reinvest the tax credits 
claimed in qualifying capital expenditures during the five years following the year in which the tax credit is claimed. The 
provisions of the Slovak Income Tax Act permit USSK to claim a tax credit of 100% of USSK’s tax liability for years 2000 
through 2004 and 50% for the years 2005 through 2009. Management believes that USSK fulfilled all of the necessary 
conditions for claiming the tax credit for 2000 through 2002. As a result of claiming these tax credits and certain tax 
planning strategies to reinvest earnings in foreign operations, virtually no income tax provision is recorded for USSK 
income. If circumstances change and it is determined that earnings will be remitted in the foreseeable future, a charge would 
be required to record the deferred tax liability for the amounts planned to be remitted. 
 
 In October 2002, a tax credit limit was negotiated by the Slovak government as part of an agreement required for the 
Slovak Republic’s entry into the European Union (“EU”). Effective upon the Slovak Republic’s entry into the EU, the 
agreement will limit to $500 million the total tax credit to be granted to USSK during the period 2000 through 2009. The 
impact of the tax credit limit is expected to be minimal since Slovak tax laws have been modified and tax rates have been 
reduced since the acquisition of USSK. The agreement also places limits upon total production and export sales to the EU, 
allowing for modest growth during the period covered by the investment incentive. Management believes that the agreement 
will not have a significant impact on future USSK production and results of operations. 
 
 The issue of certain subsidies or incentives to the steel industry is the subject of ongoing discussions at the Organization 
for Economic Cooperation and Development (“OECD”).  It is possible that these discussions could result in the adoption of an 
OECD agreement which could negatively impact USSK’s tax credit. 
 
 Net income in 2002 was $61 million, compared with a net loss of $218 million in 2001 and a net loss of $21 million in 
2000. The changes primarily reflected the factors discussed above. 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Operations 
 
 Flat-rolled shipments were 9.9 million tons in 2002, 8.8 million tons in 2001 and 9.6 million tons in 2000. Tubular 
shipments were 0.8 million tons in 2002, 1.0 million tons in 2001 and 1.1 million tons in 2000. Domestic shipments in 2001 
were affected by a weak domestic economy, which reduced demand for sheet, plate and tubular products. High import levels 
impacted all three years. Exports accounted for approximately 5% of U. S. Steel’s domestic shipments in 2002, 2001 and 
2000. 
 
 USSK shipments were 3.9 million net tons in 2002, 3.7 million net tons in 2001 and 0.3 million net tons in 2000 in the 
short period following the acquisition. 
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 Domestic raw steel production was 11.5 million tons in 2002, compared with 10.1 million tons in 2001 and 11.4 million 
tons in 2000. Domestic raw steel production averaged 90% of capability in 2002, compared with 79% of capability in 2001 and 
89% of capability in 2000. In 2002, domestic raw steel production was negatively affected by poor market conditions during 
the first quarter, as well as the acceleration into the fourth quarter of some blast furnace repair work that was originally 
scheduled to occur in 2003. In 2001, domestic raw steel production was negatively impacted by poor economic conditions and 
the high level of imports. In 2000, domestic raw steel production was negatively impacted by a planned reline at the Gary 
Works No. 4 blast furnace in July 2000. Because of market conditions, U. S. Steel limited its domestic production by keeping 
the Gary Works No. 4 blast furnace out of service until February 2001. U. S. Steel’s stated annual domestic raw steel 
production capability was 12.8 million tons in 2002, 2001 and 2000.  
 
 USSK raw steel production was 4.4 million tons in 2002 and 4.1 million tons in 2001, or 88% and 81%, respectively, of 
USSK’s stated annual raw steel production capability of 5.0 million net tons. 
 
 The domestic steel industry is restructuring after many years of oversupply and low prices attributable largely to excess 
imports, which resulted in significant capacity closures starting in late 2000 and led to the introduction of Section 201 import 
tariffs in March 2002. The combination of capacity closures, trade restrictions and the imposition of tariffs led to a recovery 
of steel prices from 20-year lows in late 2001 and early 2002. U. S. Steel benefited in 2002 from reduced domestic supply 
resulting from the temporary or permanent closure of steelmaking capacity, as well as the Section 201 remedies announced 
by President Bush on March 5, 2002. 
 
 Despite the trade remedies, steel imports to the United States accounted for an estimated 27% of the domestic steel 
market in 2002, compared to 24% and 27%, for 2001 and 2000, respectively. In 2002, imports of steel pipe and cold-rolled 
sheets decreased 16% and 38%, respectively, compared to 2001; and imports of hot-rolled sheets and galvanized sheets 
increased 61% and 39%, respectively, compared to 2001. 
 
 Remedies under Section 201 of the Trade Act of 1974 became effective for imports entering the U.S. on and after 
March 20, 2002, and are intended to provide protection against imports from certain countries, but there are products and 
countries not covered and imports of these exempt products or of products from these countries may still have an adverse 
effect upon U. S. Steel’s revenues and income. Through August 2002, the U.S. Department of Commerce and the Office of the 
United States Trade Representative had granted exclusions from the Section 201 remedies for many products, and another 
round of processing requests for exclusion is in process. The exclusions impact a number of products produced by U. S. Steel 
and have weakened the protection initially provided by this relief. Additionally, as initially imposed, the remedies decrease 
each year they are in effect. For flat-rolled products, the tariff decreases from 30% in the first year to 24% in the second year 
and 16% in the third year, and the quota for slab imports that can enter the United States without imposition of the Section 
201 tariff increases from 5.4 million net tons in the first year to 5.9 million net tons in the second year and 6.4 million net 
tons in the third year, although the quantity of slabs that can actually enter the country free of tariffs is substantially larger 
than that amount due to exemptions of various slab products and exemptions of certain countries that ship slabs. Various 
countries have challenged President Bush’s action with the World Trade Organization (“WTO”) and have taken other actions 
responding to the Section 201 remedies. The WTO is expected to announce its initial decision on the challenges filed against 
the Section 201 action by April 2003. In addition, as provided by President Bush when he announced the Section 201 action 
in March 2002, the U.S. International Trade Commission will conduct a mid-term review in the third quarter of 2003 and 
recommend to the President whether the remedies should remain in effect. At the same time, the Bush Administration has 
continued discussions at the OECD aimed at the reduction of inefficient steel production capacity and the elimination and 
limitation of certain subsidies to the steel industry throughout the world. 
 
 On March 31, 2002, the Canadian International Trade Tribunal (“CITT”) initiated a safeguard inquiry to determine 
whether imports of certain steel goods from countries, including the U.S., had injured the Canadian steel industry. On 
July 5, 2002, the CITT announced its determination that the Canadian steel industry had been injured by reason of imports 
of certain products including the following which are made by U. S. Steel: cut-to-length plate, cold-rolled steel sheet and 
standard pipe up to 16” o.d. On August 20, 2002, the CITT announced that it was recommending as a remedy a three-year 
quota, with tariffs imposed on tonnages exceeding the quota. This resulted in quota levels for the U.S. which are lower than 
2001 shipments. For shipments exceeding the quota levels, tariffs would be imposed ranging from 15-25% in the first year, 
11-18% in the second year and 7-12% in the third year. The CITT’s remedy recommendations were forwarded to the Ministry 
of Finance, but a final decision regarding a remedy has not yet been made. 
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 On December 20, 2001, the European Commission commenced an anti-dumping investigation concerning hot-rolled coils 
imported into the EU from the Slovak Republic and five other countries. On January 20, 2003, the Commission issued a final 
disclosure advising of its determinations relative to the dumping and injury margins applicable to those imports. The 
Commission’s findings set the dumping margin applicable to those imports at 25.8% and the injury margin at 18.6%. USSK 
is currently in discussions with the Commission regarding the possibility of entering into a price undertaking agreement 
which would set minimum prices for future shipments of hot-rolled coils into the EU. If no price undertaking agreement is 
reached, at the conclusion of these proceedings (which must occur by March 20, 2003), duties equal to the injury margin of 
18.6% will be imposed upon hot-rolled coils shipped by USSK into the EU. All anti-dumping measures, including any price 
undertaking agreement, will be terminated at such time that Slovakia becomes a member of the EU, which is currently 
anticipated to occur in May 2004. 
 
 Definitive measures were recently announced in a separate safeguard trade action commenced by the European 
Commission. In that proceeding, which is similar to the U.S. Section 201 proceedings, quota/tariff measures were announced 
relative to the import of certain steel products into the EU. USSK is impacted by the quota/tariff measures on four products: 
non-alloy hot-rolled coils, hot-rolled strip, hot-rolled sheet and cold-rolled flat products. Shipment quotas were set for all four 
products. The shipment quotas applicable to the first year of the measure were set at 10% above the average shipments 
during the period 1999-2001. An additional 5% will be added to the shipment quotas applicable to the remainder of the 
safeguard measure period. The shipment quotas on all products, other than non-alloy hot-rolled coils, are country-specific. 
The non-alloy hot-rolled coil quota is a global quota. If the shipment quotas are exceeded, tariffs will be imposed. The tariffs 
which would apply to shipments into the EU through March 28, 2003, are 17.5% for non-alloy hot-rolled coils and 26% for the 
other three products. For the period March 29, 2003, through March 28, 2004, these tariffs will be reduced to 15.7% and 
23.4%, respectively. On March 29, 2004, these tariffs will again be reduced to 14.1% and 21.0%, respectively. The safeguard 
measures are scheduled to expire on March 28, 2005. These measures will be terminated at such time that Slovakia becomes 
a member of the EU. 
 
 Safeguard proceedings similar to those pursued by the European Commission have recently been commenced by Poland, 
Hungary and the Czech Republic. Provisional quota/tariff measures have been imposed in Poland and Hungary. To date, the 
Czech Republic has neither imposed provisional safeguard measures nor announced definitive measures. 
 
 The impact on USSK of these trade actions in the EU and Central Europe cannot be predicted at this time. However, in 
light of market opportunities elsewhere, recent developments in the EU hot-rolled coil anti-dumping case and USSK’s 
experience operating under the safeguard measures in place in the EU, Poland and Hungary, it appears unlikely that these 
matters will have a material adverse effect on USSK’s operating profit in 2003. 
  
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition, Cash Flows and Liquidity 
  
Financial Condition 
 
 SFAS No. 87 “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions” provides that if, at any plan measurement date, the fair value of plan 
assets is less than the plan’s accumulated benefit obligation (“ABO”), the sponsor must establish a minimum liability at least 
equal to the amount by which the ABO exceeds the fair value of the plan assets and any pension asset must be removed from 
the balance sheet. The sum of the liability and pension asset is offset by the recognition of an intangible asset and/or as a 
direct charge to stockholders’ equity, net of tax effects. Such adjustments have no direct impact on earnings per share or 
cash. At December 31, 2002, the fair value of plan assets for the pension plan for union employees (“union plan”) was 
$4.5 billion. Based on asset values as of December 31, 2002, the ABO for this plan exceeded the fair value of plan assets by 
$543 million. Consequently, required minimum liability adjustments were recorded, resulting in the recognition of an 
intangible asset of $414 million and a charge to equity, net of related tax effects, of $748 million at December 31, 2002. 
 
 Current assets at year-end 2002 increased $367 million from year-end 2001 primarily due to increased inventory 
balances related to higher operating rates and the continuing expansion of Straightline, higher trade receivables resulting 
from increased sales volumes in late 2002 as compared to the latter part of 2001, and an increase in cash and cash 
equivalents. These were partially offset by a decline in related party receivables mainly as a result of lower shipments and 
changes in the shipment mix to USS-POSCO. 
 
 Net property, plant and equipment at year-end 2002 decreased $106 million from year-end 2001 primarily due to 
capital spending that was $92 million lower than depreciation, depletion and amortization. 
 
 The pension asset at year-end 2002 decreased $1,091 million from year-end 2001 primarily reflecting the elimination of 
the prepaid pension asset related to the union plan. 
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 The intangible pension asset of $414 million at December 31, 2002, resulted from the minimum liability adjustments 
that were recorded for the union plan. 
 
 Other noncurrent assets of $144 million at year-end 2002 increased $63 million from year-end 2001 mainly as a 
result of an increase in restricted cash deposits primarily used to collateralize letters of credit to provide financial assurance. 
 
 Current liabilities at year-end 2002 increased $114 million from year-end 2001 primarily due to an increase in 
accounts payable as a result of higher operating levels in late 2002 as compared to the same period in 2001, and higher 
accrued taxes, partially offset by lower accounts payable to related parties primarily due to payment of a $54 million cash 
settlement to Marathon in accordance with the terms of the Separation. 
 
 Long-term debt at December 31, 2002, was $1,408 million, $26 million lower than year-end 2001. The decrease in debt 
was primarily due to a repayment on the USSK loan in April 2002. 
 
 Deferred income taxes at December 31, 2002, reflected a decrease of $509 million from December 31, 2001. The 
change primarily resulted from the establishment of federal and state deferred tax assets related to the adjustment to the 
minimum liability for the union plan and the related intangible asset. 
 
 Employee benefits at December 31, 2002, increased $593 million from year-end 2001 primarily as a result of the 
$543 million minimum liability recorded for the union plan. 
 
 Additional paid-in capital increased by $214 million from December 31, 2001, due to an equity offering of 10,925,000 
common shares that was completed in May 2002, stock sales to the United States Steel Corporation Savings Fund Plan for 
Salaried Employees and sales through the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan. 
 
 Accumulated other comprehensive loss of $803 million at December 31, 2002, increased by $754 million from year-
end 2001, primarily reflecting the $748 million charge to equity resulting from the minimum liability adjustment for the 
union plan. 
 
Cash Flows 
 
 Net cash provided from operating activities was $279 million in 2002, a decrease of $390 million from 2001. Absent 
the favorable effects of the $819 million intergroup tax settlements from Marathon in 2001 as described below, net cash 
provided from operating activities in 2002 reflected an improvement of $429 million from 2001. This improvement primarily 
resulted from higher net income, partially offset by increased working capital requirements primarily as a result of higher 
operating levels. 
 
 Net cash provided from operating activities was $669 million in 2001, compared with net cash used in operating 

settlements from Marathon totaling $819 million in the 2001 period compared to a favorable intergroup settlement of 
$91 million in the 2000 period and the absence of $530 million of elective contributions to a Voluntary Employee Benefit 
Association (“VEBA”) trust and to a non-union retiree life insurance trust. The $819 million tax settlement is reflected in net 
cash provided by operating activities primarily as favorable working capital changes of $364 million related to the settlement 
of the income tax receivable established in 2000 arising from tax attributes primarily generated in the year 2000; increases 
in net income of $426 million for tax benefits generated by U. S. Steel in 2001; and net increases in all other items net of   
$15 million for state tax benefits generated in 2000. The last two items were included in the $441 million settlement with 
Marathon, which occurred in 2001 as a result of the Separation. Absent these intergroup tax settlements in 2001 and 2000 
and the $530 million of elective contributions in 2000 to a VEBA trust and to a non-union retiree life insurance trust, net 
cash used in operating activities decreased by $38 million. Cash payments of employee benefit liabilities were lower in 2001 
because $152 million was paid from assets held in trust, compared to $41 million in 2000. This change was primarily the 
result of approximately $112 million of funds from the VEBA trust being used to pay retiree medical and life insurance 
benefits for United Steelworkers of America (“USWA”) retirees in 2001. In addition, working capital improved. These 
improvements were partially offset by decreased net income. 
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 Net cash used in operating activities in 2000 was $627 million and reflected the $500 million elective contribution to a 
VEBA trust, a $30 million elective contribution to a non-union retiree life insurance trust and an income tax receivable from 
Marathon of $364 million. These unfavorable effects were partially offset by a $91 million income tax settlement with 
Marathon received in 2000 primarily for the year 1999 in accordance with the group tax allocation policy. The $500 million 
VEBA trust contribution has provided U. S. Steel with the flexibility to pay ongoing costs of providing USWA retiree health 
care and life insurance benefits from the VEBA trust instead of from corporate cash flow. At December 31, 2002, the 
Company had $195 million of the $500 million contribution remaining to offset future benefit payments and required VEBA 
contributions. U. S. Steel expects to use approximately $180 million of the remaining amount in 2003. 
 
 Capital expenditures in 2002 were $258 million, including $97 million for USSK. Major projects in 2002 included the 
quench and temper line project at Lorain Tubular and various projects at USSK, including continued work on the new 
tinning and continuous annealing lines and the sinter plant dedusting project, completion of the scrap management and hot 
strip mill reheat furnace upgrade projects, commencement of work on a new dynamo line and installation of a vacuum 
degassing facility. 
 
 Capital expenditures of $287 million in 2001 included exercising a buyout option of a lease for half of the Gary Works 
No. 2 Slab Caster; repairs to the No. 3 blast furnace at the Mon Valley Works; work on the No. 2 stove at the No. 6 blast 
furnace at Gary Works; the completion of the replacement coke battery thruwalls at Gary Works; the completion of an 
upgrade to the Mon Valley Works cold reduction mill; systems development projects; and projects at USSK, including the tin 
mill expansion and the vacuum degasser project. 
 
 Capital expenditures of $244 million in 2000 included exercising an early buyout option of a lease for half of the Gary 
Works No. 2 Slab Caster; the continued replacement of coke battery thruwalls at Gary Works; installation of the remaining 
two coilers at the Gary Works hot strip mill; a blast furnace stove replacement at Gary Works; and the continuation of an 
upgrade to the Mon Valley Works cold reduction mill.  
 
 U. S. Steel’s domestic contract commitments to acquire property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2002, totaled 
$24 million compared with $28 million at December 31, 2001. 
 
 USSK has a commitment to the Slovak government for a capital improvements program of $700 million, subject to 
certain conditions, over a period commencing with the acquisition date of November 24, 2000, and ending on December 31, 
2010. The remaining commitments under this capital improvements program as of December 31, 2002, and December 31, 
2001, were $541 million and $634 million, respectively. 
 
 Capital expenditures for 2003 are expected to be approximately $350 million, including approximately $100 million for 
USSK. Major expenditures include completion of the installation of a new quench and temper line at Lorain Tubular; 
replacing the top stack on the Gary No. 8 blast furnace; and projects at USSK, including completion of the new tin and 
continuous annealing lines and the sinter plant dedusting project, and continued work on the new dynamo line, which is 
scheduled to start up in 2004. 
 
 The preceding statement concerning expected 2003 capital expenditures is a forward-looking statement. This forward-
looking statement is based on assumptions, which can be affected by (among other things) levels of cash flow from 
operations, general economic conditions, business conditions, availability of capital, whether or not assets are purchased or 
financed by operating leases, and unforeseen hazards such as weather conditions, explosions or fires, which could delay the 
timing of completion of particular capital projects. Accordingly, actual results may differ materially from current 
expectations in the forward-looking statement. 
 
 The acquisition of U. S. Steel Kosice consisted of cash payments of $38 million in 2002, $14 million in 2001 and net 
cash payments of $10 million in 2000, which reflected $69 million of cash payments less $59 million of cash acquired in the 
transaction. An additional payment of $38 million is to be made to VSZ in 2003 related to the purchase. The first quarter 
2001 acquisition of East Chicago Tin and reorganization of Transtar were noncash transactions. See also Note 5 to the 
Financial Statements. 
 
 Disposal of assets in 2002 consisted mainly of proceeds from the sale of U. S. Steel’s investment in stock of VSZ which 
was previously discussed, and the sale/leaseback of certain assets. 
 
 Restricted cash – deposits of $72 million in 2002 were mainly used to collateralize letters of credit to meet financial 
assurance requirements. 
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 Investees – return of capital in 2001 of $13 million reflected a return of capital on the investment in stock of VSZ. 
 
 Net change in attributed portion of Marathon consolidated debt and other financial obligations was a 
decrease of $74 million in 2001 compared to an increase of $1,208 million in 2000. The decrease in 2001 primarily reflected 
the net effects of cash provided from operating activities less cash used for investing activities and dividend payments. The 
increase in 2000 primarily reflected the net effects of cash used in operating activities, including a contribution to a VEBA 
trust, cash used in investing activities, dividend payments and preferred stock repurchases. 
 
 Repayment of specifically attributed debt in 2001 of $370 million was primarily due to the termination and 
repayment of the accounts receivable facility, which was accounted for as secured borrowing and specifically attributed to 
U. S. Steel prior to the Separation. 
 
 Settlement with Marathon of $54 million in 2002 reflected a cash payment made during the first quarter in 
accordance with the terms of the Separation. 
 
 Repayment of long-term debt in 2002 was mainly on the USSK loan. 
 
 Common stock issued in 2002 reflected $192 million of net proceeds from U. S. Steel’s equity offering completed in 
May 2002, proceeds from stock sales to the United States Steel Corporation Savings Fund Plan for Salaried Employees and 
sales through the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan. 
 
 Dividends paid in 2002 were $19 million, compared with $57 million in 2001 and $97 million in 2000. Dividends paid 
in 2002 reflected the quarterly dividend rate of $0.05 per share established by U. S. Steel after the Separation, and effective 
with the March 2002 payment. Dividends paid in 2001 decreased $40 million from year 2000 due to a decrease in the 
quarterly dividend rate from $0.25 to $0.10 per share paid to USX–U. S. Steel Group common stockholders, effective with the 
June 2001 payment. Dividends paid in 2001 and 2000 also included quarterly dividends on the 6.50% Cumulative 
Convertible Preferred Stock that was retained and repaid by Marathon as part of the Separation. 
 
 For discussion of restrictions on future dividend payments, see Liquidity. 
 
Debt and Convertible Preferred Shares Ratings 
 
 On January 9, 2003, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services placed its credit ratings for U. S. Steel on credit watch with 
negative implications. On the same day, Moody’s Investors Service placed its ratings for U. S. Steel under review for possible 
downgrade and Fitch Ratings placed its ratings for U. S. Steel on rating watch negative. These actions followed U. S. Steel’s 
announced bid for certain assets of National Steel Corporation (“National”). For further discussion about the bid, see Outlook 
for 2003. 
 
 As of January 9, 2003, Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch Ratings have assigned BB, Ba3 and BB ratings, 
respectively, to U. S. Steel’s senior unsecured debt. 
 
 As of February 13, 2003, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings have assigned B and B+ ratings, respectively, to 
U. S. Steel’s 7% Series B Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares (liquidation preference $50 per share) (“Series B 
Preferred”). These shares were issued February 10, 2003.  For further discussion, see Liquidity. 
 
Liquidity 
 
 In November 2001, U. S. Steel entered into a five-year Receivables Purchase Agreement with financial institutions. 
U. S. Steel established a wholly owned subsidiary, U. S. Steel Receivables LLC (“USSR”), which is a consolidated special-
purpose, bankruptcy-remote entity that acquires, on a daily basis, eligible trade receivables generated by U. S. Steel and 
certain of its subsidiaries. USSR can sell an undivided interest in these receivables to certain commercial paper conduits. 
USSR pays the conduits a discount based on the conduits’ borrowing costs plus incremental fees, certain of which are 
determined by credit ratings of U. S. Steel. 
 
 Fundings under the facility are limited to the lesser of eligible receivables or $400 million. Eligible receivables exclude 
certain obligors, amounts in excess of defined percentages for certain obligors, and amounts past due or due beyond a defined 
period. In addition, eligible receivables are calculated by deducting certain reserves, which are based on various 
determinants including concentration, dilution and loss percentages, as well as the credit ratings of U. S. Steel. As of 
December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel had $343 million of eligible receivables, none of which were sold. 
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 In addition, U. S. Steel entered into a three-year revolving credit facility expiring December 31, 2004, that provides for 
borrowings of up to $400 million secured by all domestic inventory and related assets (“Inventory Facility”), including 
receivables other than those sold under the Receivables Purchase Agreement. The amount outstanding under the Inventory 
Facility cannot exceed the permitted “borrowing base,” calculated on percentages of the value of eligible inventory. 
Borrowings under the facility bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR or the prime rate plus an applicable margin determined 
by credit ratings of U. S. Steel. As of December 31, 2002, $397 million was available to U. S. Steel under the Inventory 
Facility. 
 
 While the term of the Receivables Purchase Agreement is five years, the facility also terminates on the occurrence and 
failure to cure certain events, including, among others, certain defaults with respect to the Inventory Facility and other debt 
obligations, any failure of USSR to maintain certain ratios related to the collectability of the receivables, and failure to 
extend the commitments of the commercial paper conduits’ liquidity providers, which currently terminate on November 26, 
2003. 
 
 USSK has a $10 million short-term credit facility and a $40 million long-term credit facility. At December 31, 2002, 
$48 million was available under these facilities. 
 
 On July 2, 2002, U. S. Steel initiated an exchange offer for the 10-3/4% Senior Notes due 2008 (“Senior Notes”). The offer 
expired on August 5, 2002, and 100 percent of the notes were tendered for exchange. The new notes received in the exchange 
are identical in all material aspects to the tendered notes except that the new notes have been registered under the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. As of December 31, 2002, the aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes outstanding 
was $535 million. 
 
 The Senior Notes impose limitations on U. S. Steel’s ability to make restricted payments. Restricted payments under the 
indenture include the declaration or payment of dividends on capital stock; the purchase, redemption or other acquisition or 
retirement for value of capital stock; the retirement of any subordinated obligations prior to their scheduled maturity; and 
the making of any investments other than those specifically permitted under the indenture. In order to make restricted 
payments, U. S. Steel must satisfy certain requirements which include a consolidated coverage ratio based on EBITDA and 
consolidated interest expense for the four most recent quarters. In addition, the total of all restricted payments made since 
the Senior Notes were issued, excluding up to $50 million of dividends paid on common stock through the end of 2003, cannot 
exceed the cumulative cash proceeds from the sale of capital stock and certain investments plus 50% of consolidated net 
income from October 1, 2001, through the most recent quarter-end treated as one accounting period, or, if there is a 
consolidated net loss for the period, less 100% of such consolidated net loss. A complete description of the requirements and 
defined terms such as restricted payments, EBITDA and consolidated net income can be found in the indenture for the 
Senior Notes that was filed as Exhibit 4(f) to U. S. Steel’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2001. 
 
 As of December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel met the consolidated coverage ratio and had in excess of $90 million of availability 
to make restricted payments under the calculation described in the preceding paragraph. Also, exclusive of any limitations 
imposed, U. S. Steel can make aggregate dividend payments of up to $50 million on common stock from the third quarter of 
2001 through the end of 2003, of which U. S. Steel has paid $38 million as of December 31, 2002. In addition to the 
remaining $12 million available through the end of 2003, U. S. Steel has the ability to make other restricted payments of up 
to $28 million as of December 31, 2002, which could also be used for dividend payments. U. S. Steel's ability to declare and 
pay dividends or make other restricted payments in the future is subject to U. S. Steel’s ability to continue to meet the 
consolidated coverage ratio and have amounts available under the calculation or one of the exclusions just discussed. 
 
 The Senior Notes also impose other significant restrictions on U. S. Steel such as the following: limits on additional 
borrowings, including limiting the amount of borrowings secured by inventories or accounts receivable; limits on 
sale/leasebacks; limits on the use of funds from asset sales and sale of the stock of subsidiaries; and restrictions on our 
ability to invest in joint ventures or make certain acquisitions. The Inventory Facility imposes additional restrictions on 
U. S. Steel including the following: effective September 30, 2002, U. S. Steel must meet an interest expense coverage ratio of 
at least 2 to 1 through March 30, 2003, and 2.5 to 1 thereafter, and a debt to EBITDA leverage ratio of no more than 6 to 1 
through December 30, 2002, 5.5 to 1 through March 30, 2003, 5 to 1 through June 29, 2003, 4.5 to 1 through September 29, 
2003, 4 to 1 through March 30, 2004, and 3.75 to 1 thereafter; limitations on capital expenditures; and restrictions on 
investments. 
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 If these covenants are breached or if U. S. Steel fails to make payments under our material debt obligations or the 
Receivables Purchase Agreement, creditors would be able to terminate their commitments to make further loans, declare 
their outstanding obligations immediately due and payable and foreclose on any collateral, and it may also cause termination 
events to occur under the Receivables Purchase Agreement and a default under the Senior Notes. Additional indebtedness 
that U. S. Steel may incur in the future may also contain similar covenants, as well as other restrictive provisions. Cross-
default and cross-acceleration clauses in the Receivables Purchase Agreement, the Inventory Facility, the Senior Notes and 
any future additional indebtedness could have an adverse effect upon our financial position and liquidity. 
 
 U. S. Steel was in compliance with all of its debt covenants at December 31, 2002. 
 
 On February 10, 2003, U. S. Steel sold 5 million shares of Series B Preferred. The company also granted the 
underwriters an over-allotment option to purchase up to an additional 750,000 shares of Series B Preferred. The Series B 
Preferred were issued under outstanding universal shelf registration statements. Proceeds from the offering will be used for 
general corporate purposes, including funding working capital, financing potential acquisitions, debt reduction and voluntary 
contributions to employee benefit plans. Dividend payments related to the 5 million shares of Series B Preferred will be 
approximately $18 million per year. These dividends will be considered restricted payments under the Senior Note covenants 
described above; however, the amount U. S. Steel has available to make restricted payments increased by the $242 million of 
net proceeds received from the sale of the Series B Preferred. The number of common shares that could be issued upon 
conversion of the 5 million shares of Series B Preferred ranges from approximately 16.0 million shares to 19.2 million shares, 
based upon the timing of the conversion and the market price of U. S. Steel’s common stock. 
 
 U. S. Steel has utilized surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit to provide financial assurance for certain transactions 
and business activities. The total amount of active surety bonds, trusts and letters of credit currently being used for financial 
assurance purposes is approximately $144 million. Events over the last year have caused major changes in the surety bond 
market including significant increases in surety bond premiums and reduced market capacity. These factors, together with 
our non-investment grade credit rating, have caused U. S. Steel to replace some surety bonds with other forms of financial 
assurance. The use of other forms of financial assurance and collateral have a negative impact on liquidity. During 2002, 
U. S. Steel used $65 million of liquidity sources to provide financial assurance and expects to use approximately $70 million 
of additional liquidity sources for these purposes in 2003. 
 
 The very high property taxes at U. S. Steel's Gary Works facility in Indiana continue to be detrimental to Gary Works’ 
competitive position, both when compared to competitors in Indiana and with other steel facilities in the United States and 
abroad. U. S. Steel is a party to several property tax disputes involving Gary Works, including claims for refunds of 
approximately $65 million pertaining to tax years 1994-96 and 1999 and assessments of approximately $110 million in 
excess of amounts paid for the 2000 and 2001 tax years. In addition, interest may be imposed upon any final assessment. The 
disputes involve property values and tax rates and are in various stages of administrative appeals. U. S. Steel is vigorously 
defending against the assessments and pursuing its claims for refunds. 
 
 U. S. Steel was contingently liable for debt and other obligations of Marathon in the amount of $168 million as of 
December 31, 2002. In the event of the bankruptcy of Marathon, these obligations for which U. S. Steel is contingently liable, 
as well as obligations relating to Industrial Development and Environmental Improvement Bonds and Notes in the amount 
of $471 million that were assumed by U. S. Steel from Marathon, may be declared immediately due and payable. If that 
occurs, U. S. Steel may not be able to satisfy such obligations. In addition, if Marathon loses its investment grade ratings, 
certain of these obligations will be considered indebtedness under the Senior Notes indenture and for covenant calculations 
under the Inventory Facility. This occurrence could prevent U. S. Steel from incurring additional indebtedness under the 
Senior Notes or may cause a default under the Inventory Facility. 
 
 The following table summarizes U. S. Steel's liquidity as of December 31, 2002: 
 

(Dollars in millions)   

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 243 

Amount available under Receivables Purchase Agreement  343 

Amount available under Inventory Facility  397 

Amounts available under USSK credit facilities  48 

Total estimated liquidity  $ 1,031 
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 The following table summarizes U. S. Steel’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2002, and the effect such 
obligations are expected to have on its liquidity and cash flow in future periods. 
 

(Dollars in millions)       
 Payments Due by Period 
 
 
Contractual Obligations 

 
 

          Total 

 
 

           2003 

2004 
through 

2005   

 2006   
through   

2007 

 
       Beyond 

           2007 
Long-term debt and capital leases(a)          $1,438              $26              $50            $61         $1,301 
Operating leases(b)               499                82              165              86              166 
Capital commitments(c)               565                14                10            241              300 
Environmental commitments(c)              135                28                 –               –           107(d) 
Usher Separation bonus(c)                   3                  –                  3               –                 – 
Additional consideration for 
  USSK purchase(e) 

 
               38 

 
               38 

 
                – 

 
              – 

 
                 – 

Other post-retirement benefits                         (f)                40              435            520                          (f) 
 

      _______
 

      _______
 

    _______  
 

    _______
 

      _______
      Total contractual obligations                         (g)

 
           $228

 
           $663

 
         $908

 
                        (g)

 (a) See Note 11 to the Financial Statements. 
(b) See Note 17 to the Financial Statements. 
(c) See Note 25 to the Financial Statements. 
(d) Timing of potential cash outflows is not determinable. 
(e) See Note 14 to the Financial Statements. 
(f) U. S. Steel accrues an annual cost for these benefit obligations under plans covering its active and retiree populations in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These obligations will require corporate cash in future years to the 
extent that trust assets are restricted or insufficient and to the extent that company contributions are required by law or 
union labor agreement. Amounts in the year 2003 through 2007 reflect our current estimate of corporate cash outflows and 
are net of the use of funds available from a VEBA trust. The accuracy of this forecast of future cash flows depends on various 
factors such as actual asset returns, the mix of assets within the asset trusts, medical escalation and discount rates used to 
calculate obligations, the availability of surplus pension assets allowable for transfer to pay retiree medical claims and 
company decisions or VEBA restrictions that impact the timing of the use of trust assets. Also, as such, the amounts shown 
could differ significantly from what is actually expended and, at this time, it is impossible to make an accurate prediction of 
cash requirements beyond five years. 
(g) Amount of contractual cash obligations is not determinable because other post-retirement benefit cash obligations are not 
estimable beyond five years, as discussed in (f) above. 
 
 Contingent lease payments have been excluded from the above table. Contingent lease payments relate to operating 
lease agreements that include a floating rental charge, which is associated to a variable component. Future contingent lease 
payments are not determinable to any degree of certainty. U. S. Steel’s annual incurred contingent lease expense is disclosed 
in Note 17 to the Financial Statements. Additionally, recorded liabilities related to deferred income taxes and other 
liabilities that may have an impact on liquidity and cash flow in future periods are excluded from the above table. 
 
 Pension obligations have been excluded from the above table. Preliminary funding valuations of the pension plan for 
union employees as of December 31, 2002, indicate that the plan will not require cash funding for the 2003 plan year. 
However, cash funding in 2004 and beyond for this pension plan could be required, the level of which depends upon various 
factors such as future asset performance, the level of interest rates used to measure ERISA minimum funding levels, the 
impacts of business acquisitions or sales, union negotiated changes and future government regulation. U. S. Steel may also 
make voluntary contributions in one or more future periods in order to mitigate potentially larger required contributions in 
later years. Any such funding requirements could have an unfavorable impact on U. S. Steel’s debt covenants, borrowing 
arrangements and cash flows. The funded status of U. S. Steel’s pension plans is disclosed in Note 12 to the Financial 
Statements. 
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 The following table summarizes U. S. Steel’s commercial commitments at December 31, 2002, and the effect such 
commitments could have on its liquidity and cash flow in future periods. 
 

(Dollars in millions)      
 Scheduled Reductions by Period 

 
 
Commercial Commitments 

 
 

Total 

 
 

2003 

2004 
through      

2005 

2006 
through 

2007 

 
Beyond 

2007 
Standby letters of credit(a)  $64 $50 $9 $– $5(c) 
Surety bonds(a)  73 46 – – 27(c) 
Funded Trusts(a) 7 7 – – – 
Clairton 1314B Partnership(a)(b)(d)  150 – – – 150(c) 
Guarantees of indebtedness of 
  unconsolidated entities(a)(d)  

 
27 

 
3 

 
9 

 
6 

 
9 

Contingent liabilities:      
 - Marathon obligations(a)(d)  168  29 39 41 59 
 - Unconditional purchase obligations(e)  717 170 368 141 38  _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ 
   Total commercial commitments $1,206 $305 $425 $188 $288 

(a) Reflects a commitment or guarantee for which future cash outflow is not considered likely. 
(b) See Note 15 to the Financial Statements. 
(c) Timing of potential cash outflows is not determinable. 
(d) See Note 25 to the Financial Statements. 
(e) Reflects contractual purchase commitments (“take or pay” arrangements) primarily for purchases of substrate and certain 
energy sources. 
 
 In October 2002, U. S. Steel granted an option to purchase its shares of VSZ. U. S. Steel subsequently sold these shares. 
Cash proceeds of $31 million were received in consideration for the option and the sale of the shares, which resulted in a pre-
tax gain of $20 million in the fourth quarter. U. S. Steel previously accounted for its investment in VSZ under the cost 
method.  

 U. S. Steel management believes that U. S. Steel’s liquidity will be adequate to satisfy its obligations for the foreseeable 
future, including obligations to complete currently authorized capital spending programs. Future requirements for 
U. S. Steel's business needs, including the funding of capital expenditures, debt service for outstanding financings, and any 
amounts that may ultimately be paid in connection with contingencies, are expected to be financed by a combination of 
internally generated funds (including asset sales), proceeds from the sale of stock, borrowings and other external financing 
sources. However, there is no assurance that our business will generate sufficient operating cash flow or that external 
financing sources will be available in an amount sufficient to enable us to service or refinance our indebtedness or to fund 
other liquidity needs. If there is a prolonged delay in the recovery of the manufacturing sector of the U.S. economy, 
U. S. Steel believes that it can maintain adequate liquidity through a combination of deferral of nonessential capital 
spending, sales of non-strategic assets and other cash conservation measures. 
 

 U. S. Steel management's opinion concerning liquidity and U. S. Steel's ability to avail itself in the future of the 
financing options mentioned in the above forward-looking statements are based on currently available information. To the 
extent that this information proves to be inaccurate, future availability of financing may be adversely affected. Factors that 
could affect the availability of financing include the performance of U. S. Steel (as measured by various factors including 
cash provided from operating activities), levels of inventories and accounts receivable, the state of worldwide debt and equity 
markets, investor perceptions and expectations of past and future performance, the overall U.S. financial climate, and, in 
particular, with respect to borrowings, the level of U. S. Steel's outstanding debt and credit ratings by rating agencies. 
 

Derivative Instruments 
 
 See Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk for discussion of derivative instruments and associated 
market risk for U. S. Steel. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Environmental Matters, Litigation and Contingencies 
 
 U. S. Steel has incurred and will continue to incur substantial capital, operating and maintenance, and remediation 
expenditures as a result of environmental laws and regulations. In recent years, these expenditures have been mainly for 
process changes in order to meet Clean Air Act obligations, although ongoing compliance costs have also been significant. To 
the extent these expenditures, as with all costs, are not ultimately reflected in the prices of U. S. Steel’s products and 
services, operating results will be adversely affected. U. S. Steel believes that its major domestic integrated steel competitors 
are confronted by substantially similar conditions and thus does not believe that its relative position with regard to such 
competitors is materially affected by the impact of environmental laws and regulations. However, the costs and operating 
restrictions necessary for compliance with environmental laws and regulations may have an adverse effect on U. S. Steel’s 
competitive position with regard to domestic mini-mills and some foreign steel producers and producers of materials which 
compete with steel, which may not be required to undertake equivalent costs in their operations. In addition, the specific 
impact on each competitor may vary depending on a number of factors, including the age and location of its operating 
facilities and its production methods. 
 
 USSK is subject to the laws of the Slovak Republic. The environmental laws of the Slovak Republic generally follow the 
requirements of the EU, which are comparable to domestic standards. USSK has also entered into an agreement with the 
Slovak government to bring, over time, its facilities into EU environmental compliance. 
 
 U. S. Steel’s environmental expenditures for the last three years were(a): 

 (Dollars in millions) 2002 2001 2000    
 Domestic: 
  Capital ....................................................................  $ 4  $ 5  $ 18  
  Compliance 

   Operating & maintenance ................................   171   184   194  
   Remediation(b)...................................................   36   26   18  
    Total Domestic..............................................  $ 211  $ 215  $ 230  
 USSK: 
  Capital ....................................................................  $ 10  $ 10  $ –  
  Compliance 

   Operating & maintenance ................................   8   6   –  
   Remediation.......................................................   1   –   –  
    Total USSK...................................................   19   16   –  

   Total U. S. Steel......................................  $ 230  $ 231  $ 230     
(a) Based on previously established U.S. Department of Commerce survey guidelines.  
(b) These amounts include spending charged against remediation reserves, net of recoveries where permissible, but 

do not include noncash provisions recorded for environmental remediation. 
 
 U. S. Steel’s environmental capital expenditures accounted for 5% of total capital expenditures in 2002 and 2001, and 7% 
in 2000. 
 
 Compliance expenditures represented 3% of U. S. Steel’s total costs and expenses in 2002 and 2001, and 4% of 
U. S. Steel’s total costs and expenses in 2000. Remediation spending during 2000 to 2002 was mainly related to remediation 
activities at former and present operating locations. These projects include remediation of contaminated sediments in a river 
that receives discharges from Gary Works and the closure of permitted hazardous and non-hazardous waste landfills. 
 
 The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) establishes standards for the management of solid and 
hazardous wastes. Besides affecting current waste disposal practices, RCRA also addresses the environmental effects of 
certain past waste disposal operations, the recycling of wastes and the regulation of storage tanks. 
 
 U. S. Steel is in the study phase of RCRA corrective action programs at its Fairless Plant and its former Geneva Works. 
A RCRA corrective action program has been initiated at Gary Works and Fairfield Works. Until the studies are completed at 
these facilities, U. S. Steel is unable to estimate the total cost of remediation activities that will be required. 
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 On October 23, 1998, a final Administrative Order on Consent was issued by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(“EPA”) addressing Corrective Action for Solid Waste Management Units throughout Gary Works. This order requires 
U. S. Steel to perform a RCRA Facility Investigation (“RFI”) and a Corrective Measure Study (“CMS”) at Gary Works. The 
Current Conditions Report, U. S. Steel’s first deliverable, was submitted to the EPA in January 1997 and was approved by 
the EPA in 1998. Phase I RFI work plans have been approved for the Coke Plant, the Process Sewers, and Background Soils 
at the site, along with the approval of one self-implementing interim stabilization measure. Another eight Phase I RFI work 
plans have been submitted for EPA approval, thereby completing the Phase I requirement, along with two Phase II RFI work 
plans and one further self-implementing interim stabilization measure. The costs of these studies are estimated to be  
$5.8 million. Until they are completed, it is impossible to assess what additional expenditures will be necessary. 
 
 At Gary Works, U. S. Steel has agreed to close three hazardous waste disposal sites located on plant property. The D2 
disposal site and a nearby refuse area will be closed collectively. A Corrective Action Management Unit (“CAMU”) for the 
West End Maintenance Area of Gary Works has been proposed that will include wastes from the D5 and T2 disposal sites. 
Total costs to close D2, D5, T2 and the refuse area are estimated to be $18.8 million. 
 
 In January 1992, U. S. Steel commenced negotiations with the EPA regarding the terms of an Administrative Order on 
consent, pursuant to the RCRA, under which U. S. Steel would perform a RFI and a CMS at its Fairless Plant. A Phase I RFI 
report was submitted during the third quarter of 1997. A Phase II/III RFI will be submitted following EPA approval of the 
Phase I report. The RFI/CMS will determine whether there is a need for, and the scope of, any remedial activities at the 
Fairless Plant. 
 
 In December 1995, U. S. Steel reached an agreement in principle with the EPA and the U.S. Department of Justice 
(“DOJ”) with respect to alleged RCRA violations at Fairfield Works. A consent decree was signed by U. S. Steel, the EPA and 

Supplemental Environmental Projects (“SEPs”) costing a total of $1.75 million and implement a RCRA corrective action at 
the facility. One SEP was completed during 1998 at a cost of $250,000. The second SEP is under way. As of February 22, 
2000, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management assumed primary responsibility for regulation and oversight 
of the RCRA corrective action program at Fairfield Works, with the approval of the EPA. The first Phase I RFI work plan 
was approved for the site on September 16, 2002. Field sampling for the work plan commenced immediately after approval 
and will continue through the end of 2003. The cost to complete this study is estimated to be $657,000. 
 
 U. S. Steel has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party (‘‘PRP’’) at 21 waste sites under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (‘‘CERCLA’’) as of December 31, 2002. In addition, there are 13 
sites related to U. S. Steel where it has received information requests or other indications that it may be a PRP under 
CERCLA but where sufficient information is not presently available to confirm the existence of liability or make any 
judgment as to the amount thereof. There are also 37 additional sites related to U. S. Steel where remediation is being 
sought under other environmental statutes, both federal and state, or where private parties are seeking remediation through 
discussions or litigation. At many of these sites, U. S. Steel is one of a number of parties involved and the total cost of 
remediation, as well as U. S. Steel’s share thereof, is frequently dependent upon the outcome of investigations and remedial 
studies. U. S. Steel accrues for environmental remediation activities when the responsibility to remediate is probable and the 
amount of associated costs is reasonably determinable. As environmental remediation matters proceed toward ultimate 
resolution or as additional remediation obligations arise, charges in excess of those previously accrued may be required. See 
Note 25 to the Financial Statements. 
 
 In October 1996, U. S. Steel was notified by the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (“IDEM”) acting as 
lead trustee, that IDEM and the U.S. Department of the Interior had concluded a preliminary investigation of potential 
injuries to natural resources related to releases of hazardous substances from various municipal and industrial sources along 
the east branch of the Grand Calumet River and Indiana Harbor Canal. The public trustees completed a pre-assessment 
screen pursuant to federal regulations and have determined to perform a Natural Resource Damages Assessment. U. S. Steel 
was identified as a PRP along with 15 other companies owning property along the river and harbor canal. U. S. Steel and 
eight other PRPs have formed a joint defense group. The trustees notified the public of their plan for assessment and later 
adopted the plan. In 2000, the trustees concluded their assessment of sediment injuries, which included a technical review of 
environmental conditions. The PRP joint defense group has proposed terms for the settlement of this claim, which have been 
endorsed by representatives of the trustees and the EPA to be included in a consent decree that U. S. Steel expects will 
resolve this claim. U. S. Steel agreed to pay to the public trustees $20.5 million over a five-year period for restoration costs, 
plus $1.0 million in assessment costs, and obtained an 8-acre parcel of land that has been transferred to the Indiana 
Department of Natural Resources for addition to the Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore Park owned by the National Park 
Service. No formal legal proceedings have been filed in this matter. 
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 On January 26, 1998, pursuant to an action filed by the EPA in the United States District Court for the Northern 
District of Indiana titled United States of America v. USX Corporation, U. S. Steel entered into a consent decree with the 
EPA which resolved alleged violations of the Clean Water Act National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (“NPDES”) 
permit at Gary Works and provides for a sediment remediation project for a section of the Grand Calumet River that runs 
through Gary Works. Contemporaneously, U. S. Steel entered into a consent decree with the public trustees, which resolves 
potential liability for natural resource damages on the same section of the Grand Calumet River. In 1999, U. S. Steel paid 
civil penalties of $2.9 million for the alleged water act violations and $0.5 million in natural resource damages assessment 
costs. In addition, U. S. Steel will pay the public trustees $1.0 million at the end of the remediation project for future 
monitoring costs and U. S. Steel is obligated to purchase and restore several parcels of property that have been or will be 
conveyed to the trustees. During the negotiations leading up to the settlement with the EPA, capital improvements were 
made to upgrade plant systems to comply with the NPDES requirements. As of December 31, 2002, the sediment 
remediation project is an approved final interim measure under the corrective action program for Gary Works. As of 
December 31, 2002, project costs have amounted to $29.1 million with another $14.2 million presently projected to complete 
the project, over the next 12 months. Construction began in January 2002 on a CAMU to contain the dredged material. The 
Toxic Substances Control Act unit within the CAMU is complete; the remaining construction was completed in February 
2003. Phase 1 removal of PCB-contaminated sediment was conducted in December 2002. Dredging resumed in February 
2003 and will continue until dredging on the river is concluded, which is expected to occur in October 2003. Closure costs for 
the CAMU are estimated to be an additional $4.9 million. 
 
 At the former Duluth Works in Minnesota, U. S. Steel spent a total of approximately $12.1 million through 2002. The 
Duluth Works was listed by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency under the Minnesota Environmental Response and 
Liability Act on its Permanent List of Priorities. The EPA has consolidated and included the Duluth Works site with the 
other sites on the EPA’s National Priorities List. The Duluth Works cleanup has proceeded since 1989. U. S. Steel is 
conducting an engineering study of the estuary sediments. Depending upon the method and extent of remediation at this 
site, future costs are presently unknown and indeterminable. Additional study and oversight costs through 2003 are 
estimated at $765,000. 
 
 In 1997, USS/Kobe, a joint venture between U. S. Steel and Kobe Steel, Ltd. (“Kobe”), was the subject of a multi-media 
audit by the EPA that included an air, water and hazardous waste compliance review. USS/Kobe and the EPA entered into a 
tolling agreement pending issuance of the final audit and commenced settlement negotiations in July 1999. In August 1999, 
the steelmaking and bar producing operations of USS/Kobe were combined with companies controlled by Blackstone Capital 
Partners II to form Republic. The tubular operations of USS/Kobe were transferred to a newly formed entity, Lorain Tubular 
Company, LLC (“Lorain Tubular”), which operated as a joint venture between U. S. Steel and Kobe until December 31, 1999, 
when U. S. Steel purchased all of Kobe’s interest in Lorain Tubular. Republic and U. S. Steel are continuing negotiations 
with the EPA. Most of the matters raised by the EPA relate to Republic’s facilities; however, air discharges from U. S. Steel’s 
No. 3 seamless pipe mill have also been cited. U. S. Steel will be responsible for matters relating to its facilities. The final 
report and citations from the EPA have not been issued. 
 
 On February 12, 1987, U. S. Steel and the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources (“PADER”) entered 
into a Consent Order to resolve an incident in January 1985 involving the alleged unauthorized discharge of benzene and 
other organic pollutants from Clairton Works in Clairton, Pa. That Consent Order required U. S. Steel to pay a penalty of 
$50,000 and a monthly payment of $2,500 for five years. In 1990, U. S. Steel and the PADER reached agreement to amend 
the Consent Order. Under the amended Order, U. S. Steel agreed to remediate the Peters Creek Lagoon, a former coke plant 
waste disposal site; to pay a penalty of $300,000; and to pay a monthly penalty of up to $1,500 each month until the former 
disposal site is closed. Remediation costs have amounted to $10.2 million with another $1.4 million presently projected to 
complete the project. 
 
 In 1988, U. S. Steel and two other PRPs (Bethlehem Steel Corporation and William Fiore) agreed to the issuance of an 
administrative order by the EPA to undertake emergency removal work at the Municipal & Industrial Disposal Co. site in 
Elizabeth Township, Pa. The cost of such removal, which has been completed, was approximately $4.2 million, of which 
U. S. Steel paid $3.4 million. The EPA indicated that further remediation of this site would be required. In October 1991, the 
PADER placed the site on the Pennsylvania State Superfund list and began a Remedial Investigation, which was issued in 
1997. After a feasibility study by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (“PADEP”) and submission of a 
conceptual remediation plan in 2001 by U. S. Steel, U. S. Steel submitted a revised conceptual remedial action plan on  
May 31, 2002. U. S. Steel and PADEP signed a consent decree on August 30, 2002, under which U. S. Steel is responsible for 
remediation of this site. This consent decree has been noticed for public comments. U. S. Steel estimates its future liability at 
the site to be $6.8 million. 
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 In September 2001, U. S. Steel agreed to an Administrative Order on Consent with the State of North Carolina for the 
assessment and cleanup of a Greensboro, N.C. fertilizer manufacturing site. The site was owned by Armour Agriculture 
Chemical Company (now named Viad) from 1912 to 1968. U. S. Steel owned the site from 1968 to 1986 and sold the site to 
LaRoche Industries in 1986. The agreed order allocated responsibility for assessment and cleanup costs as follows: 
Viad - 48%, U. S. Steel – 26% and LaRoche – 26%; and LaRoche was appointed to be the lead party responsible for 
conducting the cleanup. In March 2001, U. S. Steel was notified that LaRoche had filed for protection under the bankruptcy 
law. On August 23, 2001, the allocation of responsibility for this site assessment and cleanup and the cost allocation was 
approved by the bankruptcy court in the LaRoche bankruptcy. The estimated remediation costs are $4.4 million to 
$5.7 million. U. S. Steel’s estimated share of these costs is $1.6 million. 
 
 New or expanded environmental requirements, which could increase U. S. Steel’s environmental costs, may arise in the 
future. U. S. Steel intends to comply with all legal requirements regarding the environment, but since many of them are not 
fixed or presently determinable (even under existing legislation) and may be affected by future legislation, it is not possible 
to predict accurately the ultimate cost of compliance, including remediation costs which may be incurred and penalties which 
may be imposed. However, based on presently available information, and existing laws and regulations as currently 
implemented, U. S. Steel does not anticipate that environmental compliance expenditures (including operating and 
maintenance and remediation) will materially increase in 2003. U. S. Steel’s environmental capital expenditures are 
expected to be approximately $28 million in 2003 primarily related to projects at USSK (approximately $16 million), Gary 
Works and Fairfield Works. Predictions beyond 2003 can only be broad-based estimates, which have varied, and will 
continue to vary, due to the ongoing evolution of specific regulatory requirements, the possible imposition of more stringent 
requirements and the availability of new technologies to remediate sites, among other matters. Based upon currently 
identified projects, U. S. Steel anticipates that environmental capital expenditures will be approximately $68 million in 2004 
including $55 million for USSK; however, actual expenditures may vary as the number and scope of environmental projects 
are revised as a result of improved technology or changes in regulatory requirements and could increase if additional projects 
are identified or additional requirements are imposed. 
 
 U. S. Steel has been and is a defendant in a large number of cases in which approximately 14,000 claimants actively 
allege injury resulting from exposure to asbestos. Nearly all of these cases involve multiple defendants. These claims fall into 
three major groups: (1) claims made under certain federal and general maritime law by employees of the Great Lakes Fleet 
or Intercoastal Fleet, former operations of U. S. Steel; (2) claims made by persons who performed work at U. S. Steel 
facilities; and (3) claims made by industrial workers allegedly exposed to an electrical cable product formerly manufactured 

disposed of claims from approximately 1,700 claimants with aggregate total payments of approximately $700,000 and over 
4,700 cases were administratively dismissed. It is not possible to predict with certainty the outcome of these matters; 
however, based upon present knowledge, management believes that it is unlikely that the resolution of the pending actions 
will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition. Among the factors that management considered in reaching 
this conclusion are: (1) that U. S. Steel has been subject to a total of approximately 34,000 asbestos claims over the last 12 
years that have been administratively dismissed or are inactive due to the failure of the claimants to present any medical 
evidence supporting their claims, (2) that over the last several years the total number of pending claims has remained 
steady, (3) that it has been many years since U. S. Steel employed maritime workers or manufactured electrical cable and (4) 
U. S. Steel's history of trial outcomes, settlements and dismissals. This statement of belief is a forward-looking statement. 
Predictions as to the outcome of pending litigation are subject to substantial uncertainties with respect to (among other 
things) factual and judicial determinations, and actual results could differ materially from those expressed in this forward-
looking statement. 
 
 U. S. Steel is the subject of, or a party to, a number of pending or threatened legal actions, contingencies and 
commitments involving a variety of matters, including laws and regulations relating to the environment, certain of which are 
discussed in Note 25 to the Financial Statements. The ultimate resolution of these contingencies could, individually or in the 
aggregate, be material to the U. S. Steel Financial Statements. However, management believes that U. S. Steel will remain a 
viable and competitive enterprise even though it is possible that these contingencies could be resolved unfavorably to 
U. S. Steel. 

HPC PrePress Marks 

by U. S. Steel. To date, all actions resolved have been either dismissed or settled for immaterial amounts. In 2002, U. S. Steel 



Management’s Discussion and Analysis   C O N T I N U E D    
 

  U. S. Steel 61

 

Outlook for 2003 
 
 Looking ahead, a loss from operations and a net loss are expected for the first quarter of 2003. Compared to the fourth 
quarter of 2002, pension and other benefit costs will increase by approximately $50 million and natural gas costs will be 
substantially higher. Although the fourth quarter included approximately $30 million for blast furnace outages, the first 
quarter will have normal negative seasonal effects related to iron ore and transportation operations. 
 
 Shipments for the Flat-rolled segment in the 2003 first quarter are expected to be in line with fourth quarter levels; 
however, product mix is expected to be less favorable as a result of planned slab sales and natural gas costs will be 
substantially higher. For full-year 2003, Flat-rolled shipments are expected to approximate 10.0 million net tons. 
 
 For the Tubular segment, first quarter 2003 shipments are projected to be moderately higher than in the 2002 fourth 
quarter, and the average realized price is expected to be lower than in the fourth quarter. Shipments for full-year 2003 are 
expected to be approximately 1.1 million net tons, as higher energy prices should spur a recovery in North American drilling 
activity in the second half of 2003. 
 
 USSK’s first quarter 2003 shipments are expected to increase slightly from the 2002 fourth quarter, and shipments for 
the full year are projected to be approximately 4.1 million net tons. USSK’s average realized price in the first quarter should 
improve from the fourth quarter due primarily to a January 1, 2003, price increase of 20 euros per metric ton for all flat-
rolled products. 
 
 A price increase of at least $30 per net ton has been announced for new oil country tubular goods orders for shipment 
after March 1, 2003. In addition, a price increase of $30 per ton was announced for new domestic sheet orders for shipment 
March 30, 2003 and later. Also, USSK announced a minimum price increase of 20 euros per metric ton for all shipments 
April 1, 2003 and later. 
 
 Beginning in March 2002 and continuing throughout the year, USSK entered into various commercial arrangements 
with Sartid, an integrated steel company with facilities located in Smederevo and Sabac in the Republic of Serbia. Tolling 
agreements provide for the conversion of cold-rolled full hard into tin-coated products, and raw materials into hot-rolled 
bands and other finished products. USSK retains ownership of these materials and markets all of the finished products. A 
facility management agreement requires USSK to provide management oversight of Sartid’s tin processing facilities in 
Sabac. 
 
 On July 30, 2002, Sartid was placed into bankruptcy and shortly thereafter the bankruptcy administrator affirmed 
USSK’s agreements with Sartid. At the request of the bankruptcy administrator, a Commercial and Technical Support 
Agreement was entered into on November 8, 2002, between USSK and the bankruptcy administrator, under which USSK 
has been retained to provide commercial, technical and financial support as necessary to assist the bankruptcy administrator 
in the operation of the Smederevo Facility. 
 
 In addition, U. S. Steel continues to explore possibilities for involvement in the restructuring of Sartid. Sartid’s steel 
production has averaged 500,000 tons per year during the past two years, which is substantially below design capacity due to 
Sartid’s financial difficulties. U. S. Steel believes that with needed rehabilitation and investments, Sartid’s long-term raw 
steelmaking capability could be increased to slightly more than 2 million tons per year. Sartid primarily produces sheet 
products and its tinning facility has an annual capability of 130,000 tons. 
 
 On April 10, 2002, U. S. Steel announced that it had signed a letter of intent to sell all of the coal and related assets 
associated with U. S. Steel Mining Company’s West Virginia and Alabama mines. U. S. Steel and the purchaser continue 
discussions. U. S. Steel anticipates that the sale will generate proceeds of approximately $50 million and will result in a 
pre-tax gain, excluding the recognition of the present value of obligations related to a multiemployer health care benefit plan 
created by the Coal Industry Retiree Health Benefit Act of 1992. The recognition of these obligations, which were broadly 
estimated to be $76 million at December 31, 2002, will be required when U. S. Steel exits the coal mining business and would 
result in an extraordinary loss of approximately $50 million on an after-tax basis.  
 
 On October 16, 2002, U. S. Steel announced that it had signed a letter of intent to sell its raw materials and 
transportation businesses to an entity to be formed by affiliates of Apollo Management, L.P. On February 10, 2003, 
U. S. Steel announced that it would suspend taking further actions relative to the sale of steel-related assets with USWA 
representation, including the previously announced letter of intent to sell its raw materials and transportation units, 
pending labor negotiations with the USWA that are described below. 
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 On January 9, 2003, U. S. Steel announced that it had signed an Asset Purchase Agreement (“APA”) with National to 
acquire substantially all of National’s steelmaking and finishing assets for approximately $950 million, which includes the 
assumption of liabilities of approximately $200 million. Management believes that the acquisition of National would 
significantly increase U. S. Steel’s value-added production capabilities and enhance U. S. Steel’s ability to serve the needs of 
North American customers in the automotive, container, appliance and construction industries. The closing of the agreement 
with National was contingent on, among other things, the approval of the Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of 
Illinois, Eastern Division, and the execution and ratification of a new labor agreement with the USWA with respect to the 
steelworkers at the National facilities to be acquired. 
 
 On January 30, 2003, National announced that it had signed an agreement with another party, under which National 
would sell substantially all of its assets, including its pellet-making facility, for $1,125 million, consisting of cash and the 
assumption of approximately $200 million of liabilities. The closing of the agreement between National and the other party is 
contingent on, among other things, the approval of the Bankruptcy Court and the execution and ratification of a new labor 
agreement with the USWA with respect to the steelworkers at the National facilities to be acquired. The U.S. Bankruptcy 
Court in Chicago established an auction period for National Steel’s assets that began on February 6, 2003, and will end on 
April 7, 2003. 
 
 

 
 On February 10, 2003, U. S. Steel submitted an indicative, non-binding proposal to the Government of Poland for the 
purchase of Polskie Huty Stali S.A. (“PHS”), the government-owned steel company. In accordance with its confidentiality 
agreement with the Polish Government, U. S. Steel did not disclose the terms of its offer. On February 18, 2003, U. S. Steel 
was advised that it had been admitted to the next round of the privatization process. The Polish Government has indicated 
its desire to complete the privatization by September 30, 2003. Earlier this year four of Poland’s steel mills, including the 
two largest integrated facilities, were consolidated under PHS, which currently has annual raw steel production capability of 
approximately 9.0 million tons. PHS’s steelmaking capability is expected to be reduced as a result of negotiations related to 
Poland’s accession into the EU. PHS primarily produces blooms, rails, wire and other long products, as well as plate and 
sheet products.  
 
 In line with U. S. Steel’s strategy to dispose of non-strategic assets, management is also considering conveying certain 
timber properties to one or more employee benefit plans. 
 
 Based on preliminary actuarial information for 2003, the company expects annual net periodic pension costs to be 
$65 million and annual retiree medical and life insurance costs to be $203 million, excluding multiemployer plans. Since the 
expected return on assets component of net periodic cost is based upon a market-related value that recognizes changes in fair 
value over three years, net periodic pension costs will also be progressively higher in 2004 and 2005. In 2002, U. S. Steel 
recorded a credit of $103 million for pensions (excluding settlement charges of $100 million) and a $138 million expense for 
retiree medical and life insurance (excluding multiemployer plans). Pension costs are expected to increase from 2002 
primarily because of lower plan assets, average asset return assumptions that have been reduced from 8.8 percent to 8.2 
percent, and a discount rate that has been reduced from 7.0 percent to 6.25 percent. The anticipated increase in retiree 
medical and life insurance costs primarily reflects unfavorable health care claims cost experience in 2002 for union retirees, 
the use of the lower discount rate and higher assumed medical cost inflation. For 2003, a 10% annual rate of increase in the 
per capita cost of covered health care benefits has been assumed. This rate is assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate 
rate of 4.75% for 2010 and remain at that level thereafter. As a result of the above factors and payments made in 2002 from 
benefit plans, U. S. Steel’s underfunded benefit obligations for retiree medical and life insurance increased from $1.8 billion 
at year-end 2001 to $2.6 billion at year-end 2002. Also, the funded status of the projected pension benefit obligation declined 
from an overfunded position of $1.2 billion at year-end 2001 to an underfunded position of $0.4 billion at year-end 2002. 
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On February 10, 2003, U. S. Steel announced that it would immediately begin bargaining with the USWA to reach a 
new, progressive labor contract covering facilities now owned by bankrupt National as well as the USWA-represented plants 
of U. S. Steel. U. S. Steel remains interested in acquiring the assets of National if it is able to reach a new labor agreement 
with the USWA for the steelworkers at the National facilities and acquire the assets at a price that it views to be appropriate 

regarding such a labor agreement, as well as other matters, including our mutual interest in encouraging consolidation in the 

gement cannot assure that U. S. Steel will participate in or prevail at the auction for National's assets. 

in light of conditions in the steel and financial markets at the time of the auction. U. S. Steel is in discussions with the USWA 

North American integrated steel industry. U. S. Steel also continues to evaluate other potential domestic acquisitions. Mana- 
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 This annual report contains forward-looking statements with respect to market conditions, operating costs, shipments 
and prices, potential asset dispositions and potential acquisitions.  Some factors, among others, that could affect 2003 
market conditions, costs, shipments and prices for both domestic operations and USSK include product demand, prices and 
mix, global and company steel production levels, plant operating performance, the timing and completion of facility projects, 

sold under the bankruptcy laws, and U.S. and European economic performance and political developments.  Domestic steel 
shipments and prices could be affected by import levels and actions taken by the U.S. Government and its agencies.  
Additional factors that may affect USSK’s results are foreign currency fluctuations and political factors in Europe that 
include, but are not limited to, taxation, nationalization, inflation, currency fluctuations, increased regulation, export quotas, 
tariffs, and other protectionist measures. Consummation of the asset dispositions will depend upon a number of factors 
including negotiation of definitive agreements; regulatory approvals, including Department of Labor approvals for the 
conveyances to the benefit plans; and the ability of the purchasers to arrange financing. Factors that may impact the 
occurrence and timing of the acquisition of National’s steelmaking and finishing assets include the negotiation of a new labor 
agreement between U. S. Steel and the United Steelworkers of America covering employees of the National facilities, receipt 
of necessary clearances from the Federal Trade Commission and the U.S. Department of Justice under the Hart-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvement Act, approval by the Surface Transportation Board under the Surface Transportation Act for 
the acquisition of the Delray Connecting Railroad Company, the absence of any injunctions blocking the acquisition, and the 
results of the auction process contemplated in National’s bankruptcy court filing. 
 
Accounting Standards 
 
 On January 1, 2002, U. S. Steel adopted SFAS No. 141 “Business Combinations,” No. 142 “Goodwill and Other 
Intangible Assets” and No. 144 “Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” There was no financial 
statement implication related to the initial adoption of these Statements. For more information see Note 4 to the Financial 
Statements. 
 
 On April 30, 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 145, “Rescission of FASB 
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.” Generally, SFAS No. 145 
is effective for transactions occurring after May 15, 2002. There was no financial statement implication related to the 
adoption of this Statement. For more information see Note 4 to the Financial Statements. 
 
 The adoption of these Statements has not affected U. S. Steel’s critical accounting estimates. 
 
 In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143 “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 establishes 
a new accounting model for the recognition and measurement of retirement obligations associated with tangible long-lived 
assets. SFAS No. 143 requires that an asset retirement obligation should be capitalized as part of the cost of the related long-
lived asset and subsequently allocated to expense using a systematic and rational method. U. S. Steel adopted this 
Statement effective January 1, 2003. The transition adjustment of less than $15 million, net of tax, resulting from the 
adoption of SFAS No. 143 will be reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the first quarter of 
2003. 
 
 SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” was issued in July 2002. SFAS No. 146 
addresses significant issues regarding the recognition, measurement, and reporting of costs that are associated with exit and 
disposal activities, including restructuring activities. The scope of SFAS No. 146 includes (1) costs to terminate contracts 
that are not capital leases; (2) costs to consolidate facilities or relocate employees; and (3) termination benefits provided to 
employees who are involuntarily terminated under the terms of a one-time benefit arrangement that is not an ongoing 
benefit arrangement or an individual deferred-compensation contract. The provisions of this Statement will be effective for 
exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. 
 
 In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for 
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” The Interpretation elaborates on the disclosure to be 
made by a guarantor about obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also clarifies that at the inception of a 
guarantee, the company must recognize liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The 
initial recognition and measurement provisions apply on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after  
December 31, 2002. The disclosure requirements have been adopted for the 2002 annual financial statements (See Note 25 to 
the Financial Statements). U. S. Steel will apply the remaining provisions of the Interpretation prospectively as required. 
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natural gas prices and usage, changes in environmental, tax and other laws, the resumption of operation of steel facilities 
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 In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and 
Disclosure,” which amends SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to 
the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the 
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require more prominent and more frequent disclosures in financial statements 
about the effects of stock-based compensation. The Company has adopted the annual disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 
and will adopt the interim provisions effective with the first quarter of 2003. The Company is not changing to the fair value 
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation; therefore, the transition provisions are not applicable. 
 
 FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” was issued in January 2003 and addresses 
consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities that do not have sufficient equity investment to permit the 
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or whose equity investors 
lack the characteristics of a controlling financial interest. This Interpretation requires consolidation of a variable interest 
entity by the primary beneficiary and requires certain disclosures by the primary and other significant beneficiaries. The 
provisions of this Interpretation apply immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to 
variable interest entities in which a company obtains an interest after that date. It applies for the interim period beginning 
after June 15, 2003, for variable interest entities in which a company holds a variable interest that it acquired before 
February 1, 2003. The Interpretation may be applied prospectively with a cumulative effect adjustment as of the date of first 
application or by restating previously issued financial statements for one or more years with a cumulative-effect adjustment 
as of the beginning of the first year restated. If it is reasonably possible that an enterprise will consolidate or disclose 
information about a variable interest entity when this Interpretation becomes effective, the company must make certain 
disclosures in all financial statements initially issued after January 31, 2003, regardless of the date on which the variable 
interest entity was created. U. S. Steel is in the process of assessing the appropriate application of this Interpretation. 

HPC PrePress Marks 



Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 
 

  U. S. Steel   65

 
Management Opinion Concerning Derivative Instruments 
 
 U. S. Steel uses commodity-based and foreign currency derivative instruments to manage its price risk. Management 
has authorized the use of futures, forwards, swaps and options to manage exposure to price fluctuations related to the 
purchase of natural gas, heating oil and nonferrous metals and also certain business transactions denominated in foreign 
currencies. Derivative instruments used for trading and other activities are marked-to-market and the resulting gains or 
losses are recognized in the current period in income from operations. While U. S. Steel’s risk management activities 
generally reduce market risk exposure due to unfavorable commodity price changes for raw material purchases and products 
sold, such activities can also encompass strategies that assume price risk.  
 
 Management believes that the use of derivative instruments, along with risk assessment procedures and internal 
controls, does not expose U. S. Steel to material risk. The use of derivative instruments could materially affect U. S. Steel’s 
results of operations in particular quarterly or annual periods; however, management believes that use of these instruments 
will not have a material adverse effect on financial position or liquidity. For a summary of accounting policies related to 
derivative instruments, see Note 3 to the Financial Statements. 
 
Commodity Price Risk and Related Risks 
 
 In the normal course of its business, U. S. Steel is exposed to market risk or price fluctuations related to the purchase, 
production or sale of steel products. To a lesser extent, U. S. Steel is exposed to price risk related to the purchase, production 
or sale of coal and coke and the purchase of natural gas, steel scrap, iron ore and pellets, and certain nonferrous metals used 
as raw materials.  
 
 U. S. Steel’s market risk strategy has generally been to obtain competitive prices for its products and services and allow 
operating results to reflect market price movements dictated by supply and demand; however, U. S. Steel uses derivative 
commodity instruments (primarily over-the-counter commodity swaps) to manage exposure to fluctuations in the purchase 
price of natural gas and certain nonferrous metals. The use of these instruments has not been significant in relation to 
U. S. Steel’s overall business activity. 
 
 Sensitivity analyses of the incremental effects on pre-tax income of hypothetical 10% and 25% decreases in commodity 
prices for open derivative commodity instruments as of December 31, 2002, and December 31, 2001, are provided in the 
following table. 

 (Dollars in millions)   
  Incremental Decrease in 
  Pre-tax Income Assuming a 
  Hypothetical Price 
  Decrease of(a) 
  2002 2001 
 Commodity-Based Derivative Instruments 10% 25% 10% 25%   
 Zinc ..................................................................  2.8  7.0  3.5  8.9 
 Tin....................................................................  0.5  1.2  0.2  0.6   

(a) With the adoption of SFAS No. 133, the definition of a derivative instrument has been expanded to include certain fixed 
price physical commodity contracts. Such instruments are included in the above table. Amounts reflect the estimated 
incremental effect on pre-tax income of hypothetical 10% and 25% decreases in closing commodity prices for each open 
contract position at December 31, 2002, and December 31, 2001. Management evaluates the portfolio of derivative 
commodity instruments on an ongoing basis and adjusts strategies to reflect anticipated market conditions, changes in 
risk profiles and overall business objectives. Changes to the portfolio subsequent to December 31, 2002, may cause 
future pre-tax income effects to differ from those presented in the table. 

 
 U. S. Steel recorded net pre-tax losses on other than trading activity of $6 million in 2002, losses of $13 million in 2001 
and gains of $2 million in 2000. These gains and losses were offset by changes in the realized prices of the underlying hedged 
commodities. For additional quantitative information relating to derivative commodity instruments, see Note 23 to the 
Financial Statements. 
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Interest Rate Risk 
 
 U. S. Steel is subject to the effects of interest rate fluctuations on certain of its non-derivative financial instruments. A 
sensitivity analysis of the projected incremental effect of a hypothetical 10% decrease in year-end 2002 and 2001 interest 
rates on the fair value of U. S. Steel’s non-derivative financial instruments is provided in the following table:  

 (Dollars in millions)    
 As of December 31 2002 2001 
   Incremental  Incremental 
   Increase in  Increase in 
  Fair Fair Fair Fair 
 Non-Derivative Financial Instruments(a) Value(b) Value(c) Value(b) Value(c)    
 Financial assets: 
  Investments and long-term receivables(d).....  $ 45 $ –  $ 42 $ –  
 Financial liabilities: 
  Long-term debt(e)(f).........................................  $ 1,165 $ 72 $ 1,122 $ 79    

(a) Fair values of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, notes payable, accounts payable and accrued interest approximate carrying 
value and are relatively insensitive to changes in interest rates due to the short-term maturity of the instruments. Accordingly, 
these instruments are excluded from the table.  

(b) See Note 24 to the Financial Statements for carrying value of instruments. 
(c) Reflects, by class of financial instrument, the estimated incremental effect of a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest rates at 

December 31, 2002, and December 31, 2001, on the fair value of U. S. Steel’s non-derivative financial instruments. For financial 
liabilities, this assumes a 10% decrease in the weighted average yield to maturity of U. S. Steel’s long-term debt at December 31, 
2002, and December 31, 2001. 

(d) For additional information, see Note 15 to the Financial Statements. 
(e) Includes amounts due within one year. 
(f) Fair value was based on market prices where available, or current borrowing rates for financings with similar terms and 

maturities. For additional information, see Note 11 to the Financial Statements.  
 
 At December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel’s portfolio of long-term debt was comprised primarily of fixed-rate instruments. 
Therefore, the fair value of the portfolio is relatively sensitive to effects of interest rate fluctuations. This sensitivity is 
illustrated by the $72 million increase in the fair value of long-term debt assuming a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest 
rates. However, U. S. Steel’s sensitivity to interest rate declines and corresponding increases in the fair value of its debt 
portfolio would unfavorably affect U. S. Steel’s results and cash flows only to the extent that U. S. Steel elected to repurchase 
or otherwise retire all or a portion of its fixed-rate debt portfolio at prices above carrying value. 
 
Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk 
 
 U. S. Steel, primarily through USSK, is subject to the risk of price fluctuations due to the effects of exchange rates on 
revenues and operating costs, firm commitments for capital expenditures and existing assets or liabilities denominated in 
currencies other than U.S. dollars, in particular the euro and Slovak koruna. U. S. Steel has not generally used derivative 
instruments to manage this risk. However, U. S. Steel has made limited use of forward currency contracts to manage 
exposure to certain currency price fluctuations. At December 31, 2002, U. S. Steel had open euro forward sale contracts for 
both U.S. dollar (total notional value of approximately $15.0 million) and Slovak koruna (total notional value of 
approximately $26.6 million). A 10% increase in the December 31, 2002 euro forward rates would result in an additional 
$4.2 million charge to income.  
 
Equity Price Risk 
 
 On October 9, 2002, U. S. Steel sold its investment in VSZ. Prior to that time, U. S. Steel was subject to equity price risk 
and market liquidity risk related to that investment. 
 
Safe Harbor 
 
 U. S. Steel’s quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk include forward-looking statements with respect 
to management’s opinion about risks associated with U. S. Steel’s use of derivative instruments. These statements are based 
on certain assumptions with respect to market prices and industry supply of and demand for steel products and certain raw 
materials. To the extent that these assumptions prove to be inaccurate, future outcomes with respect to U. S. Steel’s hedging 
programs may differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements. 
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Organization 
 
 
Officer–Directors _________________________________  
Thomas J. Usher 
Chairman of the Board of Directors  
and Chief Executive Officer 

John P. Surma 
President 

Roy G. Dorrance 
Vice Chairman and  
Chief Operating Officer 

Dan D. Sandman 
Vice Chairman and Chief Legal & 
Administrative Officer, General 
Counsel and Secretary 
 
 
Outside Directors _________________________________  
J. Gary Cooper1,3 
Chairman and Chief  
Executive Officer, 
Commonwealth National Bank 
(commercial bank) 

Robert J. Darnall1,2 
Retired Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer, 
Inland Steel Industries 

John G. Drosdick1,3 
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer 
and President, 
Sunoco, Inc.  
(petroleum and petrochemcial products) 

Shirley Ann Jackson1,3 
President, 
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute 
(technological research university) 

Charles R. Lee1,2 
Non-Executive Chairman, 
Verizon Communications 
(telecommunications) 

Frank J. Lucchino1,3 

Orphans Court Division 
Court of Common Pleas 
Allegheny County, Pennsylvania 

Seth E. Schofield1,2 
Retired Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer, USAir Group 

Douglas C. Yearley1,2 
Chairman Emeritus, 
Phelps Dodge Corporation 
 

Committees of the Board  
and Membership 
1 – Audit & Finance 
2 – Compensation & Organization 
3 – Corporate Governance &  
      Public Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Policy Committee 
(in addition to the  
Officer–Directors) ____________________________  

Gretchen R. Haggerty 
Executive Vice President, Treasurer  
& Chief Financial Officer 

J. Paul Kadlic 
Executive Vice President– 
Sheet & Tin Products 

Terrence D. Straub 
Senior Vice President–Public Policy  
& Governmental Affairs 

Larry G. Schultz 
Vice President & Controller 
 
 
Vice Presidents ____________________________  

Charles G. Carson, III 
Vice President–Environmental 
Affairs 

Leonard H. Chuderewicz 
Vice President–Diversified Businesses 

John J. Connelly 
Vice President–Strategic Planning  
& Business Development 

Donald L. Foster, Jr. 
Vice President–International 

James D. Garraux 
Vice President–Employee Relations 

Charles C. Gedeon 
Executive Vice President– 
Raw Materials & Transportation 

Thomas W. Goettge 
Vice President–Raw Materials 

John H. Goodish 
Executive Vice President– 
International & Diversified 
Businesses 

J. James Kutka, Jr. 
Vice President–Commercial, 
Sheet & Tin Products 

David H. Lohr 
Vice President–Operations, 
Sheet & Tin Products 

Stephan K. Todd 
Vice President–Law 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Business Units __________________________________ 

Straightline Source 
1200 Penn Avenue 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

Robert H. Dryburgh 
President 

Transtar, Inc. 
135 Jamison Lane 
Monroeville, PA 15146 

Thomas W. Sterling, III 
President 

United States Steel International, Inc. 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 

J. James Kutka, Jr. 
President 

U. S. Steel Kosice, s.r.o. 
Vstupný Areál U. S. Steel 
044 54 Kosice, Slovak Republic 

Christopher J. Navetta 
President 

Joseph R. Scherrbaum 
Vice President–Commercial 

U. S. Steel Mining Company, LLC 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 

George T. Weber, Jr. 
President 

USS Real Estate 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 

Stephen K. Struebing 
President 

UEC Technologies, LLC 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 

Donald L. Foster, Jr. 
President 
 
 
Joint Ventures __________________________________ 

PRO-TEC Coating Company 
5000 County Road #5 
Leipsic, OH 45856-9234 

W. Paul Worstell 
President 

USS-POSCO Industries 
P. O. Box 471 
Pittsburg, CA 94565-0471 

Robert R. Smith 
President 
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  Quarterly Common Stock Information   ________________________________________________________________________  
   2002      2001   ________________________________________________________________________  
 Quarter High Low  Dividend   High Low Dividend  ________________________________________________________________________  
 First $ 19.98 $ 16.36 $ .05  $ 18.00 $ 14.00 $ .25 
 Second  22.00  17.22  .05   22.00  13.72  .10 
 Third  19.98  10.66  .05   21.70  13.08  .10 
 Fourth  14.90  10.87  .05   18.75  13.00  .10  ________________________________________________________________________   ________________________________________________________________________  
 Year $ 22.00 $ 10.66 $ .20  $ 22.00 $ 13.00 $ .55           ________________________________________________________________________  
 
 Dividends 
 Dividends on common stock, as declared by the Board of Directors, are 

normally paid on the tenth day of March, June, September and December. 
 

 Dividend Checks Not Received / Electronic Deposit 
 If you do not receive your dividend check on the appropriate payment date, 

we suggest that you wait about 10 days to allow for any delay in mail 
delivery. After that time, call or write to Shareholder Services to request a 
replacement check. You may also contact Shareholder Services to authorize 
direct electronic deposit of your dividends into your bank account. 

 

 Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan 
 The Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan provides 

stockholders with a convenient way to purchase additional shares of  
United States Steel Corporation Common Stock without payment of any 
brokerage fees or service charges through investment of cash dividends  
or through optional cash payments. Stockholders of record and non-
shareholders can request a copy of the Plan Prospectus and an 
authorization form from Shareholder Services. Shareholders who own  
their shares through a broker should contact their broker. 

 

 Lost Stock Certificate 
 If a stock certificate is lost, stolen or destroyed, notify Shareholder Services 

in writing so that a “stop transfer” can be placed on the missing certificate. 
Shareholder Services will send you the necessary forms and instructions for 
obtaining a replacement certificate. You may be required to obtain and pay 
for the cost of an indemnity bond. If you find the missing certificate, notify 
Shareholder Services in writing immediately so that the stop transfer can 
be removed. To avoid loss, theft or destruction, we recommend that you 
keep your certificates in a safe place, such as a safe deposit box at your 
bank. 

 

 Taxpayer Identification Number 
 Federal law requires that each stockholder provide a certified Taxpayer 

Identification Number (TIN) for his/her stockholder account. For individual 
stockholders, your TIN is your social security number. If you do not provide 
a certified TIN, United States Steel Corporation may be required to 
withhold 30 percent from your dividends for federal income taxes. 

 

 Address Change 
 It is important to notify Shareholder Services immediately, by phone, in 

writing or by FAX, when you change your address. Seasonal addresses can 
also be entered for your account.  

 

 Delivery of Proxy Materials to Households with Multiple Shareholders 
 To request that a single set of proxy materials be sent to multiple 

shareholders at the same address, contact Shareholder Services for the 
necessary consent form.  To receive an additional set of proxy materials 
after having consented to the delivery of a single set, contact Shareholder 
Services and we will promptly deliver an additional set. 

 
Investor Information 
 
Corporate Headquarters 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 
412 433-1121 
 
 
Contact Information 
Security analysts and investors  
may contact Investor Relations  
at 412 433-1184 or 
investorrelations@uss.com. 
Individual investors with issues  
such as those on the right should contact 
Shareholder Services at the address or 
telephone number shown at the bottom of 
this column. 
 
 
Annual Meeting 
The 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
will be held in Birmingham, Michigan, on 
April 29. 
 
 
Independent Accountants 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
600 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2794 
 
 
Common Stock Exchange Listings 
New York Stock Exchange 
(Principal Exchange), 
Chicago Stock Exchange, 
Pacific Stock Exchange 
 
 
Common Stock Symbol – X 
 
 
Internet Web Site: 
http://www.ussteel.com 
 
 
Annual Report on Form 10-K 
The United States Steel Corporation 
Annual Report on Form 10-K  
to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission will be available by mid-
March. A copy may be obtained from 
the Internet or by contacting 
Shareholder Services at the address 
or telephone number shown below.  
 
 
Principal Stock Transfer Office 
United States Steel Corporation 
Shareholder Services 
600 Grant Street, Room 611 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800 
412 433-4801 
866 433-4801 (toll free) 
412 433-4818 (FAX) 
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Two years ago, U. S. Steel was a 12.8 million-ton domestic steel

producer.  Today, we have a significant presence in Central Europe and

the capability to produce 17.8 million tons of steel a year.  By year-end,

we expect to be an even more formidable global competitor.  Leading

the transformation of our company are people of vision:  a leadership

team committed to building value for all of our stakeholders.

John P. Surma
President

Dan D. Sandman
Vice Chairman and Chief Legal &

Administrative Officer, General

Counsel and Secretary

Thomas J. Usher
Chairman of the Board

of Directors and Chief

Executive Officer

Roy G. Dorrance
Vice Chairman and Chief Operating Officer



United States Steel Corporation
600 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2800

www.ussteel.com




